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Basel HI disclosures and Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report can be viewed on the Bank's
Website hups. punjabandsindbank.co.in/. Shareholders(s) interested in abtaining a physical copy of the
Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report ment write o the Compeny Secretary of the Bank,

In this Annual Report, in case of any discrepancy found in the Hindi tramslation, the English version will

prevail,
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IIGHIT a2 / Highlights
afR m H/ Rupees in crore
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 |
1 | grars{f &t IBT / Number of Branches 1,610 1,564 1,537
2 | UEIUH & WAl / Number of ATMs 1.047 1,033 835
3 | gahdl Yol / Paid-up Capital 7.095.59 6,777.79 6,777.79
4 | 3mférd Al / Reserves 6.259.17 8.755.64 8,330.72
5 | Pd HoHIT / Total Business 2.29,379.01 2.05374.03 1,90,647.22
6 | ST/ Deposits 1,29.774.02 | 1.19.409.55 | 1,09,665.49
7 | g HH/ Gross Advances 99,603,00 85,964.47 80,981.73
8 | e A Giass Trvastisits 47,693.89 50,667.61 45,464.33
9 | S AT/ Total Income 13,048.94 10,915.45 8,932.69
|10 | T T/ Total Expenditure 10.974.02 9,784.51 7,482.75
11 | UfETre @14 / Operating Profit 2,074.92 1,130.94 1,449.94
12 | frae ary/ (Fad g1 / Net Profit/ (Net Loss) 1,015.83 595.42 1,313.03
13 | il SfE e DO ATHI £ Dividend per Equity Share 0.07 0.20 0.48
14 | Tl IR UTAWE (%) / Return on Assets (%) 0.67% 0.41% 0.98%
15 | G&e TIT SFIUT (%) / Gross NPA Ratio (%) 3.38% 5.43% 6.97%
16 | Fae TIUTT 391 (%) / Net NPA Ratio (%) 0.96% 1.63% 1.84%
17 | Yuit Uafeldl 3UTd / Capital Adequacy Ratio 17.41% 17.16% 17.10%
18 | g st EOR 1 git/ CET 1 Capital 15.59% 14.74% 14,32%
19 | WTaY Ha¥s 3T / PCR 91.38% 88.69% 89.06%
20 | fraa s el () / Net Interest Margin 2.85% 2.45% 2.91%
! 21 | U SHT AU / Credit Deposit Ratio 76.75% 71.99% 73.84%
' 22 | CNTA-3MY (YT / Cost to Income Ratio (%) 61.23% 72.16% 62.95%
23 | fAad aifead / Net Worth 10.945.42 7,835.78 6,785.94
24 | Ufd }TR &8 Ge9 / Book Value Per Share 15.43 11.56 10.01
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vay P vd ger srduras e o1 aaas

fog fRaures!,

AP g fawia o 2024-25 F A I & 1P F IewEH aul Bl s
HHY UG P €U Hd uEAdl 8 18 v gunl usiEt qun s i uesl @ A
| fagmadisa, aifts o & Rarmar g

fardia ad 2024 -25 & g o A niowia i ufeza 3 sl smmumEliad, g 9
AR %1 WeH i &) worifae fraraaa aur ofay-ufme o 9= gyEsie uedr
ﬁaﬁ%mﬁ%sraimmn@r a% U g5, HUaTPHd U@ smue-uE YA f wuiaha @)
TR |

wnd wd W
anfife ud dfen afvesy

Tty wifeaw! safe @Ieesh) F R faw af 2024-25 § wra 7 oy il gfe a2 &1 org afm sram
ety af 2024-25 F B arafts gew wvg SarE g 7 6.5% 3f8 99 @ s 81 ad 2003-24 F fow umamd
2161.51 T8 BT & Go1ad gy 2024-25 ¥ aRafas 9ifem 95 950 2171.87 O U W83 &1 970F & o ad 2023-
24 7 8.6% P 9fg T P IO H 6.4% P 3fG oT ol PG o1 AY 2023-24 H T274,13 TG S D1 gaT H 0.5% F1 gle
7% wiifa &3 gu faw ad 2024-25 & SRA it Sitdi %1 2300.22 @ SIS & WR W UgEH &1 S 81 a9 2024 |
aftye spfemaw | 3.3% $1 §iE 82 & &1 a9 2023 T 3.5% & HHEe AR TREE 81 SEuauw 4 2025 § afie fAwm e
2.8% I 2026 H 3,0% &7 &1 SFHF a0 21 HErRBifa, a9 2024 # 4.9% T uea? a9 2025 7 4.0% 3T 2026 H 34% @A
F1 HIAH Bl

urdly frwd @ (amdtens) 3 voendio ad 2026 F e e W Swe # afE 5 6.5% w87 @& sigEE amar § agf
YA HRE! AT SR duy & FR0 FTH F@ HH M1 Fbdl ) B, vweniy 6 Aits Aiftal g ga
grremife g wafty gee vie wud ok Py nfafafy 37 ufeee offufagt & Foed & gems erfl

gan d@ &1 Ay srd-Fue
faefta o 2024-25 & fon &% & Imialo 9ol ) vigd H3d gU 02 wuRa 8 W 2|
fasfin af 2024-25 T &% @1 9 PRER 22.20 O HU5 § A 8 T & W Y- ud s A ) gl &

Aiae TH uaE Augs! ot fAnd 4 anl & 8% & Fiar s -fraga # eufe 81 e e d ameads @l @
o1 Yeg iasiiedn aul €g s i uakid s g
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fawaw fire -
ST YT 9T e 8.68% G 15.87% @1 U9fE & Ay §F & oo SRR § 11.69% H1 9fG o 31 7S B
gaT UEY

dgdl @ 307 3w ufRiee aid Rdw Bed &) 8l swwr ues s3H & R & ggn &) omr uE dulRa s |
TR g0l &1 Hi5 41 U8 T8 ¢ 849 gifaal & e & fou d6 g R aun sag 5 aid s FiE s o
i s ofas ued sy F nE 31

gan =@ 3 aiftma IarEl, Iad e affa ST, SRa angeda sftmEt aur RN Roos gol & Ay & s
e e yrall smrif 1 H9afE ut a9 Bar g adn ad 2004-25 7 % 7 g.68% ®f aiftfe s afZ una dh s Es &
siaila 9 & 5.38% F1 318 g2 ¥ 34 UK @gv val 5o e & aiarld ¥F O av-3v-9y suR T A 9.81% F g
eid

aT B0 PTG A i g

W, FY R vovauas ¥ ay-ov-ay uR U3 23.53% P g 8% & 51 $ B g8 1 55.15% & 9 fF siftew anens
qfe @ R & saR wEiiRie afeads o we dhan |

TATHHGT ;

fafrg af 2024-25 % S 3% 7 2075 FUF & ufEeT @rd ST 21016 TS (AT o) F1 g @ oo ar 81 S
THIT Feh T TW-G-a8 HTHR UT 26.68% WG [G1® 31.03.2024 I 7491 TS © [&7iH 31.03.2025 & 7622 TS Bl
¢ 1 ¥ @ ol o niawe O, 2024 © 8.66% W wEE O, 2025 T 9.09% €N TET R

wfir 2 Fvafor - Gl et @ Ry R 9 geg @@

TEE Uuil qaradar qut gF A1 Toaar Hices T & B0 S &1 qo UF, ST &1 SRR &9 57 96 2025 T 39
ayell vd IRue & SR gar R quean § YU ga B vae vl sard 205 didiey ues 3,389 € gy Paa
UAHT Jure, JTe 2024 H 1.63% & HeHT A, 2025 T 0.96% 81 AN 3w o 2 oo fage # ot IwieHn s ang @
forad fREe auE ver 81 34 31.03.2025 F UEYE HEvE AU (GRAHR) 91.38% @1 @9 a9 2024-25 F Bg
de-let @2 o 2re mu (Hessgel Wl 7 7822 #lE &) Yoy gy @1 L)
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8 vt e e 4

T, 2025 H1 Gt GAfTar SO (GIHNTAN) 17.41% & 9 @, T9E 0 4 gelied g1 9807 9o Faem, siafe s
T 3 8% Siedl & DIe 9iGT U§U $ SR A, 2025 0% o5 $THEo-1 AT 15.59% €

wryfEremar-una & vd fasda sadw

> T, 2025 9 g o wruffiaar v g A4 wem una o fomy Sl g o1 44,24 Tur HiE afm 7 1s17%
TET, Aale [aFa® @80 B 40% ST 18% uTl

> WY UF Giid el &1 B0, QuTETEl &7 10,36% 361, Faid i ames @eT 10% Ul |

> G5 I S B0, UOAERE $1 11.76% 181, FafE [Rmae aam 7.50% o1l

Sfta ama R gera ofart @ 3 gfaunt ugm 39 & fau e 3% guehia voe #2381 8 AR T, 2025 @t i
deh WiRd dimi & fatila wuEeE feH & sidifd 2656 dra vumsEE si9-w4 @i @ 1 )

widtee ugw

faefra o 2024-25 & G gan 5 3 Puffa ddeifas el & ity & oo e ved 91 21 gy ngagdf gea
FHUSR T,

» 4%, HRER W dead Brarw & wafags o & & 18 ) adeq d 36 F 2,083 SER 9Py E o
2025 ) TEl® AR, 2024 T 1709 FRIER Wi €

> aaar fug Y fBar & aEaer 3@ 3 ora Bar o aE S s o @ g fBdo sa@es & s
2w & e A ay 2024-25 & SRA 52 W@ @Yefl 7€, AT WA, AR, @Rt 918, eenR, AEeTE,
Ty aqify &l &t wrE wiinfaa & @A 31.03.2025 9% §@ @ $@ WET 1610 §)

> WU HIURE W@  §F, Ho FOg-HRgLe @ ST 9eq T gfg $39 $1 g9ie 391 0 € aife wu P
ufeaT & S SR HeE-SRORE TEH! B U Siad Rm g s

> fAouma srares gt ; faw ad 2024-25 F S o o uitema, yonfermt aw ursEuy &1 gediem ugaye
Tt 7 Tam, veEieR SO e @ g Aug-smwfa srores e sy ar mar g

> d® A sgueE et gl & fAdea & o siafas soiadl o waffa seuee afted Pgad fHoe ¢ Gea
Shftair T wna fFvaer geAr od wlaf® & arean § Siaine e ux Fma wur marh Fofe & gur gan g1 = 2025
ah, s & G 25 Hiafers saiadl o fag 15 Sta g1

» dF 9 grgwl ®1 gueT, Remdl, gred aftmeo qun erawm 999 F wf 1 afd ugE s99 & fag anffa st
e wifta frar &1 5w, Jarsif # quasn 1 ok Fear 99 & fow fa ey &) o1 w9 33 9 v 5 8

(e ] aiffe Ruld 2024-2025




» ST vrErtTEar Frad (Fhemg ) u snutiia STeT quET gaEie (S1egTs) BT [Ae S vEd gaaie
(EEgaT) B ST g ST Ui FaEt (SN UT g SuLE [t ®1 7 §) S e wHEiil
H gUR g1yt aivomEy fafrmes Raifdn, vorfe i anf F wdiea amoh

> MUTE B @ e | JuH-adt sHueH &l & sidigia [BRaed 39 & i ¥ 3 arurad waeE Sl
(ST SR SFHRIRTA &) TxE A1) 54 a2

» o A fad ad 2024-25 ¥ R faw & S Aidew) & ofsa sriy @ dl 21 wur Fd & Sdlew &
rers W, Sad ud Foie 9 Seftie g wiemst & any-ary v S e o siftea Sert #1 Imarsi gr
AT T I §, DI Haldd THwp0 Haf T Haiud O S 9 4% & SEued O U G SR o6 &
TR &9 FRER & 9id F § gegar G

UIERIR Ud Suateud ;

»  o@ A $9 7.0 # 54.50 3w Wity & @ aites S fRdn ufvoms & =i gure Soft & sue e o @ g

> W% B THUNUAS 80 STe® S & (o AT Qe 74 SmrduATauns 18 T g g1t &1 9gma) o
% foru Iu Rstar qees R wie By T &)

s #E w anddiy g i 208 3k v e o wy a1 91 4oft F wddy st wften @ sre
REHTR WG G|

> de ol faw ad 25 & o duey afferes d@e & wate Stegans gur yeeere & genfe G aan

STITHI e

d% 4 Ty, @ v waity Yar & IeeeHg 117 991 &1 MEgy] 3d 591§ 0 ansd RouRs! &1 39 26
HuT & AU ol 39 sEmRu a9 F1 aeaEs YA #1 o HUE H3F 8 99 W A0 By 89 v & B ailde
MY 2ad ST g

Ui &1 e F s gU de uRig, Sifaa-sgfaa e o 9gm o1 & 3530 @ Saial S ultearst gl ®F 99 B
TR A Sied Y 161 6 | BH S0+ Il Hedd ol HRUNE FRIER Ui Aiad &1 T98d S & (60 HFRT, UeH[, aRoTEt
TUIHTH TR A si=ivE el gied s siafes uaf] o Bar s 1e € 29, iaiEd aes Hay ey & |y
T TiEe Rrerad Fare gone @ 4 gee e w8 ) fEfoes 9 or gwe e divedt ofve Grargd oo %1 3agE S
@& & aur ures! ot ufvadasite snasasaad @1 offf & o siftma Jansil @1 wads o @) gwga smar-fafo ves afga
ree 3t vadlusd) & gru oife w@derd, 2urd aRads am &) S §1 snarg-weflua, wudg vd 9aERr $ 9l
ARt wftmgar & e gaR agy, vF Fafo & wrfs dies & o gei Rours! § 9w 5o veH S g |
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=0 T grA ot +ft mewl ueTe uR fau € a8 v &1 weftes A e € av e e @ ok ue den § T vias
wEl aHe, FHE i R AR a8 ot o F R vy &) faw ad 2025-26 F emmadE 89 YR g
g aul Raure d@gf @ afe=hon @ am $Ra s w §)

B IR-Frures ey 1. 9 s, sdums Fave ST tHed gigd, sRdlsrs Tifd Fewe ) S0 gHE ved,
SRR Fgs Nt divy v A< ok R wer Fewe 9 gee o swara Ree eddar Gy of 2024-25 %
ST TUH §3HT 8, T 30 DRI B S a9 o [ § SgHed GRS o (o0 Bl STHR oied BId €1 3 e,
1S Ta! ®1 I g gud, Triee aur e & fog vmmarg s wa § s sru st 9% uge, gee
21 # YRd WeR, iy dan @y o yrdi od & &1 996 vg a9dE ud - Fe & e o e iR s
AT E | H T ETuRS! @1 390 ofge GHUA TUT FHE ®1 HX EHRT A B S ¥ 994 & forg o vemare wfte
Pl g1 F wo e B I9F sty Ry, W i uftegd & R geu § YR sue e g1 s Ry &
AN WOl 1 SUR & W B9 Ula &0 URd S €1 Ueite uve iy 8% &) Sahal 31 SN SR S & gH vare §
3ot FrieR TRy, AT U SRgTa ey Bl
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MD & CEO's Statemeni

Dear Stakeholders,

Greetings! It 1s with great pleasure that | present the key highlights of your Bank’s
performance for the financial year 2024-25. A comprehensive overview of our

achievements and strategic initiatives can be found in the Annual Report.

In the Financial Year 2024-25, the Bank demonstrated its adaptabihity, leadership,
and mnovation in a dynamic financial landscape. Through strategic execution and

targeted mmvestments m talent, processes, and high-impact imtiatives, 1t has

Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha
M.D. & CEO

. translormed mto a stronger, more resilient orgamzation.

Economic and Banking Overview:

In FY2024-25, India has shown robust economic growth, according to the National Statistical Office (NSO), the
Second Advance Estimates real Gross Domestic Product (GDI) growth at 6.5% for the fiscal year 2024-25_ Real
GVA is estimated at 171.87 lakh crore i the year 2024-25_ against the FRE for the year 2023-24 of 2161.51
lakh crore, registering a growth rate ol 6.4% as compared to 8.6% growth rate in 2023-24. Nominal GVA 1s
estimated to attain a level of 30022 lakh crore during FY 2024- 25, against ¥274.13 lakh crore in 2023-24,
showing a growth rate of 9.5%.The global economy expanded by 3.3% in 2024, a slight decline from 3.5% in
2023, IMF forecasted global growth at 2.8% in 2025 and 3.0% in 2026. Inflation is projected to decrease from
4.9% in 202410 4.0% in 2025 and 3.4% in 2026.

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) projected GDP growth at 6.5% for the fiscal year 2026, though some moderation 1s
expected due to Geopolitical factors and Trade war. However, strong domestic consumption and investment

activity, remforced by fiscal and monetary polictes and lower inflation, will help counter these headwinds.

aiffe Ruld 2024-2025 (5



Financial Performance of Our Bank

L am pleased to present the key highlights of our Bank's in Fy2025.

The Bank's Total Business crossed Rs.2.29 lakh crore in Financial Year 2024-25, reflecting the Bank’s
consistent performance over the last 4 years across all major parameters notwithstanding the challenges on
the geo-political and domestic fronts. Encouraging growth in the business mix reflects the Bank’s strong
momenium and solid fundamentals.

Business Mix:

Total Business of the Bank registered a growth of 11.69% with Deposit and Advances growth of 8.68% and
15.87% respectively.

Liability Management:

The banking industry continued to face headwinds in deposit moblization, driven by nising costs and a
growing shift toward higher-yield investment alternatives. To navigate these challenges, the Bank launched a

range of strategic inttiatives focused on building a stable and sustamable deposit base.
Our approach emphasized the growth of CASA and retail term deposits through inmovative products,

enhanced value-added services, focused outreach campaigns, and differentiated marketing efforts, In FY
2024-25, Bank achieved yearly deposil growth of 8.68%, Under CASA segment Bank grew by 5.38%
similarly Under Retail Term Deposits Segment Bank grew by 9.81% Year on Year Basisrespectively.

Advances Growth Driven by Retail Lending Focus

Retail, Agriculture & MSME grew 23.53 % on Year-on-Year Basis, accounting [or 55.15 % of the total loan

book, a clear indicator of our strategic shifi towards more profitable growth.
Profitability:

During FY 2024-25, Bank registered an Operating Profit of Rs.2075 Crand Net Profit of Rs. 1016 Cr (FY).
Core Fee mcome of the Bank imcreased from Rs. 491 Crasof 31.03.2024 to Rs. 622 Cras of 31.03.2025, an
merease of 26.68% Y-o-Y basis. Yield on Advances of the Bunk inereased from 8.66% in March 2024 to
9.09% in Mach 2025.

qiftfe Rt 2024-2025




Building for the Future: Reinforcing Capital Strength and Financial Stability

Bank’s balance sheet remained a cornerstone of strength, supported by strong capital adequacy and robust
asset quality metnics. Our asset quality improved in FY 2025, driven by higher recoveries and upgradations.
The Gross NPA ratio declined by 205 bps to 3.38% and Net NPA ratio improved from 1.63% as of March
2024 to 0.96% as of March 2025. The overall slippages for the FY were also grossly reduced leading to a
reduction in the slippage ratio. The provision coverage ratio (PCR) 15 at 91.38% as on 31.03.2025. Strong

Recovery in Techmical Written-OfT(TWO) accounts for FY 2024-25 was of Rs. 822 Cr.
Bank is well capitahized with Capital Adequacy ratio (CRAR) 17.41% as of March 2025. CET-1 ratio of the

bank 1s at 15.59% as of March 2025, on the back of better capital planning, internal resource generation and
efficient nsk management of the banking book.

Priority Sector and Financial Inclusion:

Ll Bank achieved the targets in Prionty Sector Advance which stood at 44.24% and Agriculture

Advance at 18.17% of ANBC, as of March 2025, against the regulatory target 0f40% and 1 8% respectively.
® Credit to Small and Margimal farmers stood at 10.36% of ANBC, against the regulatory target of

10%.

& Credit to Micro Enterprises stood at 11.76% of ANBC, against the regulatory target of 7.50%.
QOur Bank 1s taking all the steps to provide the banking [acilities to all households at a reasonable cost and
opened 26.56 lakh PMIDY accounts under Financial Inclusion Mission of Gol as at the end of March 2025.

Strategic Initiatives:
During FY 2024-25, the Bank has undertaken strategic imitiatives to achieve the long-term objectives set by
bank. Some of the important imtiatives are as under:

® The bunk i1s working on the implementation of expansion of the BC network. Presently, Bank 15

having 2,083 BCs (As on March "25) as agaimnst 1709 BCs as of March "24.
® Bank continued to focus on branch expansion considening the present uneven geographical spread,

52 branches were opened during the FY 2024-25 including the branches in areas like Sonapur,
Dharmanagar, Barpeta Road, Sivasagar, Moranhal, Rangpo, ete. aligning with the government vision ol
Financial Inclusion. The total branches of the Bank stood at 1610ason31.03.2025.

& MID Corporate Branches: Bank is planning to mcrease the total mid-corporate branches, to

aiftfe Ruid 2024-2025 (1)



ensure a faster turnaround time in the credit decision-making process and focused approach towards mid-

corporile cuslomers
© Thematic Compliance Testing: During FY 2024-25 Bank has mtroduced a more focused theme-

based compliance testing of processes, systems within the Bank hike Strengthening of MIS, Efficiency of

AML monitoning, LCR computation, etc.
© Bank has placed Dedicated Compliance Officers in Zones for exclusively dealing with the

compliance related obligations, thereby improving the oversight and effective decision making al the
corporate level through the independent information and feedback received from DCOs. As on March 2025,

Bank has 15 DCO coveringall 25 Zones.
® Bank has set up a dedicated Call Centre to caler customers’ queries, complaints, customer

acquisition and lead generation. We are in process of revamping the Call-Cenire to further improve the

quality of services.
® Development of Data Quality Index (DQI) based on Data Integrity Rules (DIR): A framework

based on the Data Integrity Rules (DIR) has been developed to check the Data Quality Index (DQI). This
will improve data integrity and consequently bring accuracy in regulatory reporting, strategy formulation

ele.
® Automation of the Compliance Function: For end to end digitizing the enterprise-wide

comphance [unction, Bank has procured Compliance Solution ECG (Empowermg Comphiance &

Governance).
® The Bank has imtiated the process of Centralizing of Trade Finance (CTF) in FY 2024-25.

Through centrahzation of trade finance, all the process related to import and export as well as remittance
which are at present handled at Authorized Dealers branches will be processed at centralized processing
cell. This will improve the compliances of the bank and will help in augmenting Trade Finance busimess of
the bank.

Awards & Achievemenis:

® Bank has scored 54.50 marks in EASE 7.0 and secured 1st position in Top Improver Category in

Annual Indexing Result.
@ Bank received Winner award for creating awareness for MSMEs & Runner-up award in

promoting Government Schemes by CIMSME.
L Bank received Best Tech Talent & Organisation Award in the category of Small Banks at 20th

Banking Technology Conference orgamzed by IBA.
] Bank was honored with the “Highest DQI Improvement Award® in the PSU Commercial Segment
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forFy25.
Way Forward:

Bank proudly celebrated 117 remarkable years of trust, growth, and dedicated service. | extend my heartfelt
gratitude to all our stakeholders for their steadfast support and for placing their trust n me to lead this

exceptional team into a promising future.
Looking ahead. Bank 1s focused on enhancing both products and processes to drnive sustmnable, nsk-

calibrated growth. We are expanding our regional footprints with four new zonal offices at Agra, Patna,
Varanasi & Moga to strengthen our branch network and Corporate BC model. We are also strengthening
our customer grievances redressal system with additional customer relationship management. On the
digital front, we continue to upgrade our PSB UnlC mobile app and roll out innovative services to meet
evolving customer needs. Strategic partnerships with Fintech’s and NBFCs, along with robust capacity-
building mitiatives, are key o our transformation journey. Guided by our commitment to resilience,
melusion, and mnovation, we aim to deliver greater value to all stakeholders while contnbuting

meaningfully to nation-building.

Every milestone we’ve reached this year 1s more than just a marker of progress, it’s a step toward a broader

vision: a future where opportumity, equity, and sustainability are not privileges, but guarantees for all.
Lookimg ahead to FY 2025-26, we remam focused on sustanable value creation and enhancing
stakeholder satisfaction.

We extend our heartfelt gratitude to Dr. Charan Smgh, Non-Executive Chairman: Dr. Ram Jass Yadav,
Executive Director; Sh. K.P. Pamaik, RBI Nominee Director; Sh. T.R. Mendiratta, Shareholdery Direclor
& Sh. S.L. Agarwal, Non official Director, for theirinvaluable contributions towards Bank's growth during
their tenure, which concluded during the financial year. I sincerely thank the Board members [or (heir
mvaluable support, guidance, and msights, which have significantly bolstered the Bank's imitiatives. [ also
extend my gratitude to the Government of India, The Department of Financial Services, and The Reserve
Bank of India for their steadfast support and guidance. [ also thank all the stakeholders for their unwavering
support and for being an mtegral part of our journey toward success. My heartfelt appreciation goes to all
employees for their relentless hard work., dedication, and commitment. Your trust forms the foundation of
our suceess and inspires us every day. At Punjab & Sind Bank, we deeply value your ongoing support,

patronage, and poodwill as we pursue excellence.
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Looking ahead, Bank 1s focused on enhancing both products and processes to drnive sustainable, nsk-

calibrated growth. We are expanding our regional footprints with four new zonal offices at Agra, Patna,
Varanasi & Moga to strengthen our branch network and Corporate BC model. We are also strengthening our
customer grnievances redressal system with additional customer relationship management. On the digital
front, we continue to upgrade our PSB UnlC mobile app and roll out innovative services to meet evolving
customer needs. Strategic partnerships with Finlech'’s and NBFCs, along with robust capacity-bulding
initiatives, are key to our transformation journey. Guided by our commitment to resilience, mclusion, and
mnovation, we aim to deliver greater value to all stakeholders while contributing meaningfully to nation-
building.

Every milestone we’ve reached this year 1s more than just a marker of progress, it’s a step toward a broader
vision: a [uture where opportunity, equity, and sustamability are not prvileges, bul guarantees for all.
Looking ahead to FY 2025 26, we remain focused on sustainable value creation and enhancing stakeholder

satisfaction.

We extend our heartfell gratitude to Dr. Charan Singh, Non-Execulive Chairman; Dr. Ram Jass Yadav,
Executive Director; Sh. K.P. Patnaik, RBI Nominee Director; Sh. T.R. Mendiratta, Shareholders Director &
Sh. S.L. Agarwal, Non official Director, for their invaluable contributions towards Bank’s growth during
their lenure, which concluded during the financial year. 1 sincerely thank the Board members for their
invaluable support, guidance, and insights, which have significantly bolstered the Banks initiatives. 1 also
extend my gratitude to the Government of India, The Department of Financial Services, and The Reserve
Bank of India for their steadfast support and gimdance. | also thank all the stakeholders for their unwavering
support and for being an integral part of our journey loward success. My heartfell appreciation goes to all
employees for therrrelentless hard work, dedication, and commitment. Your trust forms the foundation of our
success and mspires us every day. Al Punjab & Sind Bank, we deeply value your ongoing support, patronage,

and goodwill as we pursue excellence.
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Punjab & Sind Bank

Punjab & Sind Bank
{A Government of India Undertaking)
Head Office:21, Rajendra Place,New Delhi-110 008
Corporate Office: NBCC Office Complex, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi - 110023
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 15" Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Punjab & Sind Bank
will be held through Video Conferencing (VC) / or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) on Tuesday,
the 5"August, 2025 at 11.00 a.m.(the Head Office of the Bank will be the deemed venue of the
Meeting) to transact the following business(es):

Ordinary Business:

Item No 1: To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31 March
2025, Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended 21 "March 2025, the Report of the
Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the Accounts
and the Auditors' Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

Item No 2: To approve and declare dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25.

Special Business:
Item No 3: To approve appointment of Shri Rajeeva as an Executive Director of the Bank

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following as an Ordinary Resolution:-

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the appointment of Shri
Rajeeva, as an Executive Director of the Bank under clause (a) of sub section (3) of section 9 of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, vide Notification
no.eF.no.4/5(ii)/2023-B0O.I dated August 9, 2024 issued by Government of India, Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services for a period of 3 years w.e.f. the date of assumption of
office or until further orders, whichever is earlier, be and is hereby approved.

Item No 4: To approve appointment of Shri Vivek Srivastava as the RBI Nominee Director of the Bank

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following as an Ordinary Resolution:-

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the appointment of Shri Vivek
Srivastava, as RBl Nominee Director of the Bank under clause {c) of sub section (3) of section 9 of
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, vide Notification Ref
F.No.6/3/2011-BO-I dated December 12, 2024 issued by Government of India, Ministry of Finance,
Department of Financial Services with immediate effect and until further orders, be and is hereby
approved.
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Item No 5: To approve the reappointment of Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal as a Part-time Non-Official Director
ofthe Bank

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following as a Special Resolution:-

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, read with Regulation 25 (2A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the re-nomination of Shri
Shankar Lal Agarwal, as part-time Non-Official Director of the Bank under clause (h) of sub section (3) and
subsection (3A) of section 9 of the Banking Companies [Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980,
vide Notification Ref F.No.6/1(viii)/2024-B0.| issued by Government of India, Ministry of Finance,
Department of Financial Services dated April 11, 2025 for a period of 1 year from the date of the notification
of his appointment or until further orders, whichever is earlier, be and is hereby approved.

Item No &: To approve extension of tenure of Shri Swarup Kumar Saha as the Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer of the Bank

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following as an Ordinary Resolution:-

RESOWVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17 (1C) of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, asamended from time to time, the extension of tenure of Shri Swarup Kumar Saha, as the
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank under clause {a) of sub section (3) of section 9 of
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, vide Notification Ref
eF.No.4/3/2024-B0O-lissued by Government of india, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services
dated lune 02, 2025 beyond the current notified term till the date of his superannuation i.e. up to February
28,2027 oruntil further orders, be and is hereby approved.

item No 7: To approve the Appointment of M/s R S Kathuria & Co, Practising Company Secretary as the
Secretarial Auditor for carrying out Secretarial Audit and Issuance of Annual Secretarial Compliance
Report for a term of 5 (five) years from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 24A of S5EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Repgulations, 2015 and other applicable laws, if any, the relevant circulars issued by SEBI (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force} approval of the members of
the Bank be and is hereby accorded, for appointment of M/s R S Kathuria & Co, Practising Company
Secretary (Firm Regn. No 51999DE877800) as Secretarial Auditor of the Bank for a period of 5 years

commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-2030.
By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi Saket Mehrotra
Date: 14.07.2025 Company Secretary
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Punjab & Sind Bank

NOTES

1. ANNUALGENERAL MEETING THROUGH VIDEQ CONFERENCING (VC) / OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS
(oavM)
Pursuant to Circulars issued by Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and Ministry of Corporate
Affairs,the 15"Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank is being conducted through
Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) which does not require the physical
presence of the members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the 15"AGM shall be the Head
Office of the Bank at New Delhi. Shareholders attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the guorum under Regulation 58 of Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares &
Meeting) Regulations, 2008. As the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not
annexed in this notice as required under Secretarial Standard 2.

2. APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES: A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and such a proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Bank. However,in accordance with the aforesaid relaxations for convening of the
AGM through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of shareholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly,
the facility for appointment of proxy by shareholders is not available for this AGM and the Proxy Form
and Attendance Slip are not annexed tothis notice.

3. APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE(S):

Mo person shall be entitled to attend the meeting through VC/ OAVM and / or vote through e-voting as
duly authorized representative of a body corporate, unless a certified true copy of the resolution
appointing him/her as a duly authorized representative of a company/entity is deposited at Company
Secretary, Punjab & 5ind Bank, NBCC Office Complex, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi—110023 or
has been sent by email to the scrutinizer at scrutinizer@snaco.net with copy marked to
complianceofficer@psb.co.in not later than four days before the date of meeting i.e. on or before
5.00 p.m. on Thursday, 31" July 2025.

Mo officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as the Authorised Representative of a
shareholder.

4, CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:
The Register of Shareholders and the Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from
Wednesday, July 30, 2025 to Tuesday, August 05, 2025 (both days inclusive) in connection with the
Annual General Meeting.

5. The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Bank at
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CD5L (agency
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM)]) i.e.
www.evotingindia.com.
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6. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:
The Record date for payment of Dividend will be Tuesday, July 29, 2025.

The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of Rs.0.07 per equity share of Rs.10 each for the
Financial Year ended 31" March 2025, subject to the approval of shareholders at the 15" Annual
General Meeting. The payment of dividend, if declared by the shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting will be made to those shareholders whose names appear:
a. As beneficial owners as at the close of business hours on Tuesday, July 29, 2025 as per the
records of NSDL / CDSL in respect of the shares held in electronic form, or
b. Inthe Register of Shareholders as on Tuesday, July 29, 2025, after giving effect to the valid
transmission requests received from the shareholders holding shares in physical form, before
the close of business hours of Tuesday, July 29, 2025
Payment of dividend shall be made through electronic mode to the shareholders who have updated
their Bank Account details. Dividend Warrants / Demand Drafts will be dispatched by the Bank through
its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent {(RTA) i.e., MUFG Intime India (Pvt) Ltd before the date of payment
of dividend to the registered address of the shareholders who have not updated their Bank Account
details.

The Dividend will be distributed to the eligible shareholders within 30 days from the date of the 15"
Annual General Meeting.
Shareholders are therefore requested to register / update their complete Bank details:

I} With their Depository Participant (s) where they maintain their demat accounts, if the shares
are held in dematerialized mode, by submitting forms and documents as may be required by
the Depository Participant (s), and

i) Withthe Bank / Bank's RTA, if the shares are held in physical mode, by submitting:

a. Copy ofthe signed request letter containing the Shareholders name, Folio number, Bank
details [Bank Account number, Bank and Branch name and address, IFSC, MICR detzils)
Self-attested copy of the PAN card, and
Cancelled cheque leaf.

7. Payment of Dividend to Shareholders holding Share in physical form [Share Certificate):

In terms of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/37 dated May 07, 2024, it is
mandatory for all shareholders holding shares in physical form to furnish PAN, Choice of Nomination,
Contact details (Postal Address with PIN and Mobile Number), Bank Afc details and Specimen
signature for their corresponding Folio numbers. Further with effect from 01.04.2024, dividend to such
shareholders will be paid only through electronic mode, i.e. direct credit into Bank Account. Dividend
Warrant will not be sent towards payment of dividend.

The dividend to those shareholder(s) holding shares in physical form {Share Certificate) and have/has
not submitted the documents prescribed by SEBI, i.e. proper Bank details, PAN, KYC documents and
Nomination details shall be deemed to have been paid on dividend payment date, however the
dividend amount will remain lying in Bank's Dividend Account unless complete documents/ details
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proper Bank details are provided by the shareholder(s). Once the proper Bank details, other KYC
documents and Nomination details are received by the Bank/ Bank's RTA, dividend will be remitted
directly to Bank Account of the respective Shareholder(s).

In view of the above, Shareholder(s} holding shares in physical form (Share Certificate) are requested
to furnish proper Bank details, other KYC and Nomination details at the earliest to the Bank/ Bank's RTA
5o as toget his/her dividend remitted electronically in his/her Bank Account on dividend payment date
itseff.

8. TAXONDIVIDEND PAYMENT

|. Pursuant to Prowvision of Income Tax Act, 1961, dividend income is taxable in the hands of
shareholders w.e.f. 1st April, 2020 and the Bank is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid
to shareholders at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates for various categories, the
shareholders are requested to refer to the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments
thereof. The shareholders are requested to update their PAN with the Bank / RTA (in case of shares held
in physical form) and Depositories (in case of shares held in demat form).

ii. A Resident individual shareholder with valid PAN and who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a
yearly declaration in Form No. 15G / 15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at source.
Shareholders are requested to note thatin case their PAN is not registered, the tax will be deducted ata
higher rate of 20%. Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between India
and their country of residence, subject to providing necessary documents i.e. No Permanent
Establishment and Beneficial Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate, Form 10F, any other
document which may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits by submitting the relevant documents
15g-15h.html. The relevant documents [/ forms are available on the website of the Bank at
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/.

iii. The shareholders are requested to submit the aforementioned documents latest by 5 PM (IST),

submission-of-form-15g-15h.html in order to enable the Bank to determine and deduct tax at
appropriate TDS / with holding tax rate.

9. VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS:
In terms of the provisions of Section 3 (2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him / her
in excess of ten percent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

As per Regulation 10 of the Punjab & Sind Bank [Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2008, if any share
stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first named in the register shall, as regards
voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Thus, if shares are in the name of joint holders, then
first named person is only entitled to attend the AGM) and vote on the items on the agenda either
through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM, if voting right is not exercised through remote e-voting.
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10. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

. Pursuant to Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges and provisions under Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, read with MCA Circulars,
the Bank is pleased to provide its shareholders facility to exercise their right to vote in respect of the
businessto be transacted at the AGM by electronic means (remote e-voting and e-voting during the
AGM) through the e-voting platform provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). The
Cut-off date for determining the eligibility of shareholders to cast vote through e-voting is Tuesday,
July 29, 2025.

Il. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

lll. The instructions for shareholders for remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM and joining the
meeting through VC / OAVM are as under:

Stepl : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

I. The remote e-voting period begins at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, 1" August, 2025 and ends at 05:00
p.m. on Monday, 4" August, 2025. During this period, shareholders of the Bank, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as an the cutoff date of Tuesday, 29" July,
2025, may cast their vote electronically. The remaote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
forvoting thereafter.

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be enfitled to vote
during the meeting.

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resclutions. However, it has been observed
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a
negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various E5Ps and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
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In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Stepl : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

iv. Interms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories

email Id intheir demataccounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders
Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
Shareholders existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
holding securities page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are
in Demat mode requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon ENew
with CDSL System MyeasiTab.
DEpUTROY 2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option

for eligible. companies where the e-Vioting is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the e-Voting option, the user will be able to see
e-\oting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers, so thatthe user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website
directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab
and then click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Vioting page by providing Demat

home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTFP on registered
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Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL

1)

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under "Login” which is available under "IDeAS' section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-5ervices, option to register is available at

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
"Login” which is available under "Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-\Voting service provider during the meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CD5L for e-Voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e~
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.
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Helpdesk for individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related

to login through Depository i.e. CDSLand NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CD5L helpdesk by
holding securities in| sendinga requestat helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll
Demat mode with CDSL free no. 1800225533

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
holding securities in|sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
Dematmode withNSDL | 990and 1800224430

Step 2 : Access through CD5SL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

v. Login method for remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Physical shareholders and
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

1. Theshareholdersshould logon to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2. Clickon "Shareholders” madule.
3. Nowenter yourUseriD
|. ForCDSL:16digits beneficiary ID,
ii. ForMNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
iii. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.
4. Nextenterthe lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5. Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on anearlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

b. Ifyou are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

= Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Bank/Depository Participant
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Bank/RTA or contact Bank/RTA.

Dividend Bank | Enterthe Dividend Bank Details.or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy farmat) as recorded in

Details OR your demat account or in the Bank recordsin order to login.
Date of Birth = [If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Bank please enter the
(DOB) member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
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vi. Afterentering these details appropriately, clickon "SUBMIT" tab.

vii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CD5L platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

viii. Forshareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Noftice.

in. Clickonthe EVSN of Punjab & Sind Bank on which you choose to vote.

% Onthevoting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xi. Clickeonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xii. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote,
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

xiii. Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xiv. Youcan alsotake a printofthe votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option onthe Vioting
page.

xv.  If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

xvi. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

xvii. Additional Facility for Non ~Individual Shareholders and Custodians - For remote Voting only

= MNon-individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
“Corporates” module.

= Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

= After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish tovote on.

= Thelist of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delinked in
case of any wrong mapping.

= |t is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in
PDFformat in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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= Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to mandatorily send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Autharity letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Bank at the email address viz;
scrutinizer@snaco.net and complianceofficer@psb.co.in, if they have voted from individual tab & not
uploaded same in the CD5L e-voting system for the scrutinizer toverify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
BANK/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders —Please provide necessary details like Folio Mo., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to complianceofficer@ psb.co.in/delhi@in.

MEITIS.H'IUE.CDI'I"I

2. For Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant{DF).

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DPF) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM AND E-VOTING DURING
THE MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of the Bank will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remaote e-voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

b. Please note that Participants connecting from Maobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their
respective network. Itis therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask guestions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance by 21"July 2025 mentioning their
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile numberat
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complianceofficer@psb.co.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries
may send their gueries 21" July 2025 mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,

mabile number at complianceofficer@psb.co.in. These queries will be replied to by the Bank suitably by
email.

&. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
theirviews/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voling system available during the AGM.

10. If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/0AVM facility, then the votes
cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CD5SL e-Voting System, you
can write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1-800-22-5533.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi, 5r. Manager, (CD5L) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M loshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call ontoll free no. 1800225533.

11. SCRUTINIZER
M/s 5. N. ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN & Co, Company Secretaries, has been appointed as the scrutinizer by
the Bank to scrutinize the e-voting processin a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report on the total votes cast to the Chairman of
the Meeting not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM and the Chairman or a person authorised by
him in writing shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith by placing the
Results along with the Scrutinizer's Report on the website of Stock Exchanges and the Bank.

12, UNPAID/UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their dividend warrants for the previous years are requested to
approach the Banks' Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at aforesaid address or at Banks' Shares Cell at NBCC
Office Complex; Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi-110023.

13. OTHER INFORMATION
a) Incompliance with the SEBI & MCA Circulars, the Annual Report for 2024-25 containing the Notice
of the 15"Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Bank, inter alia, indicating the process and manner
of e-vating etc. is being sent only in electronic mode to all the shareholders whose email IDs are
registered with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) i.e."MUFG Intime India Private Limited”
/ Depository Participant(s).
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b} Inview of the 'Green Initiatives' undertaken by the Bank, shareholders are requested to get their
Email ids registered with their respective Depository Participant in case of shares held in demat
form and with the Bank's RTA in case of shares held in physical form (email id of RTA:
delhi@in.mpms.mufg.com). Further, in case of changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number [PAN),
mandates, nominations, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account
number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., the same may be intimated to their DPs in case the shares are
held by them in electronic form and to the RTA in case the sharesare held by them in physical form.

c) Shareholders who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint

names in the same arder of names are requested to send their share certificates to the RTA
for consolidation into a single folio.

14. CONTACT DETAILS FOR SHAREHOLDERS

For clarifications / assistance on any of the matters of this communication or any other issues related to
shares / dividends of Punjab & Sind Bank, you may please reach us / RTA on the following address (Please
guote your Folio No. / Telephone No. / Mobile No. / Email address in your correspondence).

MUFG Intime India Pvt Ltd. The Company Secretary,

Unit: Punjab & Sind Bank Punjab & Sind Bank,

Moble Heights, 1stFloor, Plot No.NH 2, NBCC Office Complex,

LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market, 1" Floor, Block 3,

Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 East Kidwai Nagar,

Phone: +9111 4141 0592,93,94 New Delhi-110023,
Fax:+911141410551 Telephone: 011-40175169,

Email: delhi@in.mpms.mufg.com E-mail: complianceofficer@psb.co.in

SEBIvide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/72 dated June DB, 2023 had advised RTA's
to set up a user-friendly online mechanism or portal for service requests/ complaints.

As advised by SEBI, Bank's RTA (M/s MUFG Intime India Private Limited) has launched 'SWAYAM', a brand-
new Investor Self-Service Portal.

'SWAYAM' is a secure, user-friendly web-based application that empowers shareholders to effortlessly
access various services, We reguest you to get registered and have first-hand experience of the portal.

This application can be accessed at https://swayam.in.mpms.mufg.com/

« Effective Resolution of Service Request -Generate and Track Service Requests/Complaints through
SWaAYAM.

» Features-Auser-friendly GUL
« Track Corporate Actions like Dividend/Interest/Bonus/split.
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16. DEMATERIALIZATION OF PHYSICAL HOLDINGS — A SPECIAL REQUEST:

a) SEBI vide its Press Release No. 12/2019 dated 27.03.2019 has decided that except in case of
transmission or transposition of securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be
processed unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with a depository w.e.f. 01.04.2015.
Hence, we request the shareholders to Demat their physical holding immediately.

b) Interms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, transfer of securities held in physical mode has been discontinued w.e.f. April 01, 2015.
Accordingly transfer of shares can be done only ifthe shares are held in demat form.

c) Further, SEBI vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2022/8 dated 25th January 2022,
decided that listed companies while processing requests for issue of duplicate share certificate,
transmission, transposition, etc., shall henceforth issue the securities in demat form only, In view of
above, we request all shareholders of the Bank, who hold the shares in physical form to kindly
dematerialize their shares. Major advantages of holding the shares in Demat form are as follows:

i. Possibility of damage or loss of Physical share certificate is eliminated;
ii. Possibility of tearing or forgery or mutilation of share certificate(s) are eliminated;

iii. Dematerialization provides the ease and convenience of paperiess trading of shares. Once a
demat account is opened with a Depository Participant (DP), shareholder can easily buy or sell
shares in electronicform.

17. PROCESS FOR DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES IN PHYSICALFORM :
Following is the dematerialization process in case there is no change in details of existing share
certificates:

A. Forshareholder(s) who are not having a Demat account:

The shareholder(s) is/are required to approach nearby Depository Participant (DP) and open a
Demat Account in the same name(s) and style in which the shareholder(s) hold shares in Punjab &
Sind Bank.

After opening of the Demat Account, shareholder(s) has to surrender the original share certificate(s)
along with duly filled-in and signed Demat Request Form (DRF) to the DP, who will forward the same
toBank's RTA.

The RTA will scrutinize/ verify the DRF and, if found in order, equivalent number of shares will be
credited to the Demat account of the shareholder(s)

B. Forshareholders already having a Demat account:
The shareholder {s) who are already having the Demat Account are required to check whether the
existing Demat Account is in the same name(s) and style as per the shareholding in Punjab & Sind
Bank. If yes, shareholder(s) has to submit duly filled in and signed DRF along with original share
certificate(s) to the DP who will forward the same to Bank's RTA.
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. PAN-based investments - Provides access to PAN linked accounts, Company wise holdings and
security valuations.

- Effortlessly raise request for Unpaid Amounts.

s Seli-service portal —for securities held in demat mode and physical securities, whose folios are KYC
compliant.

. Statements- View entire holdings and status of corporate benefits.

. Two-factor authentication {2FA) at Login - Enhances security for investors.

15. Noarms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination:

As per SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/ CIR/2023/37 dated 16.03.2023, the shareholders
holding shares in physical form shall mandatorily furnish valid PAN, contact details, Bank Afc details,
Specimen Signature and nomination details for their corresponding folio numbers to the Bank / RTA of the
Bank.

Pursuant to above mentioned SEBI circular, all the shareholders holding physical shares are requested to
furnish valid PAN, contact details, Bank account details and nomination details immediately in the below
mentioned forms tothe Bank / RTA:

SiNo | Form Purpose

1 Form ISR-1 To register [ update PAN, KYC details

2 Form I5R-2 To confirm Signature of securities holder by the Bank
3 Form ISR-3 Declaration Form for opting-out of Nomination

4 Form SH-13 Nomination Form

5 Form SH-14 Cancellation or variation of Nomination (if any)

All above Forms (ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, 5H-13, SH-14) are available on our website at
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/system/uploads/document/2150 2021123116360123014.pdf.

Inview of the above, we request the shareholders to submit the duly filled-in Investor Service Request forms
along with the supporting documents to Bank's RTA at MUFG Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot No. NH 2, L5C, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

SEBI vide its circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/ CIR/2023/181 dated 17.11.2023 has done away with
the provision of -

» Freezing of folio where mandatory details viz., PAN, contact details, Bank A/c details, Specimen Signature
and nomination details are not available.

« Referral of folios by the RTA [ listed company to the administering authority under the Benami
Transactions [Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and for Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002
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The RTA will scrutinize/ verify the DRF and, if found in order, equivalent number of shares will be credited
to the Demat account of the shareholder(s).

If the existing Demat Account is not in the same order of name, the shareholder{s) is/are required to
approach his/her DP for guidance.

In case there is change in details of existing share certificates, kindly contact our RTA i.e. M/s MUFG Intime
India Private Limited or Bank at address mentioned above.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi Saket Mehrotra
Date:14.07.2025 Company Secretary
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

ltem No 3: To approve appointment of Shri Rajeeva as an Executive Director of the Bank

Pursuant to the Repulation 17 {1C) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Public Sector Company shall ensure
that the approval of the shareholders for appoiniment or re-appointment of a person on the Board of
Directors is taken at the next general meeting. Accordingly, approval of shareholders is required for
appointment of Shri Rajeeva as Executive Director of the Bank w.e f August 5, 2024.

In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (a) of sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, the Central Government, vide MNotification
no.eF.no.4/5{ii)/2023-B0.l dated August 9, 2024 has appointed Shri Rajeeva as Executive Director of Punjab
& Sind Bank, w.e.f. the date of assumption of office i.e. August 9, 2024 or until further orders, whichever is
earlier.

Details of Director seeking appointment at the EGM in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI LODR) and
Secretarial Standard 2

Name of Director: ShriRajeeva
Age:57 years

Brief Profile of Shri Rajeeva

Educational Qualification: Postgraduate in Arts, Master of Business Administration in Banking & Finance and
a Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers { CAIIB).

Shri Rajeeva has assumed charge as an Executive Director of the Bank today. Prior to his elevation as
Executive Director of Punjab & Sind Bank, he was Chief General Manager of Punjab National Bank. Shri
Rajeeva, a postgraduate in Arts, is also a Master of Business Administration in Banking & Finance and a
Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers (CAlIB).

He joined the services of Punjab National Bank in 1993. In a career spanning over three decades, Shri
Rajeeva gained expertise in almost all the key areas of banking, having served in Rural and Urban Branches.
He has a specialization in Credit, more specifically Corporate Credit. He has headed the PNB's overseas
subsidiary PNB (International) Limited.

He has undergone "Aarchan” training jointly conducted by McKinsey and FSIB

Other details in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are as under:

a. The skills/expertise /capabilities as required in the context of business of the Bank are identified by the
Government of India and accordingly, appointment of the Director on the Board of the Bank is made by the
Government of India.
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b. There is nointer-se relationship between Directors

c. Directorship in other listed entities: Nil

d. Names of listed entity in which Shri Rajeeva has ceased tobe Director in the past three years: Nil
e. 5hareholding in Punjab & Sind Bank: il

Shri Rajeeva is entitled to Remuneration / Compensation as per Government of India guidelines.

Mone of the Directors or their relatives and Key Managerial Personnel of the Bank other than ShriRajeeva or
his relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Bank, if any, are concerned or interested in the
Ordinary Resolution as set out in ltem No 3 of the accompanying Notice of AGM.

Item No 4: To approve appointment of Shri Vivek Srivastava as the RBI Nominee Director of the Bank

Pursuant to the Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Public Sector Company shall ensure
that the approval of the shareholders for appointment or re-appointment of a person on the Board of
Directors is taken at the next general meeting. Accordingly, approval of shareholders is required for
appointment of ShriVivek Srivastava as RBI Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f December 12, 2024.

In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (c) of sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, the Central Government, vide Notification Ref
F.No.6/3/2011-B0-| dated December 12, 2024 has appointed Shri Vivek Srivastava as RBI Nominee Director
of Punjab & Sind Bank, with immediate effect and until further orders.

Details of Director seeking appointment at the EGM in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI LODR) and
Secretarial Standard 2

Name of Director: Shri Vivek Srivastava
Age:57 years

Educational Qualification: M.Sc from University of Lucknow-

Brief Profile of Shri Vivek Srivastava

Shri Vivek Srivastava is a career Central Banker, having joined Reserve Bank of India in November 1990, fresh
out of University. He has served across centres and departments in the RBI, having served in Delhi,
Bengaluru, Mumbai and is currently posted as the Regional Director of its Chandigarh Regional Office. He has
worked in areas like Currency Management, Public Debt Management, and Human Resources among
others. He has served major part of the career in Central Office Departments in Mumbai working for long in
key departments like the Department of Regulation and Foreign Exchange Department. He has been a key
personnel in the landscape of KYC, AML, CFT, was part of country delegate to the Financial Action Task Force
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having attended several FATF Plenary meetings and was a member of the Joint Working Group of the Govt.,,
representing RBIl, on assessment of country- risk. He has been a speaker in various national and international
fora in the area of AML He has also worked in other regulatory areas like Banking Subsidiaries, Financial
Services, Bank assurance, Wealth Management and Export Credit. He has worked extensively in the Foreign
Exchange Department; Internaticnal Trade has been an area of specializaticn. He played a key role in
formulating the policy of settlement of international trade in INR.

Other details in terms of Regulation 36{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are as under:
a. The skills/expertise/capabilities as required in the context of business of the Bank are identified by the

Government of India and accordingly, appointment of the Director on the Board of the Bank is made by the
Government of India.

b. There is nointer-se relationship between Directors

c. Directorship in other listed entities: Nil

d. Names of listed entity in which Shri Vivek Srivastava has ceased to be Director in the past three years: Nil
e.5hareholdingin Punjab & Sind Bank: Nil

Remuneration / Compensation payable to Shri Vivek Srivastava is as per Government of India guidelines.

Mone of the Directors or their relatives and Key Managerial Personnel of the Bank other than Shri Vivek
Srivastava or his relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Bank, if any, are concerned or interested
in the Ordinary Resolution as set outin Iltem No 4 of the accompanying Notice of AGM.

Itermn No 5: To approve the reappointment of Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal as a Part-time Non-Official Director
of the Bank

Pursuant to the Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Public Sector Company shall ensure
that the approval of the shareholders for appointment or re-appointment of a person on the Board of
Directors is taken at the next general meeting. Further, Regulation 25 [2A) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
requires that the appointment, reappointment or removal of an independent director of a listed entity shall
be subject to approval of the shareholders by way of a special resolution. Accordingly, approval of
shareholders by way of special resolution is required in the AGM for reappointment of Shri Shankar Lal
Agarwal as part-time Non-Official Director on the Board of the Bank w.e.f April 11, 2025.

In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (h) of sub section (2) and subsection (3A) of section 9 of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, the Central Government, vide
notification eF.No_6/1(iii)/2024-B0.1 dated April 11, 2025 has renominated ShriShankar Lal Agarwal as Part-
time Mon-Official Director on the Board of Punjab & Sind Bank, w.e.f. April 11, 2025 for a period of 1 year
from the date of the notification or until further orders, whicheveris earlier.
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Details of Director seeking re-appointment at the AGM in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI LODR) and
Secretarial Standard 2

Mame of Director: Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal
Age:65years
Educational Qualification: Chartered Accountant

Brief Profile of Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal

Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal is a Practicing Chartered Accountant and Senior Partner of 5 Garg & Company since
1989. He has done B.Com and LLB from University of Rajasthan. He has vast experience in the field of
accounts, Taxation, Budgeting and public finance. He has been member invarious committees namely; State
Public Redressal & Grievance Committee of Govt. of Rajasthan, Academic Committee and Project
Committee of ICAl, Committee of Public finance and Government accounting of ICAl, Co-coordinator in
regional S5tate wise PDC Sub Committee Rajasthan of ICAl, Technical advisor Government Entrepreneur, VAT
advisory & Grievance Committee, Finance & Budget Advisory Committee, Executive member of Rajasthan
Tax Consultants Association. He visited USA, Canada, UAE, Thailand, Malaysia, Singapore
Tashkent{Uzbekistan), Bali{lndonesia) Hong Kong, Macao, Hungary|(Budapest), Czech Republic, Slovakia,
Austria, Germany, etc. in various study groups. He has written various books and also written editorials for
many renowned magazines.He was an Independent Director of Hindustan 5alt Ltd. and Sambhar Salt Lid.,
Govt. of India undertaking.

Other details in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are as under:

a. The skills/expertise/capabilities as required in the context of business of the Bank are identified by the
Government of India and accordingly, appointment of the Director on the Board of the Bank is made by the
Government of India.

b. There is nointer-se relationship between Directors
c. Directorship in other listed entities: Nil

d. Names of listed entity in which Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal has ceased to be Director in the past three years:
Punjab & Sind Bank

e. Shareholding in Punjab & Sind Bank: Nil
No Remuneration / Compensation besides sitting fee is payable to ShriShankar Lal Agarwal by the Bank.
None of the Directors or their relatives and Key Managerial Personnel of the Bank other than ShriShankar Lal

Agarwal or his relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Bank, if any, are concerned or interested in
the Special Resolution as set outin Iterm No 5 of the accompanying Notice of AGM.
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Item No 6: To approve extension of tenure of Shri Swarup Kumar S5aha as the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer of the Bank

Pursuant to the Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Public Sector Company shall ensure
that the approval of the shareholders for appointment or re-appointment of a person on the Board of
Directors is taken at the next general meeting. Accordingly, approval of shareholders is required in the AGM
for Extension of Tenure of Shri Swarup Kumar 5aha as the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of
the Bank upto February 28,2027

In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (a) of sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, the Central Gavernment, vide notification
F.No.4/3/2024-B0.| dated 02.06.2025 has Extended The Tenure of Shri Swarup Kumar Saha as Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer of Punjab & Sind Bank, beyond the current notified term till the date of
his superannuation i.e. up to February 28, 2027 or until further orders,

Details of Director seeking extension of tenure at the AGM in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI LODR) and
Secretarial Standard 2

Name of Director: Shri Swarup Kumar Saha

Age: 58 years

Educational Qualification: Graduate in Science, CAIlIB, Diploma in Treasury, Investment and Risk
Management from |IBF, Certificate in Risk in Financial Services from IIBF.

Brief Profile of Shri Swarup Kumar Saha

Shri Swarup Kumar 5aha assumed the charge as Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer of Punjab &
Sind Bank on 3rd June, 2022. Prior to his elevation as MD & CEO of Punjab & Sind Bank, Shri 5aha was
Executive Director of Punjab National Bank since March 10, 2021.

Shri 5aha, a graduate in Science from University of Calcutta, started his career in Banking in erstwhile
Oriental Bank of Commerce in the year 15990 as Probationary Officer. He is a Certified Associate member of
Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIB). He also holds a Diploma in Treasury, Investment and Risk Management
(DTIRM) from Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (11BF) and Certificate in Risk in Financial Services from
IIBF in collaboration with CIS), Londaon.

In a career spanning over three decades, he has vast experience and expertise in Human Resource
Development, Treasury, International Banking, Credit, Risk Management, Organization Restructuring and
Board matters.

While working as Executive Director at Punjab Mational Bank, he made significant contribution to Treasury &
International Business, Recovery, Retail, Agriculture & MSME (RAM) Credit, Digital Banking, FinTech &
Digital collaborations, Fee Income and Group Business. ShriSaha also served as Chairman on the Boards of
PNB Gilts Limited and PNB Cards & Services Limited.

Shri Saha was one of the participants for the flagship Leadership Development Program of Banks Board
Bureau (BBB)in 2019 conducted through IIM, Bangalore. He has also participated in Advanced Management
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Program conducted by CAFRAL/Stern Business School, Mew York and Leadership Development Program
‘conducted by NIBM/ Kellogg School of Management, USA.

Other details in terms of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 are as under:

a. The skills/expertise/capabilities as required in the context of business of the Bank are identified by the
Government of India and accordingly, appointment of the Director on the Board of the Bank is made by the
Governmentof India.

b. There is nointer-se relationship between Directors

c. Directorship in other listed entities: Nil

d. Names of listed entity in which Shri Swarup Kumar Saha has ceased to be Director in the past three years:
Wil

e. Shareholding in Punjab & Sind Bank: Nil

ShriSwarup KumarSahais entitled to Remuneration / Compensation as per Government of India guidelines.

Mone of the Directors or their relatives and Key Managerial Personnel of the Bank other than Shri Swarup
Kumar Saha or his relatives to the extent of their shareholding in the Bank, if any, are concerned or interested
inthe Special Resolution as set out in Item No 6 of the accompanying Notice of AGM.

Item No 7: To appoint M/s R S Kathuria & Co as the Secretarial Auditor for carrying out Secretarial Audit
and Issuance of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for a term of 5 (five) years from FY 2025-26 to FY
2029-30.

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, every listed entity and its material unlisted
subsidiaries incorporated in India shall undertake Secretarial Audit by a Secretarial Auditor and shall annex a
Secretarial Auditor Report in such forms as specified, with the annual report of the listed entity.

On the basis of recommendation of Board of Directors, a listed entity shall appoint or re-appoint

{i}anindividual as Secretarial Auditor for not more than one term of five consecutive years; or

(i) a Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial Auditor for not more thantwo terms of five consecutive years.

Brief profile of M/s. R S Kathuria & Cais asunder:

Sh. RS Kathuria is a Practising Company Secretary and established the firm in April 1995. He has more than 25
years' experience and specializes in professional advisory services and secretarial services with respect to
Corporate Laws, Securities Laws, Mergers, Amalgamations, Demerger, Contracts & Litigations, Statutory
Compliance Audit of MNC subsidiaries in India, Liaison for Government Approvals, setting up of New
Business etc.

Based on request of the Bank, they have consented to act as Secretarial Auditor of the Bank at a fee of
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Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting held on June 20, 2025 has recommended appointment of M/s. R
5 Kathuria & Co, Practicing Company Secretary, as Secretarial Auditor of the Bank for a consecutive period of
5 years from FY 2025-26 to FY 2025-30 as per the fees mentioned above, subject to approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing AGM.

MNone of the Directors of the Bank, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives may be deemed to be
interested or concerned in the aforementioned resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any,

inthe Bank.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: New Delhi Saket Mehrotra
Date:14.07.2025 Company Secretary
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 2024-25
To Our Valued Stakeholders,

The Board of Directors present its report on the performance of Punjab & Sind Bank for the Financial Year
2024-25. This report provides an overview of the global and domestic economic conditions, the Bank’s
fmancial achievements, and key strategic imtiatives undertaken.

1. Global Economic Outlook:

The global economic outlook remains uncertain amid the changes of administration in the US, ongoing
wars and escalated trade tensions that have intensified risks (o growth and infllation.

The global economic outlook has been shifting rapidly in recent months. Recent trade tariff-related achons
have mtensified uncertainties, casting a shadow over economic prospects across regions and mtroducing
fresh challenges to global growth and inflation. Amud this volatility, the US. dollar has weakened
significantly, equity markets have seen notable corrections, and crude oil prices have dechned to their
lowest levels in recent imes.

Despite these headwinds, the global economy grew by 3.3% 1n 2024, shightly down from 3.5% 1n 2023, The
IMF projects global growth at 2.8% in 2025 and 3% in 2026. Inflation is expected to ease from 4.9% 1n 2024
104%in 2025 and 3.4% in 2026.

2. Domestic Economic Outlook:

The domestic economy is ganing momentum, supported by easmg mflation and robust sectoral
performance. CPl-based headline inflation stood at 2.8% mn May 2025, a six year low. Market volatility has
eased in the recent period with equity markets staging a recovery, dollar index and crude oil softening
though gold prices remamn high. Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflabon for 2025-26 is projected at 3.7 per
cent, with quarterly estimates at 2.9 percent in Q1, 3.4 per cent in Q2, 3.9 per cent in Q3, and 4.4 per cent in
04

The Reserve Bank of India has maintained its real GDP growth projection at 6.5% for 202526, with
quarterly forecasts of 6.5% in Q1, 6.7% in Q2, 6.6% in Q3, and 6.3% in Q4. This includes a downward

revision of 20 basis points from earlier estimates due to global volatility.

Economic growth 1s expected to be driven by a strong agricultural sector, supported by promising Rabi crop
prospects and a projected normal monsoon. Industnal activity in India 1s set to rebound, while the service
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prospects and a projected normal monsoon. Industrial activity in India 1s set to rebound, while the service
sector remains the primary engine of growth. Overall, India is poised to maintain its status as the world's
fastesl-growing economy.

3 Banking Sector:
I. Recent global banking events and impact on Indian Banking

The financial soundness of the banking sector remains strong, with hquidity buffers well above regulatory
requirements and healthy profitability indicators reflecting operational efficiency. Non-Banking Financial
Compamies (NBFCs) also exhibit stable system-level parameters. While banks are i a stable position,
revenue models face pressure amid modest orgamic growth, policy shift and hmited capital availability,
promptng a search for altemative value sources. Rapid technological advancements, particularly m Al
machine learning, open data, and digital currencies —are reshaping banking operations. Institutions are
responding by strengthenmg their digital capabilities and nsk management frameworks to adapt to these
evolving dynamics.

ii. Indian Banking Scenario:

In FY 2024-25, global uncertainties intensified due to the change in administration in the U.5., ongoing
conflicts, and escalating trade tensions. While the Indian economy felt the impact, it displayed resihence in
the face of these global challenges. The banking industry also experienced moderation, with credit growth
slowing as banks grappled with hquidity constraints and managed their high Credit Deposit ratios. Despite
these pressures, Indian banks remained profitable and well capitalized. To sustain healthy credit growth
without compromising hquidity, banks must strengthen their deposil mobilization efforts. As the RBI
persists with its rate easing cyele, banks are expected to face pressure on their Net Interest Margins. Since
advances are tied to the External Benchmark, they will be repriced at lower rates immediately, additionally,
Banks will continue to [ace severe competition in attracting deposits.

4. Highlights of the Bank’s performance
The following key performance dicators reflect the Bank’s performance during the financial year 2024-25:
I. Total Business

The Total Business mcreased by 11.69% (YoY) and stood at Rs.229379 crore as on 31.03.2025 as compared
to Rs.205374 croreas on 31.03.2024.
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ii. Deposits

] The Total Deposits increased by 8.68% (YoY) and stood at Rs. 129774 crore as on 31.03.2025 as
compared to Rs. 119410 croreason 31.03.2024.

I CASA deposits mereased by 5.38% (YoY) and stood at Rs.40790 crore as on 31.03.2025, as
compared to Rs. 38708 croreason31.03.2024.

iii. Advances

* The Total Advances increased by 15.87% (YoY) and stood at Rs 99605 crore as on 31.03.2025 as
compared to Rs. 85964 croreason 31.03.2024.

=  The Advances Mix as on 31.03.2025 compnised of RAM (Retail, Agni and MSME) advances of 55.15%
and Corporate Advances of 44.85%.

iv. Priority Sector Advances: During FY 202425 the Bank reinforced its commitment to inclusive growth
by significantly scaling up credit deployment in priority sectors, especially agriculture, MSMEs, and weaker
sections. Focused outreach programs and partnerships were undertaken to ensure timely and adequate credit
delivery to underserved segments. We are proud to declare that our total Priority Sector Advances increased
by 6.51% and stood at Rs.41666 crore as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs.39120 crore as on 31.03.2024.
The detailed performance in the RAM segment 1s as under:

* Retail: The Reta1l Advances increased by 37.65% (YoY') and stood at Rs.22070 crore as on 31 .03 2025 as
compared to Rs. 16034 crore as on 31.03.2024. The percentage of Retail credit (Rs.22070 crore) to Gross
Advances (Rs.99605 crore) was 22.16% as on 31.03.2025 as compared to 18.65% as on 31.03.2024.

= Apgri: The Agn Advances increased by 7.44% (YoY) and stood at Rs.13456 crore as on 31.03.2025 as
compared to Rs. 12524 crore as on 31.03.2024.

+ MSME: The MSME advances grew by 21.98% (YoY') and stood at Rs. 19406 crore as on 31.03.2025 as
compared to Rs. 15909 crore as on 31.03.2024. The share of MSME Credit to Gross Advances was
19.48% ason 31.03.2025.

« MUDRA: Bank surpassed MUDRA loan target for FY 2024-25 achieving 103% by disbursing Rs. 2571
Cr. against the target of Rs. 2500 Cr.

= Stand-Up India: Bank sanctioned 4257 loans under Stand-Up India in FY 2024-25 against the target of
3060 loans thus achieving 139% ol the allocated tarpel.

v. Profitability

The Bank pursued a cahbrated strategy to enhance profitability through asset quality improvement, cost
optimization, and a sharper focus on high-yielding advances. Below is a glimpse of the Key Performance
Indicators that reflects our operational efficiency, prudent nisk management, and effective strategy
execution:
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* The Operating profits stood at Rs.2075 crore as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs. 1131 crore as on
31.03.2024 registering a growth o 83.47 % (YoY)

= Net profit stood at Rs.1016 crore as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs. 595 crore as on 31.03.2024
registering a growth of 70.76% (YoY).

* Return on Assets (ROA) stood at 0.67 % in FY 2024-25 as compared to 0.41% mm FY 2023-24.

* The Eamings per share stood at Rs.1.50 per share for FY 2024-25 as compared to Rs_0.88 per equity share
for FY 2023-24 The Net Interest Income stood at Rs.3784 crore as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs. 2841
crore ason 31.03.2024.

= The Net Interest Margin stood at 2.85% as on 31.03.2025 as compared to 2.45% ason 31.03.2024

5. Dividend
The Board of the Bank has declared a dividend of Rs.0.07/- per equity share for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2025 subject to the approval ol the shareholders at the ensuing AGM.

6. Net Worth and Capital Adequacy: Our Bank maintained a strong capital position during FY 202425,
with healthy capital adequacy ratios well above regulatory thresholds. To further strengthen its stability, the
Bank raised Equity Share Capital (including premium) of Rs. 1219 crore in Q-4 of FY 2024-25. The Bank
also issued Infrastructure Bonds of Rs. 3000 crore in Q-3 of FY 2024-25. Glimpse of the Bank’s capital
strength 1s as follows:

=  The Net Worthstood at Rs. 10945 crore as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs. 7836 croreason 31.03.2024.
« Total Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 17.41% ason 31.03.2025 as compared to 17.16% as on 31.03.2024
*  TheCET-1 Ratio stood at 15.59% ason 31.03.2025 as compared to 14.74% as on 31.03.2024.

7. Asset Quality
High quality asset portfolio, 1s the comerstone for long-term financial stability. We are pleased o presenta
promising highlight of our Asset Quality maintained in the Financial Year 2024-25.

i.Performance

= Gross NPAs of the Bank stood at Rs.3370 crore (3.38 %) as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs. 4665 crore
(5.43%)ason31.03.2024.

= Net NPAs ol the Bank stood at Rs.937 crore (0.96%) as on 31.03.2025 as compared to Rs. 1350 crore
(1.63%)ason31.03.2024.

= Provision Coverage Ratio of the Bank improved 10 91.38 % as on 31.03.2025 as compared to 88.69 % as
on31.03.2024

= Slippage Ratio of the Bank stood at 0.99% as on 31.03.2025 as compared to | 28% ason 31.03.2024.
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ii. Recovery Strategy

= Specialized Recovery Team: Bank has specially dedicated team in the name of War room officials at
every Zonal office which looks after the Recovery of that particular Zone.

* Asset Recovery Branches: Bank has 7 specialized Recovery Branches which specially focuses on Non
Performing Suit filed assets portfolio pending before DRT.

= SAMVERT (Stressed Asset Management Vertical): Bank has separate vertical al Head office which
looks after recovery in NPA/TWO accounts with Book outstanding of Rs. 25 Crore and above.

* Transfer of accounts to ARCs/NARCL: Transfer of NPA accounts to ARCs/NARCL 1s being ulilized
when all other recovery lools failed. During EY. 2024-25 bank has transferred 3 accounts to
ARC/NARCL for 3491 .86 Crore.

= Special Short term Settlement Scheme (RIN MUKTI I11): Bank launched special short term Non-
discretionary settlement scheme in the name of RIN MUKTEII in FY 2024-25 to facihitate debt
resolution to eligible borrowers, in which bank settled 3332 accounts with Settlement amount of Rs.
67.79 Crore.

= Bank successflully launched e-OTS (Nidaan) portal for OTS calculation, sanction and monitoring in
month ofJuly 2024,

= Bank has also implemented Credit Mid Office for ensuning comphiance of pre and post disbursement
lerms and conditions m new/enhancement sanctions.

8. Business Initiatives: Durning the financial year 2024-25, the Bank implemented a range of mitiatives
aimed ai enhancing customer convemence and strengthening ils competitive position. Key imtiatives
mclude:

i. Digitization of Loan:

A key area of focus remained digitization of lending processes across RAM (Retail, Agnculture, and MSME)

segments. The Bank introduced paperless, end-to-end digital loan jourmneys that enhanced turnaround time,

improved customer expenence, and reduced operational nsks. Following digital Loan products were

launched for our customers:

= PSB e-Apna Ghar: As the economy continues to grow, the bank has launched e- Apna Ghar to meet the
evolving housing finance needs. The product provides end-to-end digital journey simphiying loan
process for loan amounts above 210 lakh and up to 2100 lakh.

* PS5SBe-Apna Vahan: The Bank introduced PSB e- Apna Vahan, a new digital imtiative designed to offer a
fully online expenience for 2 wheeler and 4 wheeler loans with financing available up to Rs. 25 lakh.

= ¢- Shishu Mudra : Moving a step ahead i participating in country’s financial inclusion mssion, the
Bank launched e-Shishu Mudra which provides fully digital loans up to 250,000 for micro entrepreneurs.

» e~ KCC: Bank has launched hassle-free facility of e-KCC up to Rs. 2.00 lakh (New applications) with
minimal paperwork and ehigibility check using digital land records available with the state Revenue
departmenl.
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ii. Customer Centric Products:

In alignment with evolving customer preferences, the Bank introduced a bouquet of innovative, need-based
products tailored for vanious customer segments, including youth, women, farmers, small businesses, and
salaned individuals.

Some of the products launched to facilitate services that align with customer needs are mentioned below:

PM KUSUM (Pradhan Mantri Kisan Urja Suraksha evam Utthaan Mahabhiyvan): This scheme
aims to increase the farmer’s income by providing rehable source of imigation and de-dieselize the farm
sector by financing solar power projects.

PSB Samraddh Mahilla Loan Scheme: The product aims to uplift women entrepreneurs through
accessible finance, skill development and business growth opportunities, creating a one stop solution for
women looking to start, scale or sustain their business.

PSB Lakhpati Didi: To provide linancial assistance to enable the women members of Self-Help Group
(SHG) to generate mcome and become Lakhpat: Didi.

PSB Business Loan Scheme for Young India: This product s designed to provide financial assistance
to young entrepreneurs between the ages of 18-35 years. This product aims to support the growth and
mnovation of youth led businesses by offering flexible, accessible and competitive financing options.

e- BG: Our Bank has introduced an e-Bank Guarantee (e-BG) facility in collaboration with National e-
Governance Services Ltd (NeSL) on November 03, 2024, This new system replaces traditional paper-
based bank guarantees with e-stamping and e-signatures. This initiative 15 designed lo enhance secunity
and transparency while saving time and effort {or beneficianes by eliminating the need for physical
verification of bank guarantees.

Lease Rental Discounting for Corporate Borrowers: Lease Rental Discountmg (LRD) is essentially a
loan facility availed by a company/firm agaimnst the rental from commercial properties earmming a specified
amount of rentals at scheduled iniervals.

PSB Shubh Arambh CA Product: A new Current Account tailored specially for startups o supporl
their business growth. This Product offers Current Deposit Account for new business/ entrepreneurs
started withina year.

PSE RERA Plus Current Account: A Special Current Account to meet the requirements ol
promolers/reality sector/builders lo meet the provisions of RERAAct 2016.

PSB Executives Salary Account: A tailor made salary product for the employees of the Punjab Ciwvil
Services (PCS) loaded with several attractive leatures including life insurance and personal aceident
INSUrAnce coverage.

PSE Gaurav Bachat SB Product: An exclusive Savings Salary Product for all Serving & Retired
Defence personnel including Paramilitary forces, Agniveers & Veer Nan with coverage of group
accidental insurance of 1cr and other benehits.
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1. Tie-ups and Collaborations: In line with our vision to be a comprehensive financial pariner for our
customers, the Bank has established strategic allhances with key entities across various sectors. Some of
themn are menhoned as under:

= Bank signed MoUs with Defence establishments for salary accounts: Our Bank signed Mol with
different Defence sectors like Indian Army, Indian Airforce, Indian Navy, Indian Coast Guard, Assam
Rifles and ITBP to offer them tailor made retail lending products, salary accounts, and pension accounts
ete.

= Mutual Fund Business: The Bank mtroduced Mutual Fund Business in partnership with Finwizard
Technology Private Limited (FISDOM) which besides adding to non-fund income will also help in
augmentng and retention of CASAL

= Nestlé India Ltd.: MoU signed with Nestle India Ltd for financing farmers who supply milk to Nestle
India Ltd (up to 325 lakh).

» Preet Tractors Pvt. Ltd.: MoU signed with Preel Tractors Pvt. Lid for Tractor financing under the
Agnculture Infrastruciure Fund, increasing loan leads and farmer outreach.

= Preet Agro Industries & Malkit Aero Tech: Moll signed with Preet Agro Industries & Malkit Agro
Tech fancing agricultural for equipment, and expanding credit access for agri- busiesses.

= Tie-Up with SIDBI for guarantee coverage for MSME SPICE and MSME GIFT Schemes.

= Tie-Up with CIMSME (Chamber of Indian Micro Small & Medium Enterprises) for lead generation
under MSME lending.

*  Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.: Vehicle loan sourcing, enhancing market penetration.

+ Mahindra & Mahindra: Vehicle loan sourcing, enhancing market penetration.

= DSA Model: Bank extended the DSA Model for MSME loans which will not only improve our
competitive edge in the market but also inerease our market share in MSME Credit products and help in
penetration of the new customer segment at lower cost.

iv. Highlights of some of the digital services bemg provided are mentioned below:

= PSB UnlC Biz app: Bank launched PSB UnlC Biz app, a unified digital banking application
meticulously designed for corporate customers. Corporate users can now use PSB UnlC Biz mobile app
which provides a secure, efficient, and comprehensive digital ecosystem that caters to the diverse and
complex requirements of modern businesses.

« ASBA: PSB UnlC users can now apply for [POs using PSB UnlC. Users may edit /delete the submitied
IPO application and can also check the status of allotment under history option available under ASBA
MentL.

+ Loan Calculator: PSB UnlC customers can now calculate EMI and generate loan amortization chart
through PSB UnlC.
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=  Multilingual support in WhatsApp Banking: Customers can now avail WhatsApp banking services in
multiple languages 1.e. Hindi, Punjab1 & Enghish.

« Bill Payment: PSB UnlC users can pay their bills such as telephone, broadband, credit card bills etc
using BBPS option. They may also register the billers for getting reminders.

* Check Currency Rates: PSB UnlC retail users can now check the forex rates m multiple currencies.

= Digital Saving Bank account: Our Bank introduced VKYC to facilitate online full KYC Saving Bank
accouni through Video KYC.

+ Investment Advisor (Goal Based Caleulator): PSB UnlC customers can now explore various
mvestment options based on their selected matunity value and tenure

9. Environmental and Social Initiatives: The Bank continued to integrate environmental and social
considerations into its operations by financing green and sustamable projects, promoting digital banking 1o
reduce carbon footprint, and participating in ESG awareness drives.

i. Environmental Initiatives: Our environmental initiatives contributing to greener economy include:

a) Green Financing: The bank has commuitted to sanctioning the green finance segment. Under green
financing the bank approved in various sectors, Rs. 1680 Crore (under corporate segment) till March 2025, 1o
align with the government’s policy towards green energy.

b) PSB MSME Green Investment and Financing for Transformation Scheme (MSME-GIFT
Scheme): To provide support to the MSMEs in accessing imstitutional finance at a concessional rate for
adopting clean / green technologies and help them to transform into green and sustainable business
operations.

¢) PSB MSE Scheme For Promotion And Investment In Circular Economy (MSE-SPICE): The MSE-
SPICE Scheme aims to encourage Micro & Small Enterprises (MSEs) to adopt Circular Economy prachices,
focusing on sectors like Plastic, Rubber, and Electronics Waste Management to comply with international
environmental goals and improve operational efficiency which enables MSEs to comply with Extended
Producers Responsibility (EPR) and waste Recyching targets sel for Industries.

d) PSBE Business Loan Scheme Go Green: Finance for Green Projects/activities which encourages energy
efficiency in resource utilization, reduce carbon emissions and greenhouse gases, promote climate resilience
and improve natural ecosystems and biodiversity.

¢) PSB Green Earth Deposit Product: Green deposits are interest beanng fixed deposits denominated in
Indian rupees similar to regular fixed deposits. The proceeds from green deposits are earmarked for
allocation into projects or activities that yield environmental benefits, ensuring Bank's adoption of “Green
Deposit Policy and Green Financing Framework of the Bank™.

ii. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) mitiatives are an

mitegral parl of our core strategy aiming to address cntical societal challenges and contribute to India’s
inclusive growth. Various inihatives in the domains of education, healtheare, sanitation, and community
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+ development have been undertaken during the financial year.

iii. Financial Inclusion & Government Business:

Our commitment to financial mclusion 1s at the core of our mission, driving us to ensure that banking
services are available, accessible, and alffordable to all sections of society, especially the unbanked
population across India. The Bank continued its active role in financial mclusion by expanding outreach
under PMJIDY, PM SVANidhi, and various Jan Suraksha Schemes. Glimpse of our initiatives focusing on
empowerng every citizen with the knowledge to manage their finances effectively, and participate in the
mamsiream economy is as under:

= Business Correspondents

Our Bank 15 aggressively working on the implementation of the BC network. Presently, we are having 2,083

BCs (As on March "25) as against 1709 BCs as on March "24.

* Rural Sell Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs): Duning the financial year 2024-25, our
RSETIs had conducted 94 traming programs wherein 3018 candidates were trained. Out of 3018
candidates, 2290 candidates belong to SC/ ST category, 2608 belong to BPL & 2309 candidates are
women beneficiary.

* Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs) and Centre for Financial Literacy (CFL): Bank in coordination
with 24 Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs) took the mitiative to spread financial literacy among rural
population by conducting Finaneial Literacy Camps in the villages where Basic Banking Services along
with other financial schemes hike PMIDY, PMIIBY, PMSBY,APY, PMJDY OD, Digital Banking elc. are
discussed wath the villagers, so that they are able to avail these services as per their requirements. A total
of 217 awareness camps were organized in FY 2024-25 wherein 4456 people actively participated.

RBI has associated our Bank as a sponsor Bank to implement Phase | and 3 of the scaled-up Centre for
Financial Literacy (CFL) project to be setup in 1 7 CFLs m 17 blocks in the state of Punjab to serve 51 blocks
wherem 8272 camps were organized and training were imparted to 180952 individuals.

*  Performance under Government Schemes:
= 101.26% target achieved in Pradhan Mantn Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJIBY) for policy year
ended 31.05.2025
= 100.20% target achieved in Pradhan Mantn Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) for policy year ended
31.05.2025.
+  105% target achieved m Atal Pension Yojana (APY) Active Enrolment for financial year
ended 2024-25.
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10. Human Resource Initiatives

i. Promoting gender diversity

With a view to promote gender diversity i the Bank following women centric inittatives have been taken

by the Bank:

=  Webinar on providing *Post Maternity Counselling and supports’ to women employees.

« Special Training Program on Leadership for Woman from Apex Institutions like Manipal Academy of
BFSIL, CAB Pune elc.

1. Other HR imtiatives

= New Staff Training College: Establishment of New Staff Training College at Chandigarh has been
approved. This will help to cater more than 4000 employees of our Bank which are posted in zones
under FGM Chandigarh.

= Foreign training programs: Sentor officials of the Bank attended forergn traimings like SIBOS
Conference, Aarohan Leadership Development Program, Board Leadership Program for Fls, FEDAI
Annual Conference in FY 2024-25.

= Scheme for Reimbursement of course fees offered by Apex Institutes and Ed-Tech Platforms:
90% of the fees of courses opted by the employees is borne by the Bank on successful completion of
the course. 658 employees have been approved for enrollment of courses amounting 1o fee value of
Rs. 142.44 Lacs.

+ Leadership development programs from renowned institution such as 1IM Ahmedabad, State Bank
Institute of Leadership-Kolkata, MDI Gurgaon ete.

11. Bank’s network across India:

The physical presence of branches remains a crucial pillar of trust, accessibility and personalised service,
particularly in the diverse Indian market. To enhance accessibility and deepen market penetration, the
Bank expanded its branch network across aspirational districts and underserved regions. Emphasis was
placed on rural and semi-urban locations in alignment with business potential and financial inclusion
goals.

Highlights of the expansion of branches and zones are mentioned below:

« Zonal Offices: Abiding by the Bank’s strategy to reach the remote areas, the Bank opened 4 new
Zonal offices in Moga, Patna, Agra and Varanasi. The opening of Zonal Offices aim at increasing
Bank’s Branch footprint in the unreached areas and better control mechanism.

+ Our Bank contmued to focus on branch expansion and considering the skewed geographical
conditions, 52 branches were opened duning the FY 2024-25 aligning with the government vision of
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«  Financial Inclusion. The total branches of the Bank stood at 1610 ason 31.03.2025.

« MID Corporate Branches: Our Bank has increased the total mid-corporate branches (MCBs) from 4
to 15, to ensure a [aster tumaround time n the credit decision-making process and focused approach
towards mid-corporate customers.

12. Boosting Compliance Culture

Banking compliance 1s an intricate and essential aspect of the banking industry, intertwining adherence to
a diverse armay of rules, regulations, and standards. In order to achieve the highest mdustry standards in
compliance function, our Bank has taken various steps and imtiatives:

i . Automation of the Compliance Function: For end to end digitizing the enterprise wide compliance
function, Bank has procured Compliance Solution ECG (Empowering Compliance & Governance). The
soluhion has capability for comprehensive monitoning, tracking for implementing regulatory compliance
along with interactive dashboards and reporting.

ii. Placement of Dedicated Compliance Officer (DCO): Bank has placed Dedicated Compliance
Officers in Zones for exclusively dealing with the compliance related obligations, thereby mmproving the
oversight and effective decision making at the corporate level through the independent information and
feedbacks received from DCOs. Presently Bank has 15 DCO covening all Zones.

1. Development of Data Quality Index (DQI) based on Data Integrity Rules (DIR): A framework based
on the Data Integrity Rules (DIR) has been approved 1o assess the Data Quality Index (DQI).

13. Call Centre

Bank has set up a dedicated Call Centre to cater lo its customers’ quenes, complaints, customer
acquisition and lead generation. We are in process of revamping the Call-Centre to further improve the
quality of services.

14. Official Language

= Bank was awarded "Second Prize' under Region 'A' in the review meeting held at Chandigarh by the
Department of Financial Services, Mmistry of Finance for the best execution ol Official Language
Policy duning the year 2023-24

= Delhi Bank Town Official Language Implementation Commatiee awarded "Second Prize' to the Bank's
Head Office for outstandimg Official Language Implementation m the financial year 2023-24 and the
"Third P'rize’ to the Bank's Hindi quarterly magarine Rajbhasha Ankur under the House-Journal
calegory.

+ The Bank's Zonal Offices Chandigarh, Kolkata and Bareilly were awarded the Official Language
Awards in the category of Admimistrative Offices by the respective Town Official Language
Implementation Committee.
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15. EASE Reforms: Enhanced Access and Service Excellence 1s a government reform for public Sector
banks to facilitate customer-centric banking focusing on digital customer experience, managing operational
risks effectively and catalysing new age capability building. EASE 7.0 reforms was launched on 25th Apnil
2024 with an emphasis on customer service excellence, adoption of new technology and banking towards
*Viksit Bharat’.

For Ease 7.0 (FY 2023-24), the Bank has secured the 1st position as the Top Improver in the Annual
Indexing Score among all the Public Sector Banks proving our continuous strive for improving
customer services.

16. Other Awards & Accolades

= Bank received Winner award for creating awareness for MSMEs & Runner-up award in promoting
Government Schemes by CIMSME.

= Bank received Best Tech Talent & Organisation Award in the category of Small Banks at 20th
Banking Technology Conference orgamzed by [BA.

«  Bank was honoured with the “Highest DQI Improvement Award™ in the PSU Commercial Segment
for Fy25.

17. Directors' Responsibility Statement:
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025:

= The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
malerial departures, if any.

= The accounting policies were framed in accordance with the gudelines of the Reserve Bank of India
and were consistently applied. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made to give a
true and Faur view of the state of aflairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of its profit and
loss for the year ended March 31, 2025,

« Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud and other rregularities.

= Annual accounts have been prepared on a gomg concern basis.

* The Internal financial controls system, to be followed by the Bank was laid down and such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively,

* Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all apphicable laws and
such systems are adequate and operating eflectively.
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. A=215/55 & 67, Chawala Complex;
R S KATHURIA & Co. l} Shakarpur, Dethi- 110082
Company Secretaries . Tei- 93—105'_141091
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-ma. rsk04085@rediffmall.com

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
[In Pursuance of Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015]
For The Financial Year Ended 31st March 2025

The Members,

Punjab & Sind Bank

*Bank House™, 21, Rajendra Place,
Mew Delhi 110 008

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances ol applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Punjab & Sind Bank (heremalfter called “The Bank™). Secretanal
Awdit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Bank’s books, papers, minute books, statutory registers, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Bank and also the mformation provided by the Bank, its officers,
and authonized representatives during the conduct of secretanial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Bank has, during the audit peniod covering the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2025, complied with
the statutory provisions histed hereunder and also that the Bank has proper Board Processes and Compliance
Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafler:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Bank for the financial year ended on 315t March 2025 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Secunities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA") and the rules made thereunder:

(11) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(111) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Dhrect Investment, Overseas Dhirect Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(1v) The following Regulations and Guidelines presenbed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBIAct’):-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR);

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisibon of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations. 2011;
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(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secunities) Regulations, 2018; Not
Applicable to the Bank during the financial year under review.

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweal Equity)
Regulations. 2021; Not Applicable to the Bank during the financial year under review.

(n Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listimg of Non-Convertible Secunties)
Regulations, 2021 ;

(=) Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(v) The following Act, Scheme, Regulations as applicable and other laws as are specifically to the Bank viz.

{a) The Banking Companies ( Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakimgs) Act, 1980,

(b) The Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980,

(c) Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 2008.

(d) The Banking Regulations Aet, 1949

(e) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

{1 Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007

Ourreport 1s to be read along with the noting as mentioned here-in-under:

1. Maintenance ol secretanal records is the responsibility of the management of the Bank. Our
responsibility 15 to express an opinion on these secretanal records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The venification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretanal records, we believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not venfied the correctness and appropniateness of the financial records and books of
accounts of the Bank.
4. Where ever required, we have oblamed the management representation about the Comphances of

the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the Management; our examination was limited to the verification of the
procedures on test basis.

6. We have not verified the compliance under vanous State laws specifically applicable to the Bank.

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is netther an assurance as to the fulure viability of the Bank nor the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.
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During the period under review, the Bank has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above we report:

1. The Board of Directors ol the Bank 15 not duly constituted with Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Dhirectors & Independent Directors as per Section 9 of The Banking Compames ( Acquistion and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1980, and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR). The following are the observations in respect of constitution of the
Board of Directors and its committees thereof:

a) The positions of one director each under Section 9 (3) (e), 2 (3) (f), ? (3) (2) and five directors
under section 9 (3) (h) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Aet,
1980 were vacant on the Board of the Bank.

b) There is no Woman Independent Director on the Board of the Bank, as mandated under
Regulation 17(1){a)of SEBI LODR.
c) The position of chairperson is vacant in the Bank. However, in terms of Clause 12(6) of the

Nationalised Banks (Manapement and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980, in absence of the
chairperson, the meetings of the Board are being chaired by the MD & CEQ.

d) As required under Regulation 18(1)(a) and (b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
Audit Committee was not duly constituted during the period from May 12, 2024 till August 30, 2024
and from December 21, 2024 till March 31, 2025, as the number of members were less than three and
Independent Directors were also less than two in the Audit Committee.

Further, the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is also not Independent during the above said
period.

e) As required under Regulation 19(1)(a) and (b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
Nomination and Remuneration Commilttee of the Bank was not duly constituted during the period
from April 1, 2024 till June 5, 2024 and from August 31, 2024 till March 31, 2025, as the number of
members were less than three in the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Further, the Chairperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was not an independent
director during the specified period.

No Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was held during the financial year.

1} The Risk Management Committee could not be constituted in accordance with RBI Circular
No. RB1/2021-22/24 DOR.GOV.REC.8/29.67.001/2021-22 dated April 26, 2021 due to non-
appointment of sufficient number of Independent Directors.

As explained by the Bank, the appointment of Directors shall be made by Government of India and the Bank
had communicated to the Central Government time to time and the last commumnication was made vide 1ts
letter dated OBth January 2025, to appoint adequate number of Independent Directors/ Woman Independent
Director as per SEBI (LODR) and other Directors as per Section 9(3) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980.

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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2. Adequate notices are given to all directors for the Board Meetings and accordingly, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent to all directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaming further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting members” views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

4. There are adequate systems and processes in the Bank commensurate with the size and operations of the
Bank to momnitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

We further report that duning the audit peniod the Bank has generally complied with the requirements of
various Act, Rules and Regulations, guidelines and standards as are applicable to the Bank except the
following:

- The Reserve Bank of India has imposed the penalty of INR 68.20 Lakhs for non-compliance
with certain directions issued by RBI on ‘Creation of a Central Repository of Large Common
Exposures—Across Banks’ read with ‘Central Repository of information on Large Credits (CRILC) -
Revision in Reporting’ and *Financial Inclusion - Access to Banking Services — Basic Savings Bank
Deposit Account (BSBDA)'.

We further report that during the audit period:

a) The Bank has issued 31,77.98,773 equity shares of INR. 10/- per share at a premium of INR 28.37 per
share issued to Qualified Institutional Buyers (Q1Bs) through qualified institutional placement.

b) The Bank has issued 3,00,000 Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-cumulative, Taxable, Non-convertible
Bonds in the nature of Debentures of face value of INR 1,000,000, having matunty on 20th December 2034,

For R S Kathuna & Co.

Place: Delhi Company Secretaries

Date: 29th April 2025

R.S. Kathuna

Proprietor
FCS 5217; CP No.: 3112
UDIN: FO05217G000223864
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Report on Corporate Governance (2024-25)
1. BANK'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERMNANCE:

The Bank shall continue its endeavor to enhance its shareholders' value by protecting their interest by ensuring
performance at all levels, and maximizing returns with optimal use of resources in its pursuit of excellence. The Bank
shall comply with not only the statutory requirements, but also voluntarily formulate and adhere to a set of strong
Corporate Govemnance practices. The Bank believes in setfing high standards of ethical values, transparency and a
disciplined approach to achieve excellence in all its sphere of activities. The Bank is aiso committed to follow the best
practices. The Bank shall strive hard to best serve the interests of its stakeholders comprising shareholders, customers,
Government and society at large.

The Equity Shares of the Bank are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of
India Limited (NSE). However, the Bank is not a company but body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. The Bank complies with the
provisions of corporate governance norms as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980 and the guidelines, directives, eic. issued by Government of India and Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2.1, Composition of the Board:

The compaosition of Board of Directors of the Bank is govemed by the provisions of the Banking Regulafion Act, 1949, the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, as amended,The Nationalized Banks
Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980, as amended, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amendedand the guidelines, directives, etc. issued by Government of India and
Reserve Bank of Indiain this regard.

The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31st March, 2025 is as under:

Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

Sr. Name and Category of Mo. of No. of Remarks Membership / Chairmanship of sub-
No Director equity members (nature committees of the Board of the
shares/ hip in of Bank
convertible Sub appointm
'":"“"é'a"“ Committe | ent in the
"i'_. the Bank | o5 of the Bank)
eld as on Bank
31.03.2025 4
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha il 10 B Management Committee of the

Board (Chairperson)

2. Special Committee of the Board for

Maonitoring and Follow-up of cases
of Fraud.

3. Committee of Directors to deal with

Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and
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Departmental Enquires.
{Chairperson)

4.  Customer Service Committee of the
Board (Chairperson)

5. IT Strategy Committee of the Board.
6. HR Committee of the Board

{Chairpersan)
7. Committes for Monilaring of
Recovery (Chairparson)

8. Review Committee for Willful
Defaulter (Chairperson)
9. Credit Approval Committee of the

Board
10. Capital Issue Committee
(Chairparson)
2. Sh. Ravi Mehra 397 10 B 1. Management Committee of the
Executive Director Board.

2. Special Committee of the Board for
Monitoring and Follow-up of cases
of Fraud

3. Committes of Directors to deal with
Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and
Departmental Enguires

4, Customer Service Committee of the
Board

5. Stakeholder Relationship

- Committee of the Board

6. |IT Strategy Committee of the Board

7. HR Committee of the Board

8. Committee for Monitoring of
Recovery

8, Credit Approval Committee of the
Board

10. Capilal lssue Commiltee

; 3 1. Management Commitlee of the
3. Sh. Rajeeva Mil 10 C Board

Executive Director 2

Special Committee of the Board for

Monitoring and Follow-up of cases

of Fraud

3. Committee of Directors to deal with
Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and
Departmental Enquires

4, Customer Service Committee of
the Board

5. Stakeholder Relationship
Committee of the Board.

6. IT Strategy Committee of the Board.

7. HR Committee of the Board of the

Board.
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8. Committee for Monitoring of
Recovery

9. Credit Approval Commitlee of the
Board

10, Capital Issue Committes

4. Ms. M.G. Jayasree il 8 D 1. Committee of Directors to deal with

Government of India Vigitance, Disciplinary cases and

Nominee Director Departmental Enquires

IT Strategy Committee of the Board

Customer Service Committee of the

Board

HR Committee of the Board

Committee for Monitoring  of

Recovery

Review Committee for Willful

Defaulter

7. Special Committee of the Board for
Monitoring and Follow-up of cases

ok ke

o

of Fraud
8. Slakeholders Relationship
Committee {Chairperson)
5. Sh. Vivek Srivastava il 2 E 1. Management Committee of the
Director (nominated by Board
the Central Governmant 2. Committee of Directors to deal with
GRr'B:hE recommendation of Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and
) Departmental Enguires
6. Sh. Rajendra Prasad 225 g8 F 1. Special Committee of the Board for
Gupta {Non-Official Monitoring and Follow-up of cases
Director) of Fraud (Chairperson)
{Shareholder Director) 2, Customer Service Committee of the
Board
3. Stakeholders Relationship

Committee of the Board

4. IT Strategy Committee of the Board
(Chairperson)

5. HR Committee of the Board

6. Review committee for Willful

defaulter

7. Board Committee for monitoring of
Recovery.

8, Management Committee of the
Board.

Note: The name of the committees in which the Director is a Chairperson has been specifically indicated wherever
applicable.
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A Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No F.No.4/4/2021-B0O.| dated 03.06.2022 under clause (a) of sub-section
(3) of Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 as Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO) for a period of three years w.e.f. the date of assumption of office, or until further orders,
whichever is earlier.

B. Appointed in terms of GOI MOF letter No eF.No.4/1(v)/2023-B0.| dated 09.10.2023 under clause (a) of sub-
section (3) of Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 as Executive
Director with effect from 09 October 2023 for the period of three years from the date of assumption of office (i.e
08.10.2026), or until further orders, whicheveris earlier.

. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No eF No.4/1(v)/2023-BO .| dated 09.08.2024 under clause (a) of sub-
section (3) of Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acguisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 as Executive
Director with effect from 09 August 2024 for the period of three years from the date of assumption of office (i.e 08.08.2027),
or until further orders, whichever is eardier.

D. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No eF.No. 6/2/2022-B0O-1 dated 11.04.2022 under clause (b) of sub
section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisiion & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 as Director with
immediate effect and until further orders.

E. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter Mo F.No.6/3/2011-BO.1 dated 12.12.2024 under clause (c) of sub section
(3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 as Director with immediate
effect and until further orders.

F- Elected as shareholder director w.e f.01.06 2024 under clause (i) of sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 for period of 3(Three) years till 31% May 2027. His
appointment is subject to the final decision of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court in the writ petition challenging the decision of
the Bank to withdraw the election process of shareholder-directors conducted in 2020 (vide order dated 19.04.2021)

21.  Appointment/Cessation of Directors during the year:

The constitution of Bank's Board of Directors underwent the following changes dunng the year 2024-2025:

[A] Appointment:

s Sh. Rajeeva appointed as Executive Director for a period of three years w.e.f the date of assumption of office or
until further orders, whichever is earlier.

. 5h. Rajendra Prasad Gupia elected as Shareholder Director for period of three years till 31" May 2027.

s Sh. Vivek Srivastava appointed as RBI Mominee Director w.e.f 12.12. 2024 until further orders.

[B] Cessation:

. Dr. Ram.Jass Yadav, Executive Director was on the Board of the Bank up to 30.04.2024.

. Sh. Tirath Raj Mendiratta, Shareholder Directorwas on the Board of the Bank up o 11.05.2024

- Dr. Charan Singh,Non-Executive Chairman was on the Board of the Bank up to 06.11.2024

™ Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik, RB| Nominee Director was on the Beard of the Bank upto 12.12 2024,

. Sh.Shankar Lal Agarwal Non Official Director was on the Board of the Bank up to 20.12.2024.
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2.3, Details of membership / chairmanship of Directors in the Committee / Board of other listed

entities
Sr | Name of Director Name and category Membership of committees
No directorship in other
listed entity
1. | Ms. M.G. Jayasree |India Infrastructure (i) Audit Committee of the Board
Finance Co. Ltd. (i) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Nominee Director

24. Profile of Directors appointed during 2024-25:
Sh. Rajeeva (Executive Director):-

Sh.Rajeeva has assumed charge as Executive Director of the Bank on 09.08.2024. Prior to his elevation as Executive
Director of Punjab & Sind Bank, he was Chief General Manager of Punjab National Bank. Sh.Rajeeva, a postgraduate in
Arts, is also a Master of Business Administration in Banking & Finance and a Certified Associate of Indian Institute of
Bankers (CAIlIB).

He joined the services of Punjab National Bank in 1993. In a career spanning over three decades, Sh.Rajeeva gained
expertiise in almost all the key areas of banking, having served in Rural and Urban Branches. He has a specialization in
Credit, more specifically Corporate Credit. He has headed the PNB's overseas subsidiary PNB (Intemational) Limited.

He has undergone “Aarchan” training jointly conducted by McKinsey and FSIB,
Sh. Vivek Srivastava (RBI Nominee Director):-

Sh.Vivek Srivasiava is a career Central Banker, having joined Reserve Bank of India in November 1980. He has served
across cenfres and depariments in the REI, having served in Delhi, Bengaluru, Mumbai and is currently posted as the
Regional Director of its Chandigarh Regional Office. He has worked in areas like Currency Management, Public Debt
Management and Human Resources among others. He joined Punjab & Sind Bank as RBl Nominee Director on
12.12 2024

Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta is a seasoned insurance professional with over 36 years of extensive experience at Life
Insurance Corporation (LIC) of India. He holds a Master of Science (M.Sc.) degree and is a distinguished Fellow of the
Insurance Institute of India. He joined Punjab & Sind Bank as Shareholder Director on 01.06.2024.

2.5. BOARD MEETINGS:

During the Financial Year 2024-25, fotal 20 Board Meetings were held on the following dates as against minimum of &
meetings prescribed under Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980.

19.04.2024 30.04.2024 10.05.2024 18.05.2024 2B.05.2024

13.06.2024 29.06.2024 26.07.2024 08.08.2024 30.08.2024
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29.10.2024

05.11.2024

22.11.2024

01.10.2024 19.10.2024
20.12.2024 15.01.2025 27.01.2025 25.02.2025 25.03.2025
The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Board Meetings held during their respective tenure are as
under:
5 No. Name and category of Period Meetings | Meetings | Attendance
the Director held during | attended | at AGM held
their tenure on
24.07.2024
1 Dr. Charan Singh — 01.04.2024 to 14 14 Attended
Chairman (Non-Executive) 06.11.2024
2. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 14 14 Aftended
MD & CEO (Member) 06.11.2024
Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 06.11.2024 to 6 5
MD & CEO (Chairperson) 31.03.2025
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to 02 02 NA
_____ |Ex - Executive Director | 30042024
4 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to 20 50 Aftended
Executive Director 31.03.2025
5 Sh Rajeeva — 09.08.2024- 11 11 MNA
Executive Director 31.03.2025
& Ms. M.G. Jayasree — 01.04.2024 to 20 19 Not Attended
MoF Nominee Director 31.03.2025
7 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2024 to 15 1 Mot Attended
Ex - EBl Nominee Director 12.12.2024
8 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2024 to 16 16 Attended
3 Ex - Non Official Director 20.12.2024
5 Sh. T.R. Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 to 3 3 NA
Ex - Shareholder Director 11.05.2024
10 Sh. Vivek Srivastava 12122024 to 5 5 MNA
RBI Nominee Director 31.03.2025
11 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta- 01.06.2024 to 15 13 NA
Shareholder Director 131032025 |
26. The Directors are appointed by Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance. There is no relationship between the directors
inter-se
2.7. The details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent directors is disclosed on bank's website and

can be viewed from the link hitps.//punjabandsindbank co.in/content/familiarization- programmes-imparted-to-directors

2.8

Chart/ Matrix setting out the skill | expertise /| competence of the Board of Directors

As per Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, a director shall possess special
knowledge or practical experience in respect of one or more of the matters namely agriculture and rural economy,
banking, co-operation, economics, finance, law, small scale industry, etc.
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S.No | Mame and Category | Experience Core Skills /
of Director Expertise f
Competence
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar B. Sc. (Hons.), Diploma in Treasury, Investment | Banking and Finance
Saha— MD & CEO & Risk Management (DTIRM), CAIIB,
Certification in Risk in Financial Services. More
than 34 years of Experience. Previously, he was
_ Executive Director of Punjab Mational Bank
2 Sh. Ravi Mehra — Fost Graduate in Commerce and also a Certified | Banking & Finance
Exscutive Director Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIB).
Meore than 30 years of Banking Experience
3 | Sh. Rajeeva — M.A, MBA (Banking & Finance), Certified | Banking & Finance
Executive Director Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIBY.

§ |\ . [|Morethan 30 years of Banking experience. |
& | Ms. M G Jayasree — M.Sc, Fublic Management and Govemance, | Administration and
MoF Nominee M.Sc Statistics MG University, Kerala. Deputy | Management

Diractor Director General in Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance.
5 Sh. Vivek Srivastava | MA from University of Allahabad, Regional | Banking and Finance
{— RBI MNominee | Director in Reserve Bank of India,
| Director Chandigarh. I
6 |5h. RP Gupta - |M.Sc (Physics), Fellow of Insurance Institute of | Human Resources,
Shareholder Director | India. 36 Years of experience in LIC of India in | Bancassurance
the field of marketing and administration.
Further, itis:

i Confirmed that in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in SEBI LODR
Regulations and are independent of the management, and

ii. Informed that there is no case of resignation of any independent director before the expiry of the tenure,

3.

COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various Committees of Directors to look into different areas of strategic
imporiance in terms of Reserve Bank of India and Government of India guidelines on Corporate Govemnmance and Risk
Management. The Management lays emphasis on the analysis of sectorial development, segment / product performance,
opportunities, threats, risks & associated concemn, besides operational performance & development of HR/IR in the
discussions during the Board / Commitiee Meetings. The important Committees of the Board are as under:

Name of the Committee

1.  Management Committee of the Board

2. |Audit Committee of the Board

3. Special Committee of the Board for monitoring and follow-up cases of frauds

4. Committee of Directors to deal with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and Departmental
Enquires (Vigilance Committee of the Board)

5. |Risk Management Committee of the Board

6. Customer Service Committee of the Board

E
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9. |IT Strategy Committee of the Board

10. |Committee for dealing with the case of appeals and review

11, |Committee for Maonitoring of Recovery

| 12. |Review Committee for Wiliful Defaulter

| 13. Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee

| 14. Board Committee for Performance Evaluation {for MD & CEO, EDs and GMs}
| 15. |Credit Approval Committee of Board

| 16. |Review Committee for Non-cooperative Borrower®

“The Committee was repealed as per RBI/DoR/2024-25/122 DorFIN.REC No.31/20.16.003/2024-25 dated July 30,
2024,

Government of India, vide Gazette Notification No. F. No. 16/22/2019-BO.I{Part) dated 25.01.2021 has added the
foliowing paragraph below paragraph 14 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1980

“Where a nationalised bank is required by law to do any act or thing and in order to do so the recommendations or
determination of, or resclution of grievances of security holders by, orin respect of any appointment, approval or review by
any Commitiee of the Board of the bank is required, and if the Board is satisfied that quorum for meeting of such
Committee cannot be met on account of either existence of any vacancy in such Committee or recusal by member thereof,
the Board may do that act or thing”

In line with the above, Board may subsume the function of any such committee where the quorum for meeting of such
Commiftee cannot be met on account of either existence of any vacancy in such Committee or recusal by member there
of.

31 Management Committee of the Board:

In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980 (as
amended) read with the amendments made by the Ministry of Finance, Government of India, a Management Commitiee
of the Board has been constituted to consider various business matters of material significance like sanction of high value
credit proposals, compromise / write-off proposals, sanction of capital and revenue expenditure, premises, investments,
donations etc.

The Committee consists of Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director/s and Directors nominated
by Government of India under Section 9 (3) (c) and three Directors from amongst those appeinted under sub section (d),
{e), (f}, (h) and (i) of section 9(3) of The Banking Companies (Acguisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980.

S No Name of the Director
1. Sh Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2. | 5h. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
3 _“Sj] Rajeeva — Executive Director
4 | Sh. Vivek Srivastava — RBI Nominee Director
5, | Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director
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The composition of the Management Committee as on 31st March 2025 is as under:
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Management Committee of the Board met on Fourteen (14} occasions on the

28.05.2024 12.06.2024 26.06.2024 . 23.08.2024 | 18.09.2024 iﬂﬁ.11+2ﬂ2¢

05.12.2024 19.12.2024 24.12.2024 | 30122024 | 2502.2025 04.03.2025

18.03.2025 25.03.2025 = - - -

following dates:
The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure

Meetings held Meetings
S.No Name of the Director Period during their g
Serlie attended
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 1o 14 14
MD & CEO (Chairperson) 31.03.2025
2 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to
Ex — Executive Director 30.04.2024 ) )
3 Sh.Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to 14 14
Executive Director 31.03.2025
4 Sh. Rajeeva — 16.08.2024 to 11 11
Executive Director 31.03.2025
5 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2024 to 7 7
Ex — BBl Mominee Director 12.12.2024
G Sh.Shankar Lal Agarwal — 12.05.2024 to 4 4
Ex - Non Official Director 31.08.2024
7 Sh. Vivek Srivastava 12.12.2024 to 7 7
RB| Nominee Director 31.03.2025
] Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta 14.01.2025 o 4 4
Shareholder Director 31.03.2025

are as under:

MNote: Shri Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director was member in Management Committee of the Board from
14.01.20251t0 31.03.2025:

3.2. AuditCommittee of Board (ACB):

The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of Corporate Governance and in pursuance of directives of the Reserve
Bank of India (RBIf2021-22/24 DOR.GOV.REC. 8/29.67.001/2021-22 dated 26.04.2021), has constituted an Audit
Committee of the Board.

The main functions of Audit Committee inter-alia include assessing and reviewing the financial reporting system of the
Bank to ensure that the financial statements are comect, sufficient and credible. it reviews and recommends to the
management, the quarterly / annual financial statements before their submission to the Board.

The Audit Committee provides directions and oversees the operations of total audit functions of the Bank including the
organization, operation and quality control of internal audit, internal control weaknesses and inspection within the Bank
and follow-up of the suggestions of Statutory/External audit of the Bank and RBI inspeclions.
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The Audit Committee also reviews the adequacy of internal control systems, structure of interal audit depariment, its
staffing pattern and hold discussions with the intermal auditors / inspectors on any significant finding and follow-up action
thereon. It further reviews the financial and risk management policies of the Bank.

As for Statutory Audit, the Audit Committee interacts with the Statutory Central Auditors before finalization of Quarterly /
Year to date / Annual Financial Results and Reports. it also maintains follow up on various issues raised in the Long Form
Audit Report (LFAR]).

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025:

ACB could not be constituted due to want of quorum from 12.05.2024 to 30.08.2024 and from 21.12.2024 to 31.03.2025
and the Committee has been subsumed by the Board vide resolution no 2025/01/01.

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) met on seven (07) occasions on:
[ 10.05.2024 T 18.09.2024 [ 01.10.2024 | 16.10.2024 = 19.10.2024 @ 22.11.2024 | 19.12.2024 ]

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure are as

under:
5 Name of the Director Period Meeting held Meeting
No during their attended
tenure
1 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2024 to
Ex - Non Official Director 12.05.2024 1 1
(Chairperson)
31.08.2024 to g 6
20.12.2024
2 | 8h, K.P. Patnaik - 01.04.2024 to ] 1
Ex — RBI Mominea Director 12.05.2024
31.08.2024 to 5 5
12.12.2024
3 | Sh. T R Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
| Ex — Shareholder Director 11.05.2024
4 3h. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — 31.08.2024 to 6 6
Sharaholder Director 31.03.2025
5 | 8h. Vivek Srivastava — 16.12.2024 1o ’ 1
REBI Naminee Directar 31.03.2025

Mote: Shri Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director was a member in the ACB from 31.08.2024 to 21.12.2024.

Sh. Saket Mehrotra, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to ACB.

33 Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring and Follow-up cases of frauds

Reserve Bank of india vide its letter No.RBI/DOS/2024-25/118 DOS.CO.FMG.SEC.No.5/23.04.001/2024-25 dated
15th July, 2024 informed about the delay in various aspects of frauds like detection, reporting to regulatory and
enforcement agencies and action against the perpetrators of the frauds. It was therefore, suggested to constitute a
Sub-committee of the Board, which would be exclusively dedicated to monitor and follow up of fraud cases.

The major functions of the Committee, are as under-

a) Oversee the effectiveness of the fraud risk management in the Bank.
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b) identify the systemic lacunae if any that facilitated perpetration of the fraud and put in place measures fo plug the
same

c) identify the reasons for delay in detection/classification of frauds

d) Maonitor progress of CBI/Police investigation and recovery position

e) Identify the reasons for delay in examination/conclusion of staff accountability of fraud cases.

f) Review the accounts marked as RFA by our Bank/other Bank.

g) Review the accounts marked as RFA and stipulated timeline of 180 days of examination of fraud angle has been
surpassed

h) Review the efficacy of the remedial action taken to prevent recurrence of frauds, such as strengthening of intemal
control.

The composition of the Commiitiee as on 31st March, 2025 is as under:

Name of Director
Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta (Chairperson)- Shareholder Director
Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEOQ
Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
| Ms.M.G Jayasree - MoF Nominee Director

w
PSP
" o

The Committee met four (04) times during the Financial Year 2024-25 as per the defails below:

| 15.04.2024 | 23092024 | 04.11.2024 | 24.03.2025 |

Note:

{1y Reserve Bank of India vide its letter No.RBI/DOS/2024-25/118005.CO.FMG.SEC.No.5/23.04.001/2024-25
dated 15th July, 2024 superseded the previous guidelines regarding the Committee for Monitoring of Large
Value Fraud and directed to constitute Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring and Follow- up
cases of frauds.

(i) The Committee has been subsumed by the Beard from 12.05:2024 to 30.08.2024 due to want of quorum.The
details of attendance of directors during their tenure are as under:

S.No. | Name of the Director Period Meetings Meetings
held during attended
1 o | theirtenure
1. Dr. Charan Singh — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Ex - Non Executive Chairman 12.05.2024
(Chairperson up to 06.11.2024) 31.08.2024 to § 4
06.11.2024
2. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha - 01.04.2024 to 1 1
MD & CEO 12.05.2024
31.08.2024 to 3 3
31.03.2025 ,
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4, Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to ’ 1
Ex - Executive Director 30.04.2024
5. 2h. Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Executive Director 12.05.2024
31.08.2024 to 3 3
31.03.2025 |
6 Sh. Rajeeva — 31.08.2024 to 3 3
Executive Diractor 31.03.2025
Ti Sh. T R Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Ex - Shareholder Director 11.05.2024
8. Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Ex - Mon Official Director 12.05.2024
31.08.2024 to 2 2
20,12 2024
i Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta
Shareholder Directar Béfgfgggﬁh 3 3
(Chairperson w.ef 16.12.2024) LR
10 Ms. M.G Jayasree — 14.01.2025 1o 1 0
_| MoF Nominee Director 31.03.2025

Committee of Directors to deal with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and Departmental Enquires

(Vigi

lance Committee of the Board)

With a view to make the review of vigilance work an effective instrument of monitoring the speedy disposal
of vigilance disciplinary cases, a Vigilance Committee of the Board has been setup in the Bank in terms of

Ministry of Finance letter No.10/1 2/90/VIG/CVOs dated 24.10.1980.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 is as under:

S. No. | Name of Director
1. | Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2. | Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
3. | 2h. Rajeeva — Executive Director
4, | Ms. M. G. Jayasree — MoF Nominee Director
5. | Sh. Vivek Srivastava — RBI Nominee Director

The Committee met four (04) times during the Financial Year 2024-25 as per the details below:

[ 12.06.2024 | 19.09.2024 | 20.12.2024 |  25.02.2025 |
The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure
are as under:
5.N. | Name of the Director Period Meetings Meetings
held during | attended
their tenure
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 4 4
MD & CEO (Chairpersan) 31.03.2025
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2 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — | 01.04.2024 to 0 0
Ex - Executive Director 30.04.2024
3 Sh. Ravi Mehra - 01.04.2024 to 4 4
Executive Directer 31.03.2025
4 Sh. Rajeeva — 16.08.2024 q q
Executive Director 31.03.2025
3 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2024 to
MoF Nominee Director 31.03.2025 4 2
6 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2024 to 5 5
Ex - RBI Nominee Director 12.12.2024
'7 | Sh.Vivek Srivastava — 16.12.2024 to " .
REI Nominee Director 31.03.2025

Risk Management Committee:

The Bank has constituted a Board level Risk Management Committee to review and evaluate the overall risks
assumed by the Bank as per RBI guideline RBI/2021-22/24 DOR.GOV.REC. 8/29.67.001/2021-22 dated
26.04.2021.

The Commiitee reviews three important risk functions viz. Credit Risks, Market Risks and Operational Risks
and takes anintegrated view of the subject and impart suitable directions if required.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025:

The Risk Management Commitlee could not be constituted due to want of quorum from 12.052024 to
05.06.2024 and from 21.12. 2024 to 31.03.2025 and the Committee has been subsumed by the Board vide
resolution no 2025/01/01.

The Committee met on eight {08) occasions during the Financial Year 2024-25 on:

05.04.2024 06.05.2024 09.05.2024 21.06.2024

03.08.2024 21.08.2024 27.09.2024 16.12.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure
are as under:

S | Name of the Director Period Meetings held Meetings |
No. | during their tenure | attended |
1 | Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta— 06.06.2024 to | 5 5 -
' Shareholder Director (Chairperson) 31.03:2025
2 | Sh. TR Mendiratta - 01.04.2024 1o 3 a
. Ex— Shareholder Director L 11052024 .
3 | 8h. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 3 4
| MD & CEO 12.06.2024
' 06.06,2024 to 5 s
31.03.2025
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4 | Ms. MG Jayasree — 01.04.2024 to 5 3
| MoF Nominee Director 12.05.2024

' 06.06.2024 1o 5 5
. 31.03.2025

5 | Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal - 01.04.2024 to 3 3
| Ex - Non Official Director 12.05.2024

06.06.2024 o 5 5

20.12.2024 |

The Bank has set up an appropriate risk management architecture, comprising Risk Management
Organizational Structure, Risk Principles, Risk Processes, Risk Control and Risk Audit, all with a view to ideally
identify, manage, monitor and control various categornes of risks, viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational
Risk, etc. The underlying objective is to ensure continued stability and efficiency in the operations of the Bank
and to look after the safety of the Bank.

3.6 Customer Service Committee:

The Bank has constituted a sub-committee of Board, known as "Customer Service Committee of the Board'.

The functions of the Committee include creating a platform for making suggestions and innovative measures for
enhancing the guality of customer service and improving the level of satisfaction for all categories of clientele at
all times, which inter-alia comprises the following:

i. Actas apex Committee on Customer Service and oversees the functioning of the Standing Committee on
Customer Service and also compliance with the recommendations of the Commitltee on Procedure and
Performance Audit on Public Service (CPPAPS).

ii. Review the status of the Awards remaining unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date of Awards
and also deficiencies in providing banking services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman.

iii. Mount innovative measures for enhancing the quality of customer service and improving level of customer
satisfaction for all categories of clientele

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Committee met on four (04 ) occasions as per details given below:

The Committee has the following members as on 31st March, 2025:

' S. No. Name of Director

| Sh. Swarnup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
3. Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
4, Ms. M. G. Jayasree — MoF Nominee Director

5, Sh. R Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director |
The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their respective

tenure are as under: :
13.06.2024 21.08.2024 04.11.2024 24.03.2025
SINo | Name of the Director Period Meetings Meetings
held during attended
their tenure
1 Dr. Charan Singh —
Ex — Mon Executive Chairman USED“T 12332 ‘:u 3 3
{Chairperson up to 06.11.2024) T
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2 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — D;éﬂ:.2624 to 3 3

MD & CEO Q6. 1.2024

(Chairperson w.e.f 12.11.2024) 1311332352 5tﬂ 1 1
4 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to

Ex — Executive Director 30.04.2024 0 0
5 Sh.Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to

Executive Director 31.03.2025 4 4
6 Sh. Rajeeva— | 16.08.2024t0

Executive Director 31.03.2025 3 3
7 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2024 to

MoF Nominee Director 31.03.2025 4 2
B Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — 12.11.2024 to

Shareholder Director 31.03.2025 1 1

37 Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Commiltee has been constituted in terms of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR), 2015. The
commitiee looks into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of shareholders, bond holders and

other security holders.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2025is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1 Ms. M. Javasree — MoF Nominee Director (Chairperson)
. 5h. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
3. Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
4. Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Committee met on four (04) occasions as per details given below:

| 30.04.2024 | 27.09.2024 | 04.11.2024 | 25.03.2025 |

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Commitiee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

S No. | Name of the Director Period Meetings Meetings
held during | attended
their tenure
1 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 12.11.2024 to
MoF Mominee Director 31.03.2025 1 1
{Chairperson)

2 Dr. Charan Singh - 01.04.2024 to 3 3
Ex — Mon Executive Chairman 06.11.2024

3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to
Ex— Executive Director 30.04.2024 1 1
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4 Sh. Ravi Mehra — | 01.04.2024 to
Executive Director 31.03.2025 4 4 |
5 Sh. Rajeeva — 16.08.2024 to |
Executive Director 31.03.2025 . »
B Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 12.05.2024 to 9 5
Ex - Non Official Director 20.12.2024 |
7 Sh. T R Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
N Ex - Shareholder Director 11.05.2024
8 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta 14.01.2025 to 1 ; |
Shareholder Director 31.03.2025 |

The Committee monitors the redressal of investors' complaints in a time bound manner. The
summary of number of requests/complaints received and resolved during the year are as under:

Pending as on Received during | Resolved during the = Pending as on
01.04.2024 the year Year 31.03.2025
0 1 1 0

Mo complaint was pending as on 31.03.2025. Sh. Saket Mehrotra, Company Secretary has been designated
as the “Compliance Officer” of the Bank in terms of Regulation & of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

3.8 Human Resource Management Committee

The HR Committee has been consfituted vide BR No.19841 dated 05.05.2012 (As per DFS Communication F.
No.9/18/2009-IR dated 21.10.2011 and DFS Letter FNo.9/18/2008-IR dated 21.03.2012) for promoting
progressive HR plans and fo have interaction with various unions and associations. Meeting may be held as
and when required but at leastonce in a quarter.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 isas under:

S. No. Name of Director
Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
_Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
Ms. M. G. Jayasree — MOF Nominee Director
Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director

D w(N =

The Committee met on eleven (11) occasions during the Financial Year 2024-25 as per details given below:
15.04.2024 | 06.05.2024 06.06.2024 28.06.2024 | 20.08.2024 | 23.09.2024

29.10.2024 | 16.12.2024 | 27.01.2025 | 25.02.2025 | 25.03.2025 -
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Commitiee held during their respective

tenure are as under:

Punjab & Sind Bank

S | Name of the Director Period Meetings held | Meetings
No. during the attended
period of their
tenure
|1 | Dr. Charan Singh -
Ex — MNon Executive Chairman ﬂég?fgﬁ; _;“ 7 7
{Chairperson up to 06.11.2024} R
2 | 01.04.2024 to
| [Seicen o | qaiiel J d
| (Chairperson w.e.f 12.11.2024) 12.11.2024 4 4 4
{ { 31.03.2025
3 | Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to
Ex - Executive Director 30.04.2024 1 1
4 | Sh. Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to
| Executive Director 31.03.2025 H i
5 | Sh. Rajeeva- 16.08.2024 to
| Executive Director 31.03.2025 7 4
6 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2024 to .
‘ | MoF Nominee Director 31.03.2025 1 il
|7 | Sh. T R Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 to
| Ex- Shareholder Director 11.05.2024 2 2
8 | Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 12.05.2024 to
| Ex- Non Official Director 20.12.2024 6 6
9 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta- 12.11.2024 {o 4 4
Shareholder Director 31.03.2025

g

IT Strategy Committee of the Board

With a view to take forward IT inifiatives and drive other benefits of technologies, IT Strategy Committee of
the Board comprising of minimum 3 directors.

The Chairperson of the ITSC shall be an independent director and have substantial IT expertise in
managing/guiding IT initiatives and Members are technically competent. (As per RBI Circular
DeS.CO.csiteg/sec.7/31.01.015/2023-24 dated 07.11.2023.)

The major functions of the Committee, are as under:-

a)
b)

c)
d)

e)

f)

To ensure that the Bank has an effective IT strategic planning process.

To provide guidance in preparation of IT Strategy aligning with the overall strategy of the Bank
towards accomplishment of its business objectives.

To ensure that the IT Govermnance is effective and efficient, has adequate skilled resources, well
defined objectives and unambiguous responsibilities for each level in the organization.

To ensure that the Bank has process for assessing and managing IT risks.

To ensure that the budgetary allocations for IT function is commensurate with the Bank IT maturity,
digital path, threat environment and industry standard and are utilized in a manner intended for
meeting the stated objectives; and

To review adeqguacy and effectiveness of the Business Continuity Planning and Disaster Recovery
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Management of the Bank at least on an annual basis.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director

Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta - Shareholder Director (Chairperson)
Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO

Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director

Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director

Ms. M G Jayasree — MoF Nominee Director

Sl Ea i P

The Committee met on nine (09) occasions during the Financial Year 2024-25 as per details below:

12042024 |
23092024 |

24.07.2024 21.08.2024
25.03.2025 -

06.05.2024
04.11.2024

28.06.2024
07.02.2025

The detlails of attendance of the Direclors at the aforesaid Meelings of the Committee held during
their respeclive tenure are as under:

S. No | Name of the Director Period Meetings held Meetings
during their tenure | attended
1 Dr. Charan Singh -
Ex — Non Executive Chairman ﬂ;g:fgﬁ; iﬂ T T
r (Chairperson up to 06.11.2024) o
2 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 7 7
MD & CEO 12.11.2024
14.01.2025 to 2 5
31.03.2025
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav - 01.04.2024 to 1 o
Ex - Executive Director 30.04.2024
- Sh. Ravi Mehra - 01.04.2024 to 7 7
Executive Director 12.11.2024
14.01.202510 5 2
31.03.2025
5 Sh. Rajeeva — 16.08.2024 to 3 3
| Executive Directar 12.11.2024
14.01.2025 to 2 2
31.03.2025
& Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2024 to 7 6
MoF Nominee Director 12.11.2024
14.01.202510 2 2
31.03.2025
T Sh. T. R. Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 10
Ex — Sharehalder Director 12.05.2024 2 2
8 | Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal —  01.04.2024 10 | '
Ex — Non Official Director 06.06.2024 . &
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'9 | Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta- 06.06.2024to | i
Shareholder Director (Member) 12.11.2024 5 [ 3 ‘
Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupla- 14.01.2025 to
Shareholder Director 31.03.2025 2 2

I {E hﬂir_p_:fers:::n weef 14.01 .2025_!_
3.10 Committee for dealing with the case of appeals and review:
Thecomposition of the Committee as.on 31st March, 2025:

The Committee has been subsumed by the Board vide resolution no 2025/01/01 dated
14.01.2025.

Mo meeting was held during the Financial Year 2024-25.
3.11 Committee for Monitoring of Recovery:

A Committee of Directors consisting of Managing Direclor and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Directors,
MNominee Director of Ministry of Finance and Independent Shareholder Director has been formed to monitor the
progress in recovery of the Bank in terms of directions received from Minisiry of Finance, Department of Financial
Services, New Delhi,vide theirietter no.F.No. 7/112/2012-BOA letterdated 21.11.2012.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2025 is as under:

S.No. | Name of Director
1. | Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEOQ (Chairperson)
2. | Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
3. Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
4. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — MoF Nominee Director
5.  |sh. Rajandra Prasad Gupla — Shareholder Director

The Committee meton four (4) occasions during the Financial Year 2024-25 as per details below:

| 21.06.2024 | 19.09.2024 | 16.12.2024 | 24.03.2025 |
The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure are as under:
S.No. | Name of the Director Period Meetings held Meetings |
during their tenure | attended |
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 4 4
MD & CEO {Chairperson) 31.03.2025
2 Dr. Ram Jass Yaday — 01.04.2024 to 0 0
Ex — Executive Direclor 30.04.2024 '
3 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to 4 4
Executive Direclor 31.03.2025
- Sh. Rajeava — 16.08.2024 to 3 3
Exacutive Diractor 31.03.2025
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] Ms. M. G. Jayasree 01.04.2024 1o 4 3
MoF Nominee Director 31.03.2025

G Sh, Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2024 to 3 3
Ex — Non Official Director 20.12.2024

Fi Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — 14.01.2025 1o 1 1
Shareholder Director 31.03.2025

312 Review Committee for Willful Defaulter:

Review Committee for williul Defaulter has been constituted for review of the orders of the Committee by ED for
declaration of the party as Willful Defaulter, consisting of two non-executivefindependent Directors, headed by Chairman
& Managing Director,

The composition of the Committee as on 31" March, 2025is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — MoF Nominee Director .
3. Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — Shareholder Director |

The Committee met on two (02) occasions during the Financial Year 2024-25 as per details below:

] 21.06.2024 | 16.12.2024 [

The details of attendance of the Directors al the aforesaid Meetings of the Commitiee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

S.No. | Name of the Director Period Meetings held Meetings
during their attended
tenure

1 Dr. Charan Singh 01.04.2024 1o 0 0
Ex — Non Executive Chairman 06.06.2024
(Chairperson up to 06.06.2024)

2 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 0 0
MD & CEOQ 06.06.2024
(Chairperson w.e.f 06.06.2024) 06.06.2024 to 2 2

31.03.2025 |

3 Ms. M. G. Jayasres — 01.04.2024 to 2 9
MoF Mominee Director 31.03.2025

4 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2024 to 2 3
Ex - Non Official Director 20.12.2024

5 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — 06.06.2024 to 9 3
Sharehaolder Director 31.03.2025

3.13 Nomination & Remuneration Committee
The 'Nomination & Remuneration Committee' was constituted vide BBl Motification No. RBIf2021-22/24

DOR.GOV.REC. B/29.67.001/2021-22 dated 26.04.2021 and DFS notification F.Ne.16/19/2019-BO.| dated
30.08:2019.
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The function of the 'Nomination & Remuneration Committee' is to take the due diligence for necessary process of
Momination, Screening as per fitand proper’ criteria given by RBL

Momination & Remuneration Committee could not be constituted due to want of guorum from (1.04.2024 to
05.06.2024 and 31.08.2024 to 31.03.2025 and the Committee has been subsumed by the Board vide resolution
no 2025/01/01.
As on 31" March 2025 the Committee could not be constituted due to want of quorum
Mo meetings were held during the Financial Year 2024-25.

3.14 Review Committee for Non Co-operative Borrower

Review Committee for Non-Co-Operative Borrower was constituted in terms of RBI notification no RBI/2014-
15/362 DBR.No.CID.BC.54/20.16.064/2014-15 dated 22 Dec 2014, for review of the orders of the Committee
headed by ED for declaration of the party as Non-Co-Operative Borrower.

The Committee was repealed as per RBI/DoR/2024-25/122 Dor. FIN.REC.Ne.31/20.16.003/2024-25 dated July
30,2024

The committee met onone (01) occasion during the Financial Year 2024-250on

| 09.05.2024
The details of altendance of the Directors atthe aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure is as under
S.No. | Name of the Director Period Meetings held during | Meetings
their tenure attended
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha 01.04.2024 to 1 1
MD & CEO (Chairperson) | 12.05.2024
06.06.2024 to 0 0
30.07.2024
2 Sh. T. R. Mendiratta — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Ex — Shareholder Director 12.05.2024
3 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Mon Official Director 12.05.2024
06.06.2024 to 0 0
30.07.2024
4 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupta — 06.06.2024 to o a
Shareholder Director 30.07.2024

3.15 Board Committee for Performance Evaluation (for MD&CEQ and EDs) was constituted in terms of Ministry of
Finance, DF5 letter F-No.9/5/2009-HR dated 30.08.2019 for recording of Annual Performance Appraisal Report
{APARs) of Managing Director & CEO, Executive Directors and General Managers (in-charge of intemal control

functions) of Nationalized Banks.
Ason 31.03.2025, Committee could not be constituted due towant of quorum.
The commitiee met on three (03) occasions during the Financial Year 2024-25 on

10.05.2024 [ 29.10.2024 | 05.11.2024 ]
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure

are as under:
S.No. | Name of the Director Period Meetings held Meetings
during their tenure | attended
1 Dr. Charan Singh — 01.04.2024 to 1 1
Ex - Non-Executive Chairman ~12.05.2024
(Chairperson up to 06.11.2024) 31.08.2024 to 2 2
L., | 06.11.2024
2 Ms. M. G. Jayasree - 01.04.2024 to 1 1
MoF Nominee Directar 12.05.2024
31.08.2024 to 2 2
08.11.2024
3 Sh. T. R. Mendiralla — 01.04 2024 lo 1 1
Ex - Shareholder Direclor 12.05.2024
4 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gupla- 31.08.2024 to 5 &
Shareholder Director 06.11.2024

3.16 Credit Approval Committee of Board (CACB)

In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1980 (as amended) read with the amendments made by the Ministry of Finance, Government
of India, a Credit Approval Commitiee of the Board has been constiluted to consider various credit
proposals up to the two hundred fifty crore rupees.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2025 is as under:

S. No. Name of Member
| Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha - MD & CEOQ (Chairperson)
Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
Sh. Rajesh Pandey — General Manager (Credit)
Sh. Rajendra Kumar Raigar — General Manager (PS & RAM)
Sh. Dheeraj Kumar Gaur — Chief Risk Officer
Sh. Amab Goswamy - Chief Financial Officer

B ot b Balbed | ocd P

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Credit Approval Committee of Board mel on twenty one (21)
occasions on following dates:

06.05.2024 08.05.2024 29.06.2024 18.07.2024 31.08.2024
17.09.2024 26.09.2024 27.09.2024 30.09.2024 11.10.2024
14.11.2024 17.12.2024 23.12.2024 30.12.2024 28.01.2025
04.02.2025 17.02.2025 27.02.2025 05.03.2025 10.03.2025
29.03.2025 - - - -
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The details of attendance at the aforesaid Meelings of the Committee held during their
respeclive lenure are as under;

Meetings held
S No. | Name of the Member Period during the period :':.:ﬂ;fj
of their tenure

1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2024 to 21 21
MD & CEO (Chairperson) 31.03.2025

2; Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2024 to 0 0

__ | Ex—Executive Director 30042024

3 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 01.04.2024 to 29 21
Executive Director 31.03.2025

4, Sh. Rajesva — 16.08.2024 to 17 17
Executive Director 31.03.2025

& Sh. Rajesh Pandey — 01.04.2024 to 24 21
General Manager (Credit) 31.03.2025

6. Sh. Dheeraj Kumar Gaur — 01.04.2024 to 21 19

..... Chief Risk Officer | 31032025 | ,

T Sh. Amab Goswamy — 01.04.2024 o 71 29
Chief Financial Officer 31.03.2025

& Sh. Rajendra Kumar Raigar - 17.09.2024 o 16 16
General Manager (PS & RAM) 31.03.2025

Share Transfer Committee:

A committee of officials compnsing of GMs, DGM/ AGMwith Company Secretary as Convenermeets al least once
in a fortnight. The minutes of the Share Transfer Commitiee are placed before the Board in the forthcoming
meeting. Twenty six meetings of the Share Transfer Commiltee were held during the financial year 2024-25.

Capital Issue Committee — The Committee has been constituted in terms of the approval of the Board vide
resolution dated 19.03.2025 to take all decisions related to pricing, issue opening, issue closure and other issue
related matters.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2025 is as under:

S. No. Name of Member
12 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEQ (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
3. Sh. Rajeeva — Executive Director
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Committee met on 3 occasions on following dates:
[ 24.03.2025 [ 27.03.2025 [ 27.03.2025

Particulars of Senior Management including changes therein since the close of the previous financial
year: In terms of the Bank's Board approved policy, Bank's Senior Management comprises of all General
Managers, Deputy General Manager (with independent charge), Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer

Details of change,
if any
Retired on
Superannuation an
February 28, 2025
MNA

Name Designation

1. Sh. S V M Krishna Rao Genaral Manager
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3. Sh. Parveen Kumar | General Manager NA
4. Sh. Rajendra Kumar Raigar | General Manager NA
8. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Goyal General l‘uianager Retired on
Superannuation on
January 31, 2025
6. Sh. Rajesh C Pandey General Manager MNA
7. Sh. Gajraj Devi Singh Thakur | General Manager NA
| B. | Sh.Chaman Lal Shienhmar | General Manager NA
9. Smit, Rashmita Kwatra General Manager NA
10. | 8h. Manoj Kumar | General Manager NA
11. | Sh. Nilendra K Prabhat General Manager NA
12. | Sh. Vinod Kumar Pandey | General Manager NA
13. | Sh. Dheeraj Kumar Gaur Chief Risk Officer MNA
14, | Sh. Santosh Kumar Neeraj | General Manager Promoted as
General Manager
_ w.e.f March 1, 2025
15. | Sh. Ratnesh Chandra General Manager Fromoted as
General Manager
w.e.f February 1,
2025
16. | Sh. Ravi Gupta ' Chief Compliance Officer | NA
17. | Sh. Arnab Goswamy Chief Financial Officer Joined the services
of the Bank on
03.04.2024
18. | Ms. Mahima Agarwal Deputy General Manager MNA
19. | Sh. Gurdeep Deputy General Manager NA
20. | Sh. Saket Mehrotra Company Secretary NA

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The remuneration including traveling and halting expenses to Non-Executive Directors which are being paid as stipulated
by the Central Govemment in consultation with Reserve Bank of India from time to time in terms of Clause 17 of the
Mationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980 {as amended)

The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directors are being paid remuneration by way of salary
as per rules framed by the Government of India. The details of remuneration paid to Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer and Executive Director(s) is detailed below:

A Salary including Arrears paid during the Financial Year 2024-25:

Sr. Name Designation Amount
No | (Rs in Lacs)
1 | Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha Managing Director & CEO 40.37
2 | Sh. Ravi Mehra Executive Director 43.07

Annual Repnrt znz*mﬁ=
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| 3 | Sh. Rajeeva Executive Director 22.22
. 4 | Dr. Ram Jass Yadav ' Ex-Executive Director 3.22
1 TOTAL . 108.68

B. Details of Performance Linked Incentive paid during the Financial Year 2024-25

Sr. | Name Designation Amount
No (Rs in Lacs)

Nil

The Bank does not pay remuneration to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fees approved by the
C. Board in terms of Government of India guidelines, for attending the meetings of the Board and its
Committees. The fees payable are as under:

SINo | Meeting Sitting Fees payable per
meeting (Rs.)
1. | Board 40,000
2. | Committee of Board 20,000
3. | For Chairing Board Meeting 10,000 (in addition to (1) above)
4. | For Chairing meeting of Committee 5,000 (in addition to (2) above)

The Sitting Fee paid to the Independent Directors as per the guidelines of Govt. of India during the financial year
2024-25 is as under: (No sitting fee was paid to whole time directors, directors representing Reserve Bank of India
and Govemment of India during the Financial Year 2024-25):

Sr. Name of the Director Designation Amount Paid
No (Rs. in Lacs)
1 Dr. Charan Singh Non-Executive Chairman 13.50
4 Sh Tirath Raj Mendiratta Shareholder Director 3.75
3 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal Non-Official Director 14.35 |
4 Sh. R P Gupta Shareholder Director 12.40
TOTAL 44.00

D. Mo stock option was offered to Bank's Employees and Whole Time Directors of Bank during the FY 2024-25.
5. General Body Meetings:

a. Details of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are given below:

__Nature | Day & Date | Time Venue Purpose
12 Tuesday, |11:00 | Bank House, 21 |- To discuss, approve and adopt the
Annual 120 July a.m. | Rajendra Place, | Annual Balance Sheet and Profit &
General 2022 New  Delhi —|Loss Account of the Bank for the year
Meeting 110008 {held | ended 31.03.2022
through Video | - To declare dividend for the Financial
Canferencing) Year 2021-22

—______________________________________________________________________§J " NE| HEFIDI"t 2024-2025
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tah Tuesday, |11:00|Bank House, 21 |- To discuss, approve and adopt the
Annual 1% July a.m. |Rajendra Place, | Annual Balance Sheet and Profit &
General 2023 NMew Delhi - | Loss Account of the Bank for the year
Meeting 110008 (held | ended 31.03.2023 _
through Video | - To declare dividend for the Financial
Conferencing) Year 2022-23
- To seek approval to raise capital up to
an amount of Rs.250 crore by way of
[ | Qualified Institutions Placement
141 Wednesday, | 11:00 | Bank House, 21 |- To discuss, approve and adopt the
Annual 24" July a.m. | Rajendra Place, | Annual Balance Sheet and Profit &
General 2024 MNew  Delhi —|Loss Account of the Bank for the year
Meeting 110008 (held | ended 31.03.2024
through Video | - To declare dividend for the Financial
Conferencing) Year 2023-24
Details of the Exiraominary General Meetings held during the last three years are given below:
' MNature Day & | Time | Venue ' Purpose
Date : ,

Extracrdinary | Monday, | 11:00 | Bank House, 21 - To elect One Directors from amongst
General 17" May | a.m. | Rajendra Place, | the shareholders of the Bank (cther than
Meeting 2021 'New Delhi —ithe Central Government) (Sh T R

| 110008 (held | Mendiratta, being the only candidate,
| through  Video | was elected forthwith and the meeting

| Conferencing) was cancelled).
| Extraordinary | Thursday, | 11:00 | Bank House, 21 - To create, offer, issue and allot
General 31 a.m.  Rajendra Place, 2,72,51,18,483 equily shares of Rs.10
Meeting March Mew Delhi —| each at anissue price of Rs.16.88 each
2022 110008 {held | (including premium of Rs.6.88 per equity
through  Video | share) aggregating to Rs.4800 crore for
| Conferencing) cash to Government of India on
Preferential Basis by way of Special

Resolution

Extraordinary | Thursday, | 11:00 | Bank House, 21| - To elect One Director from amongst the
General 31 May  a.m. Rajendra Place, shareholders of the Bank (other than the
Meeling 2024 'New Delhi —| Central Government) (Based on majority

110008 {held i of votes polled Sh Rajendra Prasad
through  Video Gupta was elected as the shareholder
Conferencing) director)

- To seek approval of appointment of Sh.
Ravi Mehra, as Executive Director of the
Bank in terms of provisions of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by
way of Ordinary Resolution

- To seek approval for raising equity
capital up an amount of Rs.2000 crore
through Qualified Institutions

Placemeant,
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a. Postal Ballot: Bank has not conducted any business by way of postal ballot during the Financial Year and at
present no business is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

B. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Quarterly / Annual Financial Results of the Bank are submitted to the stock exchanges (BSE & NSE), where the
securities of the Bank are listed, for dissemination. The results are also published in one English language national daily
newspaper circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of India and in one daily newspaper published in the
language of the region, where the registered office of the Bank is situated i.e. Delhi. The Bank also organizes analyst
meets, meetings with investors / analysts etc on the Bank's financial results and management outiook on the same.

The Quarterly / Year to date / Annual Financial Results of the Bank, Press Release and the copy of the presentation made
to the Analysts and other official announcements are posted on the Banks website hittps://punjabandsindbank co.in/ and the
website of the Stock Exchanges viz www.nscindia.com and www.bscindia.com. In termns of the prevailing SEBI guldE'Frnes
the Eﬁeclmnm copies of the Annual Repurt were sent to 1h~e sharehnlde:rs thmugh E—maﬂ. and were also husted on the

physical copies of the Annual Report were provided to the shareholders who had requested forthem.

7. General Shareholder Information:

T.i Financial Calendar:

Financial Year 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025 |

Date, Time and Venue of 15"
Annual General Meeting

15th AGM of the Bank will be held through VC at
1:00 am on Tuesday, August 05, 2025 and the
deemed venue shall be the Head Office of the
Bank.

Book Closure dates

Wednesday, July 30, 2025 lo Tuesday, Auguslt 05, 2025

Cut-off date for dividend

29th July 2025

Dividend payment date

Within 30 days from the date of the 15th Annual
General Meeting

T2 Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Bank's equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:
1. BSE Limited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange)—Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai— 400001

2. National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai—400 051

The Listing fee has been paid to the NSE & BSE upto date.

7.3.  Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investors® Grievances:

1. The Bank's shares are fraded in demat mode under ISIN INEG0OBAO1012 on both BSE and NSE. Interms
of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended securities can be fransfermed only in dematerialized form w.e.f. April 1, 2019, exceptin the case
of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. Shareholders holding shares in
physical form are requested to convert their holdings to dematerialized form.

2. Shareholders are requested to inform their Depository Participant (DP) directly for updating the records
in case of any change in address and / or Bank mandate (Mame of Bank, Address, Account No., MICR
Code, etc) for the shares held in dematerialized form.

Annual Report 2024-2025
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3. Transfer of equity shares in electronic form is effected through the depositories i.e. National Securities
Depaository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositary Services Limited (CDSL) with no involvement of the
Bank.

4. The Board has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to look into the mechanism of redressal
of grievances of shareholders, Bond holders and other security holders. The Committee meets at regular
intervals and reviews the status of Investors' Grievances.

The Bank has appointed MUFG Intime India Private Limited (previously known as Link Intime India Private
Limited) as its Share Transfer Agent and has established an Investor Grievances Cell at its Corporate Office
as Shares Cell wherein the shareholders can mail their requests/complaints for resolution. The contact details

are as under:
MUFG Intime India Private Limited Punjab & Sind Bank
{Unit: Punjab & Sind Bank) Corporate Office,
Noble Heights, 1st Floor, NBCC Office Complex,
Plot NH 2, C-1 Block LSC, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar,
MNear Savitri Market, Janakpuri,
New Delhi — 110058 New Delhi - 110023
Phone: (011) 41410592 to 0594 Telephone: (011) 40175169
Fax: (011) 41410591 E-mail: complianceofficer@psb.co.in
E-Mail: delhi@in.mpms.mufg.com

(The aforesaid e-mail |D is exclusively designated for investors' complaints pursuant to Regulation & (2) (d) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Distribution of Shareholding (Shares) — Category-wise as on 31stMarch 2025
Holding of No. of % of Total Shares | % of Total
Shares shareholders | shareholders :

1—500 180071 88.6525 16945434 | 0.2388
5011000 11523 06730 | 9232050 |  0.1301
1001 — 2000 5896 2.9027 8861114 | 0.1249
2001 — 3000 2005 0.9871 5107454 | 0.0720
1 3001 — 4000 808 0.3978 | 2888067 |  0.0407
4001 — 5000 910 0.4480 4242796 | 0.0598
5001 — 10000 1236 0.6085 8880912 | 0.1251 |
10001 & Above 671 0.3304 | 7,03,94,27,393 99.2086

TOTAL 203120 100.0000 | 7,09,55,85,220 100.0000
Geographical (State Wise) Distribution of Shareholders as at 31st March 2025
Sr No | State Number of Shares held Percentage®
Shareholders
1 | Andaman and Nicobar Islands 3 3,366 .00
2| Andhra Pradesh 3702 1529,601 0.02
3 | Arunachal Pradesh 237 41,158 0.00
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4 | Assam 1,635 3,11.912 0.01
5 | Bihar 5,871 16,99, 648 D.02
& | Chandigarh 1,051 4 .07.526 0.01
7| Chhattisgarh 1,750 6,02,734 0.01 |
& | Dadar Nagar Haveli 41 17,368 0.00
g | Daman and Diu 25 8,229 0.00
10 | Delhi 15,726 | 6,67,01,58,181 94.00
11| Goa 433 86,597 0.00
12 | Gujaral 23,293 72,55,553 0.10
13 | Haryana 8,260 36,156,385 0.05
, 14 | Himachal Pradesh 1,118 3,44.918 0.01
15 | Jammu and Kashmir 823 297,872 | 0.00 |
L 18 | Jhar‘khand _ 2,740 ? 55 938 D l‘.'.‘r‘f
17 | Karnataka 9,444 46 24,531 0.07 |
18 | Kerala 4,218 15,320,562 0.02
19 | Lakshadweep 1 70| D.00
20 | Madhya Pradesh 7,268 22,116,018 0.03
21 | Maharashtra 34 021 33, 23 ?B 663 4.688
22 | Manipur 129 44,999 0.00
23 | Meghalaya 71 10.848 0.00
24 | Mizoram 10 805 0.00
25 Naga‘sand 73 19, 329 0.00
26 | Orisza 2,831 ?,?5.912 0.01
27 | Others 1,642 99,95,079 0.14 |
28 | Pondicherry ! 138 35,252 | 0.00
29 | Punjab 9918 38, 94 289 0.06 |
30 | Rajasthan 15,716 47,332,898 0.07
31 | Sikkim 59 9,639 0.00
32 | Tamil Nadu 10,445 2,71,85,828 0.38
33 | Telangana 6,159 91,96,999 | 0.13
34 | Tripura 196 36, 109 | 0.00
35 | Uttar Pradesh 19,903 55,44 126 0.09
36 | Uttarakhand 1,815 4,92 301 0.01
37 | West Bengal 12,427 47 .20,877 0.07
Total 12,03,120 | 7,09,55,85,220 100.00

* 0.00% refers o valua;l&;sthan{]l]‘i%
7.6. Dematerialization of Securities and liquidity:

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demal list of SEBI and the Bank has enlered in o Agreements with Nalional

Securilies Depository Limited (NSDL) and Cenlral Depository Services (India) Limiled (CDSL) for

demalterialization of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can get their shares demalenalized with either NSDL or CDSL.

As on March 31, 2025 the Bank has 7,09,55 85 220 Number of Equity Shares of which 7,09,55,04, 140 Shares are heid in
demalenalized form, as per the delail given below.

Nature of Holding Number of shares | Percentage
__Physical 81,080 0.0011
Dematerialized
NSDL 38,37,63,712 5.5493
CDSL * 6,70,17,50 428 94,4496
Grand Total 7,08,55, 85 220 100.0000

* includes 6,65,90,51,093 equity shares held by the Government of India.
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ET, The Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any converfible instrumenls during the Financial year
2024-25 and there are no oulstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments as on 31.03.2025.

78 Commaodity Price Risks and Commuodily Hedging Aclivities is not applicable during the financial year.
79 Plant Location: NA
0. Credit ratings obtained by the Bank

| Rating Rating for Tier Il Rating for Long Term Rating for Certificate
!_A_gancy Bonds Infrastructure Bonds of Deposits
| CARE CARE AA- Paositive MNA NA
‘ dated 05.09.2024
_ (reaffirmed)
' CRISIL CRISIL AA Stable CRISIL AA Stable NA
‘ 20.09.2024 20.09.2024
(reaffirmed) (Fresh)
L ICRA MNA MA ICRA A1+ (reaffirmed)
dated 10.03.2025
| Infomerics VR AA Stable MA
(reaffirmed) dated
| India Ratings MNA IND AA Slable MA
23.10.2024
| {Fresh)
8. OTHER DISCLOSURES:
a There is no materially significant Related Party Transaction that may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Bank atlarge.
b. Details of penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any

statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the lastthree years is as under:

SINo | Financial Year | Details
1. | 2022-23

- NSE had imposed a fine for delay in intimation of Record
date for payment of Interest by 1 day in terms of Regulation
60(2). The fine has been waived by the Stock Exchange.
- BSE & NSE had levied a fine for delay in intimation of
meeting of Board of Directors held on 21.01.2023 by 1 day
as required in terms of Regulation 29(2).

Bank has Whistle Blower Policy in place and no personnel have been denied access to audit committee.

The status of compliance of Discretionary and Mandatory requirements is detailed at point n & o below.

e, The policy for determining Material Subsidiary and the Related Party Transactions Policy is available on
website of the Bank at hiips://punjabandsindbank. co.in/content/policics

E Dividend Distribution Policy is available on the website of the Bank at

aa

Commuodity Price Risks and Commodity Hedging Activities is not applicable during the financial year.
The Funds raised by the Bank by way of Qualified Institutions Placement have been utilized for the

general business purpose of the Bank.
i A cerfificate has been obtained from a Company Secretary in Praciice that none of the directors on the

Board of the Bank have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of

Ja
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companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs orany such statutory authority.
I It is confirmed that there was no instance where the Board did not accept any recommendation of any
Committee of the Board which was mandatorily required during the financial year 2024-25.

k. Details of fees paid to statutory auditors
Nature Amount (Rs)
Statutory Branch Auditors 6,64,35,985
Statutory Central Auditors 1,69,01,280

L Disclosures in relation fo the Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

RedressaljAct, 2013

| 5
Number of complaints filed during the Fmancral Year under Sexual harassment | 4
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Number of complaints disposed off during the year

Number of complaints pending as on 31.03.2025

m.  Bankdoes nothave any subsidiaries.

n. Compliance of Discretionary Requirements:

M=~

The Bank has complied with applicable mandatory requirements as per Schedule ¥ of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The extent of implementation of discretionary requirements
are as per Part-E of Schedule-ll {Regulation 27(1)} of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015is as under:

Sr. Discretionary Requirements

Status of Implementation

1. | The Board — A Non-executive Chairman may be
entitlied to maintain Chairperson’'s Office at the
listed entity's expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in
performance of his / her duties.

2 | Shareholders Rights — Half — Yearly declaration
of financial performance including summary of
significant events in last six months to be sent to
shareholders

Dr. Charan Singh, MNon-Executive
Chairman retired on 06.11.2024 on
completion of tenure. There is no
Mon-executive Chairman on the
Board of the Bank as an

0 31.03.2025

Quarterly / Half yearly / Yearly
Financial Results are sent to Stock
Exchanges, published in leading
newspapers and are also placed on
the Bank's website
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/

for information of the sharehalders.

3. | Modified Opinion(s) in audit report — Company
may move towards regime of financial statements
with unmodified audit opinion.

The Auditors have expressed an
Unmedified opinion on the financial
statemeants of the Bank.
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4 | Separate posts of Chairperson and the | Punjab & Sind Bank has separate

Managing Director or the Chief Executive posts of Chairperson and
Officer - The listed entity may appoint separate | Managing Director and Chief
persons to the post of the Chairperson and the | Executive Officer. However, after
Managing Director or the Chief Executive Officer, | the retirement of Dr. Charan Singh,
such that the Chairperson shall — Mon-Executive Chairman on
(a) be a non-executive director; and 06.11.2024 on completion of
(b) not be related to the Managing Director or the | tenure, the post of Non-Executive
Chief Executive Officer as per the definition of the | chairman is vacant.
term “relative” defined under the Companies Act,
2013.

' 5. | Reporting of internal auditor — The internal | Internal audit reports are directly
auditor may report directly to the audit committee. | placed before the Audit Committes

by Inspection Department.

o. Disclosure of compliance with Corporate Governance requirements
| Reg. No 'Title / Brief description Compliance Status
17 & Board of Direclors Our Bank is a Corresponding New Bank constituted |
1A under The Banking Companies (Acquisition and

Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980. All Direclors of the
Bank, other than Shareholder Director, are appoinied!
nominated by the Central Government in terms of Sec
8(3) of the Acl.

After retirement of Dr Charan Singh, the post of Mon-
Executive Chairman of the Bank is vacant. Further,
Bank also does not have an Independsnt Women
Director on the Board of the Bank.

The Bank is regulated by Reserve Bank of India.
Major time of the Board discussions is spent on
business strategy and execution, compliance,

governance and risk profile of the Bank.

Transparency and independence in the functioning of
the Board is ensured.

18 Audit Committee Due to insufficient number of directors, Bank is not in a
i | — | position to consiitute the Audit Committee of the Board. |
9 Nomination and Remuneration | The compasition & terms of reference of the Nomination
Commitiee and Remuneration Committee is governed by REBI

Directives / Guidelines.
As per the Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, the
Momination and Remuneration Committee undertakes
the process of due diligence to determine the 'Fit &
Proper' status of the persons to be elected as Directors
under clauge (i) of sub-section (3) of section 9 of the
Act. Bank does not have sufficient number of directors
to consfitute the Committee.
20 |Stakehﬂldar Relationship | Complied with

| Committes
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' | Risk Management Commitlee | Due lo insufficient number of direclors, Bank isnolina |
| | position o conslilule the Risk Managemenl Commillee |
| of the Board.

[ 29 Vigil Mechanism Camplied with

123 | Related party transactions | Complied with

| 24 Corporate Governance | MNot Applicable

requirements with respect to
| subsidiary of listed entity
24.& Eecralﬂnal Mdlt _ G{:mpﬂed wﬂh )
25 Dbhgattﬂns with respect o | Complied with
| independent directors

! 26 Dbhgatmns with respect to | Complied with

employaes including sanior
management, kKey managerial
persons, dirgcltors and promolers

L 27 Other corporate  governance | Complied with

requirements ~
46 (2] Website Complied with

L(b)to (i) |
a, UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

In terms of The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 the Bank is required to
transfer the amount of Dividends that remain unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from the date on
which they were fransferred to the respective Unpaid Dividend Account, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013:

SI No | Details of Unpaid Dividend | Balance as on 31.03.2025

1 Dividend 2021-22 7,04,611.53
2 Dividend 2022-23 7,92,669.24
3 Dividend 2023-24 2,73,060.60

10. The following are the Debenture Trustees for the Bonds issued by the Bank:

TRUSTEE FOR THE BONDHOLDERS

| @ 1081 rusee [ Ay s s

IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd
Axis Trustee Services
Limited

Axis House, Bombay
Dyeing Mills Compound,

Pandurang Budhkar

Marg,

Worli, Mumbai - 400 025

VISTRA ITCLY”

IDBI Trusteeship
Services Limited
Universal Insurance
Building, Ground Floor
Sir P.M Road, Fort
Mumbai, Maharashira =

Vistra ITCL (India) Limited
The IL&F S Financial Center
Plot Mo. C-22, G Block, 6th
Floor
Bandra Kurla Complex
Bandra (East), Mumbai

400001 Phone: +91 22 6226 400051
Tel No. 022-40807000 0054/ 6226 0050 Tel: +91 22 69300000
E-mail: Email: Fax : +91 22 28500029
itsl{at]idbitrustee.com debenturetrustee[at]axistr Email:
ustee.in mumbai[at]vistra.com
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11.  Status reportin respect of unclaimed shares of the allottees held in Escrow Alc (31.03.2025):

S. | Particulars NSDL _ CDsSL
No. | IN301330-21335661  1601010000399414
1. | No. of shares lying in PSBE Unclaimed | 1172 ' 1230
Suspense Account in beginning of the
year

2. | No. of shareholders who approached for - ' -
transfer of shares and to whom shares

were transferred from Suspense Alc _

3. | No. of shares lying in PSB Unclaimed | 1172 ' 1230*
Suspense Account at the end of the year |

* Certified that voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen fill the nghtfuiowner claims the said shares.

2. Shareholding Pattern as on 31stMarch 2025

5. No. | No of No of
L | Category shareholders Shares | % to Equity
1 President of India 1| 6659051003 | 93.85
12 | Clearing Members _ 9 899 -
3 Other Bodies Cmrparat& 330 6915611 0.10
|4 | Hindu Undivided Family 4746 2106656 0.03
l5 Mutual Funds 12 2011330 0.03
|6 Mationalised Banks 12 | 131631282 1.85
|7 Mon Mationalised Banks 3 118988531 017
'8 Non Resident Indians 712 1186604 0.02
9 Mon Resident (Non Repatriable) 764 658824 0.0
110 | Public 196464 | 66586717 0.94 |
11 [ Trusts 10| 157586 0.00
12| Insurance Companies 11| 141205372 1.99 |
|18 | Body Corporate - |1d Liability Parthership 15 324857 | B.00 |
14 Unclaimed Shares 2 2402 E
15 | FPI(Corporate) - | 20| 52073231 0.73 |
16 Alternate Invst Funds - | 1 6515506 0.09
17 | NBF Cs registered with RBI 1 8000 0.00 |
18 Alternate Invst Funds - Il 4 9121817 0.13
19 | FPI (Corporate) - Il 1 1188 =
20 | Systemically Important NBFC | _ 2| - 4039614 | 008
' | Total 203120 | 7095585220 100.00 |

13 A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Bank have been debarred or are disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory
authority have been obtained and is provided below
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Company Secretaries o Tel- BB—ID&_MU-EI
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-mail rskD4088@ reditfmailcom

= o LChn G
R S KATHURIA & Co. @ A ke, Dalle 1 10082

(Pursuani to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Members of

Punjab & Sind Bank

Bank House, 21, Rajendra Place
New Delhi- 11O 008

We have examined the relevanl registers. records, forms. returns and disclosures received
from the Directors of Punjab & Sind Bank and having corporaie office ai NBCC Office
Complex, 01* Floor, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi - 110023 {hereinafter referred to as
‘the Bank™). produced before us by the Bank for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥ Para-C Sub clause 10(1) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Repulations, 2015,

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the venifications
{including Directors ldentification Number (DIN) status at the portal www, mca,gov.in) as
considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Bank & its officers, we hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Bank as stated below for the financial
year ending on 3 1¥ March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority:

S.No | Name of Director " Designation

1 Mr. Swarup Kumar Saha | Managing Director and Chief Executive OfTicer
2 Mr. Ravi Mehra Executive Director

3 Mr. Rajecva Executive Director

4 Ms, M G Jayasree Non-Executive — Nominee Director

5 Mr. R.P Gupta Non-Executive — Independent Director

[ Mr. Vivek Srivastava | Non-Executive — Nominee Director
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Company Secretaries . Tetl- 98-10544091
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-mail: rsk04068@rediffmail.com

R S KATHURIA & Co. @ FE hakarpur, Dai 110085
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to express un opinion on
these. based on our verification, This certificate is neither an assurance as to the fiture
viability of the Bank nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the aftairs of the Bank,

For R § Kathuria & Co.
Company Secretaries
Place: Delhi

Date: 29" Apnil 2025
R.S. Kathuria

Proprietor
FCS 5217; CP No.: 3112
UDIN: FOO3Z17G000223886
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Independent Auditors® Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015

To the Members of Punjab & Sind Bank

We have examined the comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab & Sind Bank
{(hereinafier referred to as “the Bank™), for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2025 in terms ol SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (heremafter referred to
as “the Listing Regulations™).

The comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. Our
examination was carmied out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate
Govemnance, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and was limiated to the procedures and
mmplementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Bank.

In our opimon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Bank has in all material aspects complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated m
the Listing Regulations to the extent these do not contradict the Bankmg Repulations Act, 1949, as amended
and Bankmg Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, as amended, except for the
following:

a) There 1s no Independent Woman Director and Chairman on the Board of the Bank as required by the
Listing Regulations

b) The positions of one director each under Section 9 (3) (e), 9 (3) (), 9 (3) (g) and five directors under
section 9 (3) (h) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 were
vacant on the Board of the Bank.

c) The Audit Committee of the Board could not be constituted due to msufficient number of directors
from 12.05.2024 to 30.08.2024 and 21.12.2024 to 31.03.2025. However, Bank has constituted the Audit
Commiltee of the Board w.e.121.04.2025.

d) The Risk Management Commuttee of the Board could not be constituted due to insufficient number of
directors [rom 12.05.2024 10 05.06.2024 and 21.12.2024 t0 31.03.2025. However, Bank has constituted the
Risk Management Commitiee ol the Board w.e.[21.04.2025.

e) The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of the Board could not be constituted due to
insuflicient number of directors from 01.04.2024 1005.06.2024 and 31.08.2024 10 31.03.2025.

The Certificate 1s addressed o and provided to the Members of the Bank solely for the purpose of enabling
them to understand the requirements of the Listing Regulations related to Corporate Governance, and it
should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this Certificate 1s shown or
mto whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. We have no responsibility to update this
certificate for any events or circumstances occurring afler the date of this Certificate.
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We further state that such compliance 15 neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

S. P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: (000346N

(CA. Prateek Gupta)

Partner

M., No. 566023

LUDIN: 25566023BMOURITR00

GUPTA SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001466N

(CA. Vinay Saral)

Partner

M. No. 087262

UDIN: 25087262BMKOMR6204

0.P. TOTLA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000734C

(CA. Naveen Kumar Somani)
Partner

M. No. 429100

UDIN; 25429 100BMKSQJ671 |

NBS & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: | LOT00W

(CA. Pradeep Shetty)

Partner

M. No. (14694()

UDIN: 25046940BMLNAK9R07

Dated: April 29, 2025
Place: New Delhi
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The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Dethi

Dear Sirs,

Re: Declaration for 2024-25 as per Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis)
Regulations, 2015

It is to declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their
compliance of the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025 in accordance with Listing
Agreementi entered into with the stock exchanges and Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulation, 2015. The said Code of Conduct has been hosted on the Bank’s website
https://punjabandsindbank co.in/.

For Punjab & Sind Bank

Place: New Delhi (Swarup Kumar Saha)
Dated: 29.04.2025 Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Dethi

Dear Sirs,
REG: CFO/CEO Certification for the year 2024-25

Pursuant to Schedule-11 Corporate Govemnance Part-I3 of Compliance Certificate of SEBI (LODR) 2015, we hereby
certify that:

Al We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any maierial fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

) These statements together presenta true and fair view of the Bank s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Bank during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of code of conduct of the Bank.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for linancial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Bank perfaiming to
linancial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit commitiee, deficiencies n the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take Lo rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Commiltee.

1) Sigmficant changes in internal control over financial reporting duning the year;

2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
m the notes to the inancial statements; and

3 Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the imvolvement therein, il

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal control system
over financial reporting.
For Punjab & Sind Bank For Punjab & Sind Bank
Place: New Delhi (Amab Goswamy) (Swarup Kumar Saha)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & Chiel Executive Oflicer
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S5.P TChnprn -'ST Cn., Gopia Sharma & ﬁssm‘ﬁtes,
Chartered Accountants. Chartered Accountants,
31-F, Connaught Place, Radial Road no.7, 142 Sector 3, Trikuta Nagar,
New Delhi-110001 Jammu - 180012
(. P. Totla & Co., NBS & Co..,
Chartered Accountants., Chartered Accountants,
302, Alankar Point, (Geeta Bhawan Square, 142, Western India House, Sir PM. Road,
Indore — 432001 (MT) Fort, Mumbai - 400001
INDEPENDENT AUDITORs REPORT
To

The Members of Punjab & Sind Bank
Opinion

L. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Punjab & Sind Bank, (the ‘Bank’),
which compnse the Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March, 2025, and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are included retumns for year ended on that
date of 20 branches and treasury division audited by us and 398 branches and 42 Offices / Processing Centers
audited by Statutory Branch Auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have
been selected by the Bank mn accordance with the puidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India
(*RBI'). Also included in the inancial statements are the returns from 1192 branches which have nol been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches accounted for 21.08% of advances, 43.54% of deposits,
15.16% ol nterest income and 35.05% ol interest expenses.

2, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given lo us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, as
amended (the “Act’) in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India and:

a) the Balance Sheel, read with the notes thereon 15 a full and fir Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, 1s properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of afTairs of the
Bank as at 3 1 st March, 2025;

b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit for the year
ended on that date; and

c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion
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¥ We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing (*SAs™) 1ssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAT”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our reporl. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by the ICAL and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
circulars, directions and guidelines 1ssued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) from time to time and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audil matters are (hose matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These maltters were addressed in the context ol
our audit of the financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separale opinion on these matlers. We have determined the matiers described below to be the

key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters

How our matter was addressed in the audit

Advances - classification and provisioning
(Refer Schedule 9 to the financial statements, read
with the Ac¢counting Policy No. 3)

The advances are classified as performing and
non-performing advances (NPA) and provisioning
thereon 1s made m accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning
norms and other relevant directions / guidelines
Prudential Norms) as prescrnibed / 1ssued by the
eserve Bank of India. The classification and
provisioning 15 done by the Bank's IT software
mtegrated with its Core Banking Solution (CBS).
The extent of provisioning of NPA under the
prudential norms are mainly based on its ageing
and recoverability of the underlined securty.

Our Audit Procedure:

We obtained an understanding of the Bank's
software, circulars, guidelines and directives of
the RBI, the Bank's internal instructions and
procedures, and the gndelines of other concerned
regulatory or other authority / bodies m respect
of the assets classification and s provisioning
and adopled the following audit procedures:

-Evaluation and testing of the effectiveness of
the System controls and other key internal
control mechanisms with respect to the advances
monitoring, identification / classification, assessment
of the loan impairment including testing of relevant
data quality, and review of the real data entered /

existing in the software.
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In the event of any improper application of the
Prudential Norms or consideration of the incorrect
value of the secunty, as the valuaton of the
security involves high degree of estimation
and judgement, the carrying value of the
advances could be matenally misstated either
mdividually or collecavely, and mm view ol the
significance of the amount of advances in the
financial statements e, 60.13 % of total assets,
the classification of the advances and provisioning
thereon has been considered as Key Audit Matter
in our audit.

-Venfication / review ol the documentations, operations /
performance and monitoring of the advance accounts,
on test check basis of the larpe and stressed advances,
to ascertain any overdue, unsatisfactory conduct or
weakness in any advance account, to ensure thal its
classification 18 m accordance with the prudential norms
of RBL, in respect of the branches / verticals audited by
us. In respect of the branches audited by the branch
statutory auditors, we have placed reliance on their
reports.

-Review of the reports of the credit audit, inspection audi,
mtermal audit, concurrent audit, regulatory audit and other
audit [ nspection mechanisms lo ascerlain the advances
having any adverse indication / comments, and review of]
the control mechamsms of the bank to ensure the proper
classification of such advances and provisioning thereof.

-Review of the report of the external agency on effectiveness
of the Prudential Norms aulomation to ensure the proper
classification of advances and provisioning in the system / CBS.|

Necessary changes [ improvements were suggested wherever)
considered appropriate dunng the course of audit and the
effect / impact wherever required was duly accounted for
in the Financial Statements for the year under audil

Investments — valuation. classification and
identification and provisioning {or
Non-Performing Investmenis

(Refer Schedule 8 to the financial statements, read
with the Accounting Policy No. 2)

Our Audit Procedure:

Our audit approach towards Investments with
reference to the RBI circulars / directives included
the review and testing of the design, operating
effeciveness of mternal controls and substantive
audit procedures in relation to valuation,
classification, identification of Non Performing
Investments, provisioning / depreciation related
to Investments. In particular,
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Investment portfolio of the Bank comprises of
Investments in Governmenl Securities, Bonds,
Debentures, Shares, Security Receipts and other
Approved Securities which are classified under the
categones of Held to Matunty (HTM), Available lor
Sale (AFS) and Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL) with Held for Trading (HFT) as sub-
category of FVTPL.

Valuation of Investments, identification of Non-
Performing Investments (NPI1) and the
corresponding non-recognition of income and
provision thereon, is carried out in accordance with
the relevant circulars / guidelmes / directions of
RBIl. The valuation of each calegory (type) of
dforesaid secunty 1s to be carmied oul as per the
methodology prescribed in circulars and directives
1s5ued by the RBI which involves collection ol data/
mformation from various sources such as FBIL
rates, rates guoted on BSE/ NSE, linancial
statements of unlisted companies, NAV in case of
security receipts ete. As per the RBI directions, there
are certain mvestments that are valued at market
price however cerlam mvestments are based on the
valuation methodologies that include statistical
models with inherent assumptions, assessment of
price for valuation based on financial statements ete.
Hence, the price discovered for the valuation of
these Investments may not be the true representative
but only a fair assessment of the Investments as on
date. Hence the valuation of Investments requires
special attention and further in view of the
significance of the amount of Investments in the
financial statements 1.e.28.99% of total assets, the
same has been considered as Key Audil Matter in
our audit.

- We evaluated and understood the system
and internal conirol as laad down by the Bank
to comply with relevant RBI guidelines
regarding valuation, classification,
identification of Non Performing Investments,
Provisioning/ depreciation and appreciation
related to Investments.

We assessed and evaluated the process
adopted for collection of imformation from
vanous sources for determining fair value of
these investments.

- For selected sample of investments
{covenng all categonies of investments based
on nature of secunty) we tested accuracy and
compliance with the RBI Master circulars and
directions by re-performung valuation for each
category of secunity in accordance with the
RBI Master Circular/ directions.

- We assessed and evaluated the process of
identification of NPIs, and corresponding
reversal ol income and creation ofprovision.

- We carried out substantive audit procedures
Lo re-compute independently the provision o
be created.

Necessary changes were cammed out, wherever
required, during the course of audit and the effect of
the same was duly accounted for in the Financial
Statements for the year under audit.

==
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Information Technolo IT) and controls
impactng financial Reporting

The Bank's financial accounting and reporting
systems are highly dependent on the effective working
of the Core Banking Solution (CBS) and other IT
systems linked to the CBS or working independently.

Owr areas of focus relate to the logic that is fed into the
system, sanctity and reliability of the data, access
management and segrepation of duties. These
underlying principles are important because they
ensure that changes to applications and data are
appropriate, authorized, cleansed and monitored, so
that the system generates accurate and reliable reports
/ returns and other financial and non-financial
information that is used for the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements.

Technology (IT) systems are used in financial
reporting process. The Bank's operational and
financial processes generate extensive volume on
daily basis and process varied and complex
transactions which are highly dependent on IT
syslems.

There is a risk that automated accounting
procedures and relaled internal controls may not
be accurately designed and operating effectively,
and that the data may have not been comectly
entered, processed and generated / extracted.

Considering the above, the same has been
considered as Key Audil Matter in our audit.

Our Audit Procedure:

Understanding the coding system adopied by
the Bank for various categories of business
process.

Reviewing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of the CBS controls
including application, access controls that are
critical to financial reporting on test check basis.

Understanding the feeding of the data in the
system and going through the extraction of
the financial information and statements from the
IT system existing in the Bank.

Checking of the requirements for any changes
in the regulations / policy of the Bank and
configuration / impact ofthe same inIT.

Review of the reporls penerated by the
system on sample basis.

Review of the reports on IS Audil, System
Logic Audit and the major comments and
discussion with IT Department on
compliance thereof with key IT controls.

Discussions with and review of the reports
of IT Experts regarding IT system / controls
including IT application / solution of Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and
Provisioning norms and investment valuation
{ classification efc.

There is continuous mmprovements. The system
needs to be further strengthened lor its efficacy o
further control deficiencies of mput / output data
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Emphasis of Matter

5. We draw attention to Note No. 14(]) of Schedule 18 of the financial statements, regarding amortization
of estimated additional hability on account of revision in famly pension amounting to Rs. 236.84 crores. As
stated therein, the Bank has charged amount of Rs. 4737 crores to the Profit & Loss Account during the year
ended 315t March, 2025 and the unamortized expense amounting to Rs. 47 37 crores has been camied forward
in terms of RBI Circular No. RBI/ 2021-22/105 DOR.ACC.REC.57/21.04.018/2021-22 dated October 04,
2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

6. The Bank’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the other mformation. The other information
comprises the Corporate Governance Report, which we obtained at the time of issue of this Auditor’s Report.
The other information also includes the Directors’ Report, meluding annexures, if any, thereon (but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon), which is expected to be made available to us

after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and Pillar 3 disclosures under the
Basel I11 and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the Other Information
identified above and. in doing so, consider whether the Other Information 1s matenally imconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtamned prior to the date of this
Auditors’ Report, we conclude that there 15 a matenal misstatement of this Other Information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. Further, when we read the Other Information,
which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report if we conclude that there isa
material misstatement theremn, we are required to communicate the matter Lo those charge with governance.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

7. The Bank’s Board ol Direclors 1s responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the finaneial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Bank n accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards 1ssued by ICAL and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines 1ssued by the Reserve Bank of India (*RBI’) from time to time. This responsibility also includes
maintenance ol adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other mregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
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prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management 1s responsible for assessing the Bank s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as apphcable, matters related to going conecern and using the going concern
basis ol accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic altermative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are [ree from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 15 not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a matenal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can anse from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the ageregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the nisks of matenial misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those nisks, and obtain audit evidence
that 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nisk of not detecting a matenial
misstatement resulting from [raud 1s mgher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnde of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of inlernal controls relevant Lo the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropnateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertamty exists, we are required to draw attention i our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, 1f such disclosures are inadequate; to modify our opimion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence oblamed up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
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conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Matenality is the magnitude of musstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes 1l probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the [nancial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative matenality and qualitative factors mn (1) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (11) 1o evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deliciencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safepuards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maiters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the Key
Audit Matters. We describe these matters mn our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated i our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

0, We did not audit the financial statements / information of 398 Branches and 42 Offices / Processing
Centers mcluded in the financial statements of the Bank, which reflect total assets of Rs. 22.980.28 crores as
at 31st March, 2025 and total revenue of Rs. 104635 crores for the yvear ended on that date, as considered in
these financial statements. The financial statements / mformation of these branches have been audited by the
Statutory Branch Auditors whose reporis have been furnished to us, and our opinion 1n so far as if relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such
branch auditors.

10.  We draw attention to the fact that corresponding figures for the year ended 3 1st March, 2024 are
based on previously 1ssued financial statements of the Bank, that were audited by two predecessor auditors
M/s. Chaturvedi & Co. LLP and M/s. Manohar Chowdhry & Associates, along with two present auditors
M/s. S. P. Chopra & Co and M/s. Gupta Sharma & Associates, who had expressed an unmodified opinion on
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Our opinionis not modified in respect ol above matters.
Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29
of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, as amended:

12.  Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated m paragraphs 7 to 10 above and as required by the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, as amended and subject
also to the lmitations of disclosure required therein, and as required by sub- section (3) of Section 30 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, as amended, wereport that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best ol our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and brunches of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.
13. As required by letter No. DOS.ARG. No.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated 17th March, 2020 on

“Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs) in Public Sector Banks — Reporting obligations for
SCAs" read with subsequent communication dated 19th May, 2020 issued by RBI, we further report on the
matters specified in paragraph 2 of the aforesaid letter as under:

a) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting Standards
issued by ICAL to the extent they are notl inconsistent with the accounting policies prescnibed by the RBIL

b) There are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matlers which have any adverse
effect on the functioming of the Bank.

c)  Asthe bank is not registered under the Compames Act, 2013 the dis-qualifications from being a director
of the bank under sub-section (2) of Section 164 ol the Compames Act, 2013 donot apply to the Bank.

d) There are no quahfications, reservations or adverse remarks relating to the maintenance of accounts and
other matters connected therewith.

¢) Ouwr report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal Financial Controls wath
reference to Financial Statements is given in Annexure - A to this report expressing an unmodified opinion on
the Bank's Internal Financial Control with reference to the financial staternents as at 3 1st March, 2025.

14.  We further report that:

i) m our opimon, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
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appears from our examination of those books and proper retumns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from branches not visiled by us;

bj the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flows Statement dealt with by this
report are i agreement with the books of account and with the retums received from the branches not
visited by us;

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, as amended have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flows Stalement
comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Gupta Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

FEN: 000346N FRN: 001466N

(CA. Prateek Gupta) (CA. Vinay Sarafl)

Pariner Partner

M. No. 566023 M. No. 087262

UDIN: 25566023 BMOURI3Z1 77 UDIN: 25087262BMEKOMQ2449
For O. P. Tolla & Co. For NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000734C FRN: 110100W

(CA. Naveen Kumar Somani) (CA. Pradeep Shetty)

Partner Pariner

M. No. 429100 M. No. 046940

UDIN: 25429100BMKSQK42321 UDIN: 25046940BMLNAI7539

Date : 29th April, 2025
Place : New Delhi
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 13(e) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date of Punjab & Sind Bank)

Report on the Operating Effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements as required by the Reserve Bank of India Letter DOS.ARG.No.6270/08.91.001/2019-20
dated March 17, 2020, as amended (the “RBI communication™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Punjab & Sind Bank
(the “Bank™) as of 315t March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Bank for
the year ended on that date which includes internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the selecied branches of the Bank.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining mternal financial controls based on
“the mnternal control over [inancial reporting criteria established by the Bank considering the essential
components of mternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate imternal financial controls that were
operating elfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of'its business, including adherence to the
Bank's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the circulars and guidelines 1ssued by the Reserve
Bank of India

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) 1ssued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"") and the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAL to
the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were
estabhished and maimntained and if such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
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internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the nisk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluatg the design and operating effectiveness ol internal financial controls based
on the assessed nisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks ofmatenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtaimed by the branch auditors,
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropnate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements.

Meaning of Internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Bank’s mlemnal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements 1s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabihity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Bank’s
mnternal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance ol records that, in reasonable detml, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Bank are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the Bank; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Bank's assets
that could have a matenal effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal financial conirols with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the mherent imitations of internal fimancial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overnide of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the nisk that the
internal fnancial controls with reference to Financial Statements may become madequate because of
changes in condihions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, and to the best of our nformation and according (o the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of the branch auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the

Bank has, in all matenal respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
and such mternal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as at
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31st March, 2025, based on “the critena for internal control over financial reporting established by the Bank
considenng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report 1n so far as 1t relates to the operating effectiveness of internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statemenis of 398 branches and 42 Offices / Processing Centers is based on the
corresponding reports of the respective branch auditors of those branches.

Our opimion 15 nol modified in respect of above matier.

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Gupta Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

FEN: 000346N FRN: 001466N

(CA. Prateek Gupta) (CA. Vinay Saraf)

Pariner Pariner

M. No. 366023 M. Na. 087262

UDIN: 25566023BMOURI3177 | UDIN: 25087262BMKQMQ2449
For O. P. Totla & Co. For NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountanis Chartered Accountants

FEN: 000734C FEN: 110100W

(CA. Naveen Kumar Somani) (CA. Pradeep Shetty)

Partner Pariner

M. No. 429100 M. No. 046940

UDIN: 25429100BMKSQK4232§ UDIN: 25046940BMLNAIT7539

Date : 29th Apnl, 2025
Place : New Delhi
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Punjab & Sind Bank

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2025

(000°S OMITTED
Rs. Rs.
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.25 A5 ON 31.03.29
NO. [Audited) [Audited]

Capital 1 T0955852 67777864
Reserves B Surplus 2 62551713 B7556407
Deposits 3 1297740219 11940555432
Borrowings 4 142295201 97708561
Other liabilities & Pravisions 5 44568695 29426884
TOTAL 15131.5153!1. 1476565259
ASSETS |’
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank Of India L6 87938011 73124645
Bzlances with banks & money at call and short notice 7 262530 705474
Investments g 469123086 495991569
Advances i 5 9729550 19. 32?363?5;.
Fixod Assels 10 17788633 17557825
Other Assets 11 FoBA0301 61821584
TOTAL 1618151680 1476565259
Contingent Liahilities 12 53350334 B659678T
Bills for Collection BGAETIR 9694445
Significant Accounting Palicles f 17
Notes on Accounts 18
Schedule 1 to 18 form an integral part of the accounts
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ARMAB GOSWAMY
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

VIVER SRIVASTAVA
DIRECTOR

RAIENDRA PRASAD GUPTA
DIRECTOR

M.GIJAYASREE
DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR 5. P. CHOPRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: 000346M

{CA PRATEEK GLIPTA}
PARTMER

M. NO. 566023

LIDIN: 25566023BMOURI3177

FOR O PTOTLA & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 000734C

{CA MAVEEN KUMAR SOMANI)
PARTMER

M NO. 429100

LDIN: 254291008MESOKA232

Place: New Delhi
Dated: April 29, 2025
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SHANEAR LAL AGARWAL
DIRECTOR

RAJEEVA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RAVI MEHRA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SWARUP KUMAR SAHA
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CED

FOR GUPTA SHARMA B ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM: 00146G5N

(T VINAY SARAF)

PARTNER

hl. MOk BT 262

LIDIN: 25087262BMEKGMO2445

FOR MBS & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTARNTS
FRM: 110100

(CA PRADEEP SHETTY)
PARTNER

M. NO. 046940

UDIN: 25046940BMLNAI7539
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

[D0D'S OMITTED
Rs. Rs.
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31,0325 31,03.24
[Audited] [Audited)
. [INCOME
i Interast earmed 13 i 114813003 QEBIST5E
Other income 14 15676508 12214692
TOTAL 130489511 109154448
Il |EXPENDITURE

[ I Interest expended 15 I 7a87E410 585293!5
Qperating expenses 16 32763879 29315740
Provizions and contingencies 105909813 5355170
TOTAL 120331202 103200243

I PROFIT/LOSS |
Met Profit Loss [-) for the peried 10158309 5954199
Profity Loss{-] brought forward 13545575 13563689
TOTAL 24103884 195178E8
Basic & [Hluted Earnings per-Share (EPS| 1.50 088
V. | APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to;

I I Statutory Resorve I 2540000 14900110'
Capital AReserve [Investment] 60626 223120
Special Reserve ufs 3601)viil] 0 103300
Empioyveess Welfare Trust 25000 25000

] Investrment Fluctuation Reserye ] T24487 - 41"?109;
Corporate Socizl Responsibility Fund 20370 447
Dividend 1355557 3253337
Balance carrfed over to Balonce Sheet 19077849 13945575
TOTAL 24103884 19517888
Significant Accounting Palicies 7
MNotes on Accounts 18
Schedule 1o 18 form an integral part of the accounts
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ARNAR GOEWAMY
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

VIVEK SRIVASTAVA
DIRECTOR

RAJENDRA PRASAD GUPTA
DIRECTOR

M. G IAYASREE
DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR 5. P. CHOPRA & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: 0003468

{CA PRATEEK GUPTA)
PARTNER

M. NO. 556023

UDIN; 25566023BMOURIZLTY

FOROP TOTLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: D00734C

(CA NAVEEN KUMAR SOMAMI)
PARTNER

M. MO, 425100

LIDIN; 25420100BMKS0K4 232

Place: Mew Delhi
Dated: April 29, 2025
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SHANKAR LAL AGARWAL
DIRECTOR

RAJEEVA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RAVE MEHRA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SWARUP KUMAR SAHA
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEQ

FOR GUPTA SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 001466N

[CA VINAY SARAF)

PARTNER

M. NO. 087262

LIBIN;: 25087262BMEOMO2445

FOR MBS & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 110100W

(CA PRADEEP SHETTY)
PARTNER

M, NO. 046540

LIDIN; 25046940BMLNAI7539
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(000'S DMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 1-CAPITAL AS ON 31.03.25 A5 ON 21.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
Authorised Capital :
I |Equity Share Capital 1000,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each 100000000 100000000
100000000 100000000
Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Capital:
I. | Equity Share Capital 7,08,55,85,220 (Previous Year 6,77.77,86,447) shares of
Rs.10/- each [including 6,65,90,51,093 (Previous Year 6,65,90,51,093) shares 70955852 B7777RE4
‘of &5.10/- each held by Central Government]
TOTAL 70955852 67777864
{000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS A5 ON 31.03.25 A5 ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
I, | Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 17226906 15736906
Add: Addition during the year 2540000 1450000
Less: Deduction during the year 0 0
Sub Total | 19766906 17226906
II. |Capital Reserves: ]
a. Revaluation Reserve [Fixed Assets):
Opening Balance 10663859 9122246
Add: Addition during the year 4] 1573787
Less: Deduction during the year -29274 -32174
Sub Total ll.a 10634585 10663859
b. Capital Reserve [Investments]
Opening Balance 7751460 7528340
Add: Addition during the year 160626 223120
Sub-Total IL.b 8112086 7751460
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Iif, | Share Premium:
Opening Balance 31318785 31319785
Add: Addition during the year 90154952 0
Less: Deduction during the year -149421 0
Sub-Tatal Il 40186316 31319785

V. | Revenue & Other Reserves

a). General Reserves

Opening Balance 1082003 1085003
Add: Addition during the year 333218 0
Less: Deduction during the year -43354756 0
Sub-Total IV.a -41932575 1089003

b). Revenue Reserve:

Opening Balance 460503 4283729
Add: Addition during the year 28274 32174
Less: Deduction during the year ] 1]
Sub-Total IV.b 489777 460503

c). Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii):

Opening Balance 2108118 2004818
Add: Addition during the year 0 102300
Sub-Total IV.c 2108118 2108118

d). Investment Reserve

Dpening Balance 333218 333218
Add: Addition during the year 0 0
Less: Deduction during the year -333218 0
Sub-Total IV.d o 333218

e). Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening Balanca 2657980 180871
Add: Addition during the year 724487 477109
Sub-Total IV.e 3382467 2657980
f). AFS Reserve
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Dpening Balance 0 ]
Add: Addition during the year 766185 1]
Sub-Total IV.f 766189 0
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 19077344 13945575
Total [I to V] 62591713 87556407
(D00'sS-OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS AS ON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Demand Deposits
i, From Banks 1619583 980053
ii. From others 53097327 S0780547
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 353182469 335321934
Ill, Term Deposits
i. From Banks 11222449 7681856
il. From others B78618381 799331053
TOTAL [H+11+111] 1297740219 1194095543
i. Deposits of branches in India 1297740219 1194095543
ii. Deposits of branches cutside India 0 0
Total 1297740219 1194095543
(000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS AS ON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited) [Audited]
|. Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India 23500000 B000000
i) Other Banks 0 0
iii} Other institutions & agencies TeA22201 79335561
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iv} Subordinated Debt 12373000 12373000
v} Lang Term Infrastructure Bonds 30000000 o
I, Borrowings outside India 1] o
TOTAL [I & 11) 142295201 97708561
Secured borrowings Included in | & 1) above 99922201 85335561
(000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS A5 ON 31.03.25 ASON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
L. Bills Payable 2757975 2500800
IL, Inter-office adjustments [net] 14401296 457640
II. Interast accrued 11668698 10317051
IV, Others (including provisions) 15740726 151513931
TOTAL 445686595 m:ﬁﬂﬂﬂ
(000" OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH & BALAMCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA A5 ON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Cash in hand [Including forelgn currency notes| 2265552 2622745
I, Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i} in Current Account 52272455 53501900
i1 in Qther Account 33400000 17000000
TOTAL[I & I} 87938011 73124645
(000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE | AS ON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited)
I, InIndia
i) Balance with banks
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al in Current Accounts 13644 151827
b) in Other Deposit Accounts 0 ]
i1} Maoney at call & Short notice
a) with banks 0 o
b) with other institutions 0 o
SUB-TOTAL [i] 13644 151827
11. Outside India
(1 In Current Accounts 248985 553647
i) In Other Deposit Accounts 0 "
iii) Money at call & Short notice L] ]
SUB-TOTAL [11] 248985 553647
TOTAL[I & 1] 262630 705474
(D00'S OMITTED])
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS AS ON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
I Investments in India in
i] Government Securities ** 331069473 321198226
ii] Other approved securities 0 o
iil) Shares 3879606 1609569
iv) Debentures & Bonds 124145091 163341504
v} Subsidiaries, and/or Joint Ventures Q &
i) Others:
a) Commercial Paper / CD / Securitised Recelpts / RIDF 8665078 8583804
b) Units of UTI, other MF / VC 1363838 258466
SUB-TOTAL [1] 469123086 495991569
Il. Investments outside India MIL NIL
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TOTAL {1 + 1] 469123086 495991569
Investments In India
Gross Value 476932821 506676135
Provision for Depreciation [-] T815796 10684566
Met Investments 469123086 495991569

** Includes encumbered securities of Rs.4989.86 crore [Face Value Rs.5026.75 crore] Previous Year Rs.6251.75 crore [Face
Value Rs. B316.88 crore]
(0005 OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
A |1} Bills purchased & discounted 22021405 10363025
i) Cash eredits, overdrafts and loans repayable an demand 287572603 271123011
i) Term Loans 662405011 54587726
Total 972933019 827363762
B |1} Secured by tangible assets 744081509 619180985
{includes advances against Book Debt)
I} Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees 135765798 134791151
iii) Unsecured 93151712 73391626
Total 972933019 827363762
C |1 ADVAMCES IN INDIA
i} Priority Sector 352384095 309738026
ii) Public Sector 210797872 148060621
lii} Banks 9959972 5053370
iv) Others 399817080 364511745
Total 972933019 827363762
C | ll. Advances outside India 0 0
Grand Total (C | and 11} 972999019 B27363762
(0005 OMITTED)
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Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS ASON 31.03.25 AS ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
I Premises.
At Cost as on 31* March of preceding year 4215080 4215080
Appreciation in cost on account of revaluation 10848051 9274264
Sub-Total 15063131 13489344
Additions during the year
Original Cost GhEA12 [
Revaluation Cast o 1573787
Deductions during the year on
Original Cost ] [
Revaluation Cost 0 a
Less Depreciation to date on
Original cost -643868 512878
Revaluation cost -213466 184192
Total-1 14872609 14366061
I, Other Fixed Assets
[imcludling Furniture & Fixtures)
At Cost as on 31% March of preceding year 11518350 9305979
Additions during the year 1036357 2957867
Deductions during the year .BOS5E .B5405
Depreciation to date 4549125 B3I26E587
Total Il 2916024 3191764
TOTALI &N 17788633 17557825
(000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS A5 ON 31.03.25 A5 ON 31.03.29
[Audited] [Audited]
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! I, Inter-office adjustments [net] o 0
| i, Interest accrued 7958520 7997866
| 1, Tax paid in advance, Tax deducted at source (net of provisions) 4893085 7012809
| v stationery & Stamps 47755 51467
| V. Mon Banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 0
E Wi, Deferred Tax asset {Net) 12985172 16202240
| VIl Others 55 44155870 30557502
| TOTAL 70040301 61821984
L53 Includes deposits placed with NABARD under RIDF Rs.1368.64 crore [Previous Year Rs.1673.84 crore]
(000°S OMITTED]
Rs. Rs.
i SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31.03.25 A5 ON 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
| I. Claims dgainst the bank not acknowledged as debts 71749 67430
| | . ity for partly paid investments 301961 438424
: 1. Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 12755101 214802772
i V. Guarantees glven on behalf of Constltuents
| a) In India 25026759 27062850
| b} Dutside India i] i
| V. Acceptances, Endorsements and other obligations 273IR100 2679417
| Wi Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 12521234 145945454
? TOTAL 53350334 66536737
{000's OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
| SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.25 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]
| |1 interest/discount on advances/ bills 81577381 69512373
I Il Income on investments 32249100 26560319
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I, Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of Indla and other inter-bank funds 170256 220293
| IV. Others B16266 BAETT1
| TOTAL 114813003 96939756

{000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
I
| SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.35 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 1353817 1350358

Il Profit on sale of Investments 3171891 1010742

[net of loss of R5.92,7223 Thousands, Previous year: Rs.4,54,692 Thousands]

111, Profit on Revaluation of Investments 574250 -BOEE35

[net of loss of fs.2,71,993 Thousands, Previous year: Rs. 19,72,974 Thousands]

[ I, Profit on sale of tand, buildings and other assets -1975 4396

[net of loss of Rs.4.571 Thousands, Previous year: Rs.2,804 Thousands)
| V. Profit on exchange transactions 202216 274158

[met of less of Rs. 460 Thousands, Previous year: Rs.3,30,512 Thousands]
| V. Miscellaneous Income 10376209 10471873
' TOTAL 15676508 12214692

{000's OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
| SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.25 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited]

I, Interast on deposits 0779439 63118656
| I, Interest on Reserve Bank of india/Inter-bank borrowings 2560396 2916871
| i Others 3636575 2493812
| TOTAL 76976410 GB529339

{000'S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.

T
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SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.25 31.03.24
[Audited] [Audited)
: I. Payments to and provisions for employees 20884841 19442027
Il. Rent, taxes and lighting 1469047 1392376
!'I 11, Printing and stationery 126359 116650
V. Advertisement & publicity 114628 74342
V. Depreciation on Bank's property 1450846 1500843
Wi, Directors' fees, allowances and expenses E555 8151
i".rll. Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditars') 175385 145444
E Vill. Law Charges 175294 152136
I IX, Postages, Telegrams, Telephones atc, 544212 449586
| %, Repairs & maintenance 169368 04011
: Xl Insurance 1881249 1555817
!KII. Otherexpenditure 5616036 4174317
TOTAL 32763879 259315740

Mnua[ Ihpurt 2“14_2“25—



Punjab & Sind Bank ﬁ

SCHEDULE1T
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Background

Punjab & Sind Bank (PSB or the Bank) is a banking and financial services statutory body engaged in providing a wide
range of products and services to individuals, commercial enterprises, large corporates, public bodies, and
institutional customers. The Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

B. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of Punjab & Sind Bank (the “Bank") have been prepared and presented under historical cost
convention, on accrual basis of accounting, ongoing concern basis, and conform in all material aspects, unless
otherwise stated. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with requirements prescribed
under Third Schedule of Banking Regulation Act, 1349. They conform to Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, statutory provisions, regulatory norms prescribed and circulars, directions and guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent relevant and applicable to the Bank and
prevailing practices in the Banking Industry in India.

C. UseofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabiliies (including contingent liabilities) as on date of the financial statements and the
reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates wherever used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual resuits could differ from these
estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively from the period in which the resuits
are known / materalized, unless otherwise stated.

D. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Revenue Recognition

1.1 Income (other than item referred in Paragraph 1.2) and expenditure have been accounted for on accrual basis unless
otherwise stated.

1.2 Income by way of Fees, all commission (other than on Govemment business and commission from sale of third party
products including Mutual funds), Commission on Guarantees and Lefters of credits, Locker rent, Service charges on
various Deposit Products, money transfer services, Dividend on shares, interest on overdue bills purchased and
discounted, Processing fees, income from units of mutual fund products and income from ATM operations including
AMC charges for cards are accounted for on receiptbasis.

1.3 Interestonincome tax refunds is accounted for in the year in which order is received by the bank.

1.4 Appropration of recoveries in NPA accounts-

14.1  Income on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) comprising of advances and investments is recognized on realization
basis in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

142 Appropriation of Recoveries in NPAaccounts (other than stated in para 1.4.3) shall be as under:
a. Towards Expenditure/Out of Pocket Expenses/charges incurred by the bank for Recovery
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b. Thereaftertowards the interest imegularities/accrued interest
. Principal imegularities i.e. NPA outstanding in the account

In case of Compromise, Resolution/Seftlement through NCLT, Technically Written Off (TWO) & Credits received
on account of CGTMSE/ ECGC/ GECL/ CGMFU and subsidy if any, shall be appropriated in the order of Principal,
Charges and interest.

In case of suit filed/decreed accounts, recovery shall be appropriated as under:

As per the directives of the concerned Court.
Inthe absence of specific directives from the Court in this regard, as mentioned at para 1.4.3 above shall prevail.

Appropriation of Recoveries in Standard accounts: The appropriation of recovery in Standard accounts is effected
as per the date of demands raised and the eariiest demand is satisfied in the following order-

a Towards costs /charges / expenses paid or incumred by the bank
Thereafter towards the interest/additional interestif any, due tothe bank
c. Towards payment of Principal amount

=g

Interest on overdue Term Deposits is provided at the rate ofinterest applicable to Savings Bank Accounts.

Bond Issue Expenses incurred in connection with raising Tier-ll Capital are freated as Deferred Revenue
Expenditure to be written off over a period of five years.

Share Issue Expenses are adjusted against the Share Premium Account.

Rebate on compromised accounts is accounted for at the time of full and final adjustment of the account.

Amount recovered against bad debis written off are recognized as revenue in the year of recovery,

investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on investment classification and
valuation issued vide Master Circular Master Direction - Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment
Portfolio of Commercial Banks (Directions), 2023 dated September 23, 2023.

Classification:

in compliance with the RBI guidelines, the Investment portfolio has been classified into 3 categories
{except investments in own subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates) namely —

Held to Maturity (HTM) comprising of Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity ie., the
financial assets are held with an objective to collect the contractual cash flows & the contractual terms of the
security give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal outstanding ("SFPI
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Criferion’) on specified dates.

212

Available for Sale (AFS): Securities that are acquired with an objective that is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling securities and the contractual terms of the securnty meet the 'SPPI criterion’.
Provided that on initial recognition, Bank to make an imevocable election to classify anequity instrument thatis not
held with the objective of frading. AFS securities shall inter-alia include debt securities held for asset liability
management {(ALM) purposes that meet the SPPI criterion where the bank's intent is flexible with respect to
holding to maturity or selling before maturity.

MNotwithstanding the intent with which the following securities are acquired, they shall not meet the SPPI
criteria and therefore shall not be eligible for classification either as HTM or AFS:

i) Instruments with compulsorily, optionally or contingently convertible features.

iil) Instruments with contractual loss absorbency features sich as those gualifying for Additional Tier 1 and
Tier 2 under Basel lll Capital Regulations,

iiii} Instruments whose coupons are not in the nature of interest as defined in Clause 4(a) (xviii) of Reserve
Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investiment Portfolio of Commercial Banks)
Directions, 2023.

iv) Preference shares and Equity shares.

213 Fair Value Through Profit & Loss (FVTPL) with Held for Trading (HFT) being maintained as
separate investment subcategory within FVTPL -

Securities that do not qualify for inclusion in HTM or AFS shall be classified under FVTPL. These shall inter-alia
include:

i) Equity shares, other than {a) equity shares of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and (b) equity
shareswhere, atinitial recognition, the irrevocable option to classify at AFS has been exercised.

i) Investments in Mutual Funds, Alternative Investment Funds, Real Estate Investment Trusts,
Infrastructure Investment Trusts, etc.

i} Investment in securitization notes which represent the equity tranche of a securitization transaction.
Investments in senior and other subordinate tranches shall need to be reviewed for their compliance with
SPPI criterion.

iv) Bonds, debentures, etc. where the payment is linked to the movement in a particular index such as an
equity index rather than an interest rate benchmark.

2.1.3.1 HFT (Held for Trading): A separate sub-category called HFT within FVTPL has been created. The
securties which complies with the following requirements are classified under HF T.

a) Any instrument held by the bank for one or more of the following purposes shall, when it is first
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recognized onits books, be designated as a HF T instrument
i) shori-term resale
i) profiting from shori-term price movemenis
i) locking in arbitrage profits; or
iv) hedging risks that arise from instruments meeting (i), (i) or (iii) above

b) The following instruments shall not be included in HFT category
i) unlisted equities and equity investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
i) Instruments designated for securitization warehousing.
i Direct holding of real estate and derivatives on direct holdings of real estate.
iv) equity investments in a fund, unless the bank meets at least one of the following conditions:

. Bank is able to look through the fund to its individual components and there is sufficient and frequent
information, verified by an independent third party, provided to the bank regarding the fund's composition

- Bank obtains daily price quotes for the fund and it has access fo the information contained in the fund's
mandate or in the national regulations goveming such invesiment funds

v) derivative instruments and funds that have instrument types specified from (i) to (iv) above as underying
assets; or

wi) instruments held for the purpose of hedging a particular risk of a position in the types of instruments
specified from (i} to (v) above.

214 Transfer between categories: Aninvestment is classified under the above categories at the ime of its purchase.
Bank shall not reclassify investments between categories (viz. HTM, AFS and FVTPL ) without the approval of their Board
of Directors. Further, reclassification shall also require the prior approval of the Depariment of Supervision (DoS), RBI.

The reclassification if done (as per approval from above point) to be applied prospectively from reclassification date.

In case of reclassification of investments from one category to another category, the accounting treatment shall be as per
insfructions contained in Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Porifolio of
Commercial Banks) Directions, 2023.

2.1.5 For disclosure in the Balance sheet, the aforesaid Investments are classified as Investments in India and Outside
India.

Investments in India are further categorized as under:
I. Govemment Securities
ii. Otherapproved securities
iii. Shares
iv. Debentures & Bonds
v. Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures
vi. Others {to be specified)

Investments Oulside India are further categorized as under:
I. GovemmentSecurities (including local authorities)
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Subsidiaries, associates and Joint Ventures
ili. Otherinvestments

Accounting of Investments:

2.2 1 The transactions in all the securities are recorded on Settlement Date i.e the recognition of an asset on the
day itis received by the entity, and de-recognition of an asset and recognition of any gain or loss on disposal, on
the day it is delivered by the entity.

222 Cost of acqguisition: The cost is determined on weighted average cost method. Brokerage / commission
received on subscription is reduced from the cost. Brokerage, commission, Securities Transaction Tax (STT) etc.
paid in connection with acquisition of investments are expensed upfront and excluded from cost. Interest accrued
up to the date of acquisition / sale of securities i.e. broken period interest on debt instruments is excluded from the
acquisition cost/ sale consideration and is treated as interest expense / income.

Valuation:

2.3.1 Initial recognition: All investments shall be measured at fair value on initial recognition. Unless facts and
circumstances suggest that the fair value is materially different from the acquisition cost, it shall be presumed that
the acquisition costis the fairvalue.

Situations where the presumption to be tested include where:

(a) The transaction is between related parties.

(b) The transaction is taking place under duress where one party is forced to accept the price in the transaction.

{c) The transaction is done outside the principal market for that class of securities.

{d) Other situations, where in the opinion of the supervisor, facts and circumstances warrant testing of the

presumption.

1. In respect of government securities acquired through auction (including devolvement), switch operafions
and open market operations (OMO) conducted by the RBI, the price at which the security is allotted shall
be the fairvalue for initial recognition purposes.

2 Where the securities are quoted or the fair value can be determined based on market observable inputs
{such as yield curve, credit spread, efc.) any Day 1 gain/ loss shall be recognized in the Profit and Loss

Account, under Schedule 14: 'Other Income' within the subhead 'Profit on revaluation of investments’ or
‘Loss onrevaluation of investments', as the case may be.

3. Any Day 1 loss ansing from Level 3 investments shall be recognized immediately.
4. Any Day 1 gains arising from Level 3 investments shall be defemred.

In the case of debtinstruments, the Day 1 gain shall be amoriized on a straight-line basis up to the
maturity date (or earliest call date for perpetual instruments), while for unquoted equity instruments, the
gain shall be set aside as a liability until the security is listed or derecognized.

232 SubsequentMeasurement

2321 HTM

Securities held in HTM shall be camied at cost and shall not be marked to market (MTM) after initial recognition. amy
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discount or premium on the securities under HTM shall be amortized over the remaining life of the instrument.
The amortized amount shall be reflected in the financial statements under itemn |l 'Income on Investments' of
Schedule 13 Interest Eamed with a contra in Schedule 8:'Investments

2322AFS

a) The securities held in AFS shall be fair valued at least on a quarterly basis, if not more frequently. Any discount or
premium on the acquisition of debt securities under AFS shall be amortised over the remaining life of the
instrument. The amortised amount shall be reflected in the financial statements under item Il 'Income on
Investments' of Schedule 13: 'Interest Earned' with a contra in Schedule 8:'Investments

b) The valuation gains and losses across all performing investments, imespective of classification (i.e., Government
securities, other approved securiies, Bonds and Debentures, efc.), held under AFS shall be aggregated. Met
appreciation or depreciation11 shall be directly credited or debited to a reserve named AFS Reserve without
routing through the Profit & Loss Account.

c) The unrealised gains transferred to AFS-Reserve shall not be available for any distribution such as dividend and
coupon onAdditional Tier 1.

d) Upon sale or maturity of a debt instrument in AFS category, the accumulated gain/ loss for that security in the AF5-
Reserve shall be transferred from the AFS Reserve and recognized in the Profit and Loss Account under item I
Profit on sale of investments under Schedule 14-Other Income.

g) Inthe case of equity instruments designated under AFS at the time of initial recognition, any gain or loss on sale of
such investments shall not be fransfermed from AFS-Reserve to the Profit and Loss Account. Instead, such gain or
loss shall be transferred from AFS-Reserve to the Capital Reserve.

23.23FVTPL

a) The securities held in FVTPL shall be fair valued and the net gain or loss ansing on such valuation shall be directly
credited or debited to the Profit and Loss Account. Securities that are classified under the HF T sub-category within
FVTPL shall be fair valued on a daily basis, whereas other securities in FVTPL shall be fair valued at least ona
quarierly, if not on a more frequent basis.

b) Any discount or premium on the acquisition of debt securities under FVTPL shall be amortised over the remaining
life of the instrument. The amorised amount shall be reflected in the financial statements under item |l 'Income on
Investments' of Schedule 13: 'Interest Earned' with a contra in Schedule 8- Investments’

2.3.3 Sale ofinvestments from HTM

a) Any sales from HTM shall be as per a Board approved policy. Any profit or loss on the sale of investments in HTM
shall be recognized in the Profit and Loss Account under Item [l of Schedule 14:'Other Income’. The profit on sale
of an investment in HTM shall be appropriated below the line from the Profit and Loss Account fo the 'Capital
Reserve Account'. The amount so appropriated shall be net of taxes and the amount required to be transferred o
Statutory Reserve.

2.3.4 Fair Value of Investments
The 'market price [ fair value' for the purpose of valuation of investiments included in the 'Available for Sale' and
FVTPL (Including HFT) & HTM categories is the market price of the scrip as available from the trades/quotes on
the stock exchanges, price list of RBI, prices declared by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with
the Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).
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In respect of unquoted securities, the 'market price / fair value' is ascertained as under:

a. Government Securities:

L Central Government
securities

. State Government
securities.

At market prices/YTM as published
by Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA) & Financial Benchmark
India Pvt. Ltd (FBIL). At rates put out
by FIMMDA/PDAI/FBIL

b. | Securities  guaranteed by

On appropriate vyield to maturity

d. | Preference shares

Central / State Government, | basis as per FIMMDA/ RBI
PSU Bonds (not in the nature of | guidelines
___ advances)
¢. | Equity Shares: i. Listed equity shares are
I. Listed valued using lower of rates
from NSE & BSE.
ii. Unlisted ii. At Break-up Value (without

considering revaluation
reserve) based on the latest
Balance Sheet, which are not
older than one year on the
date of valuation is
considered. In cases where
latest Balance Sheets are not
available, the shares are
valued at Re.1 per company.

(a) When a preference share has

been traded on exchange within 15
days prior to the valuation date, the
value shall not be higher than the
price at which the share was traded.

(b) The wvaluaton of unguoted
preference shares shall be done on
YTM basis with appropriate mark-up
over the YTM rates for Central
Government Securities of equivalent
maturity put out by the FBIL subject

to such preference share not being
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valued above its redemption value.
The mark-up shall be graded
according to the ratings assigned to
the preference shares by the rating
agencies and shall be subject to the
following:

(i} The mark-up cannot be negative
i.e., the ¥YTM rate shall not be lower
than the coupon rate/ ¥TM for a
Central Government India security of
equivalent maturity.

(i) The rate used for the YTM for
unrated preference shares shall not
be less than the rate applicable to
rated preference shares  of
equivalent maturity and shall
appropriately reflect the credit risk
borne by the bank.

(i) Where the investment in
preference shares is made as part of
a resolution, the mark-up shall not
be lower than 1.5 percentage points.

(c) Where preference
dividends/coupons are in arrears, no
credit should be taken for accrued
dividends/coupons and the value
determined as above on YTM basis
should be discounted further by at
least 15 per cent if arrears are for
one year,25 per cent if arrears are
for two years, so on and so forth
(i.e., with 10 percent increments).
The overarching principle should be
that wvaluation shall be based on
conservative assessment of cash
flows with appropriate discount rates
to reflect the risk. Statutory Auditors
should also specifically examine as
to whether the valuations adequately
reflect the risk associated with such
instruments. The depreciation
provision requirement arrived at in
respect of non-performing shares
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where dividends are in arrears shall |
not be allowed to be set-off against
appreciation on other performing
o o _ preference shares.

e. | Bonds and debentures (not in | On appropriate yield to maturity
the nature of advances) basis as per REI/FIMMDA,
guidelines. .
f. | Mutual Fund Units, Venture | At re-purchase price or Net Assets
Capital Funds and Security | Value.

Receipt
g. | Treasury Bills, Cash | At carrying cosl.
Management Bill, Commercial
Papers, Certificate of Deposits,
Recapitalization Bonds,
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and
Sponsored Institutions: !
h. | Other Investments At carrying cost less diminution in
value.

2.4 Non-Performing Investments (NPI)
Investments are subject to provisioning / de-recognition of income, as per prudential norms of Reserve Bank of
India for NP1 classification. The depreciation/provision in respect of non-performing securities is not set off against
the appreciation in respect of the other performing securities.

If any credit facility availed by an entity is NPA in the books of the Bank, investment in any of the securilies issued
by the same entity would also be treated as NPI and vice versa. However, in respect of NPI preference share
where the dividend is not paid, the corresponding credit facility is not treated as NPA.

25 Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Bank shall create an Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) until the amount of IFR is at least two per cent of the
AFS and FVTPL (including HF T) portfolio, on a continuing basis, by transfeming to the IFR an amount not less than
the lower of the foliowing:

i Met profit on sale of investments during the year.
ii. MNet profit for the year, less mandatory appropriations.

3 Loans ! Advances and Provisions thereon:

3.1. Loans and Advances are classified as "Performing” and "Non-Performing” assets based on guidelines issued by
REBIl. The provisions on such advances are made in accordance with prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India.

32 All Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss assets, bormower wise.
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33 Provisions for NPA are made as per the extant guidelines prescribed by REBI, subject to minimum provisions
as per RBI Directions as prescribed below:

Category of
Aesats Provision norms
i. A general provision of 15% on the total outstanding.
Sub-Standard . o - :
ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which
are unsecured ab-initio (i.e. where realizable
value of security is not more than 10% ab-initio).
iii. Unsecured exposure in respect of infrastructure
advances where certain safeguards such as
escrow accounts are available-20%.
_Doubtful Assets T -
) i. Upto one year 1 28%
Secured Portion i. Onetothree years  :40%
iil. More than lhree years : 100%
Unsecured 100%
Portion
Loss Assets ] 100%

34 Advances are stated net of specific loan loss provisions (in case of NPA), provision for diminution in fair value of
restructured advances, unrealized interest.

35 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for standard assets as per extant
RBI Guidelines. These provisions are included under Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the head “Other
Liabilities and Provisions” and are not considered for amiving at the Net NPAs.

3.6 For restructured/rescheduled advances, provisions are made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBIL.

3z The sale of NPA is accounted for as per guidelines prescribed by RBI, as under:

i). When the Bank sells its financial assets to Securitization Company (SC) / Reconstruction Company (RC), the
same is removed from the books,

ii). If the sale is at a price below the net book value (NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held), the shortfall is
debited to the Profit & Loss account of the year of sale.

iii}. If the sale is for a value higher than the NBV, the excess provision is reversed in the year the amounts are
received.
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4. Floating Provisions

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank has an approved policy for creation and utilization of floating
provisions separately for advances and investments. The quantum of floating provisions to be created is
assessed, at the end of each financial year. The floating provisions would be utilized only for contingencies under
extra ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with prior permission of Reserve Bank of India.

5. Fixed Assets

5.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost (except revalued premises which are stated at
revalued amount) net off accumulated depreciation / amortization and impairment losses, if any. The appreciation
on revalualion is credited to Revalualion Reserve and the incremental depreciation attributable to the revalued
amount is debited to the Profit & Loss account and the egual amount is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to
Revenue & Other Reserve.

Cost of fixed assets include cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset fill the time of capitalization / put to use. Subseguent expenditure/s
incurred on the assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their
functioning capability.

52 Where segregation of cost between land and superstructure cannot be ascertained, depreciation is provided on
the composite cost atthe rate applicable to superstructure.

53 Land included under Premises taken on perpetual lease is considered as freehold and not depreciated .

5.4 The bank revalues immovable properties once in every three years. Properties acquired during last three years
are notrevalued. Valuation ofthe revalued assets is done every three years there after.

6 Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortization

6.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets (other than Computers) is charged on siraight line method basis as per useful life of
assets, considering residual value at 5% of original cost. The useful life and depreciation rate are given

hereunder:
|'S.No. |  Particulars | Useful | Depreciation
| life Rate
|1 Premises 60 1.58%
2 Furniture and 10 8.50%
; fixtures
3 | Plant & Machinery 15 6.33%
L4 | Vehicles 8 11.88%

6.2 Computers are fully depreciated at 33.33%, on straight-line method as per RBI guidelines

6.3 Revalued premises are depreciated over the balance usetful life of such premises.

6.4 Additions during the year are depreciated for the full year imespective of its date of addition.

6.5 Mo depreciation is provided on assets sold/disposed of during the year,

6.6 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if any, is amortized over the period of the lease.
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Employment Benefits

Long term Employee Benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan:

Provident Fund and New Pension Scheme (which is applicable to employees who have joined Bank on or after
01.04.2010) are defined contribution schemes, as the Bank pays fixed contribution at predetermined rates. The
obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The confributions are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account.

Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity, Pension and Leave Encashment liabilities are defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year as per AS 15 "Employee Benefits” issued by ICAL
These schemes are funded by the Bank and are managed by separate trusts. The short / excess of the liability as
compared to the fund held by the respective trust is accounted for as liability / assets as at the at the end of the
financial year.

Other long term Employee benefits such as Silver Jubliee, Bonus and Retirement Gifts are provided for based on
actuarial valuation.

Short Term employment benefits

Short term employee benefits {eg medical benefits) are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account
of the year in which the related services are rendered.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Monetary assets and liabilities, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations are fransiated in
Indian Rupee equivalent at the exchange rates prevailing as on the Balance Sheet date as per Foreign Exchange
Dealers' Association of India (FEDAI) guidelines.

Mon-monetary items other than fixed assets which are caried at historical cost are translated at exchange rate
prevailing on the date of ransaction.

Forward exchange contracts and bills are franslated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of commitment.
Outstanding foreign exchange confracts and bills are translated as on the Balance Sheet date at the rates nofified
by FEDAl and the resultant gain/ loss is taken to revenue.

Income and expenditure items are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date ofthe transaction.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items at rates different from those at which they were
initially recorded are recognized as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.

Gains/Losses on account of changes in exchange rates of open position in currency futures trades are seftled with
the exchange clearing house on daily basis and such gains/ losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Contingent liabilities on account of acceptances, endorsements and other obligations including guarantees and
letter of credits in foreign cumrencies are reported at the Balance Sheet date using the FEDAI closing spot rates,
except the Bills for Collection which are accounted for at the notional rates atthe time of lodgment.
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9. Taxes on Income

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax, including Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), wherever
applicable and Deferred tax. The current tax and deffered tax are determined in accordance with the provisions of
Income tax act 1961 and AS 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by ICAL

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable for the year and accordingly provision fortax is made.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are recognized using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virfual cerlainty of
realization of such assets in future.

MAT credit, wherever applicable, is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that there will be payment of normal income tax during the period specified under the Income Tax Act,
1961.

10. Impairment of Assets

Impairment losses if any, on the assels are recognized in accordance with AS 28 on Impairment of Assels issued
by ICAl and charged to Profit and Loss account. The carmrying costs of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date. If there is any indication of impaimment based on internal/extemal factors an impairment loss is recognized
wherever the camying cost of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of
the assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cument market assessments of the
time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

Afterimpairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying cost of the asset over its remaining useful
life. A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances.
However, the carrying value after reversal is notincreased beyond the camrying value that would have prevailed by
charging usual depreciation if there was no impairment.

1. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Bank recognizes the business segment as the primary reporting segment, in accordance with the RBI
guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting Standard 17 issued by ICAl. As Bank has no overseas branch /
operation, there is no geographical segment.

12. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

In conformity with Accounting Standard 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" issued by
the ICAl, the Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a resuit of a past event, itis
probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be required to sefile the obligation and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
remote.

Further, the cases which although have been filed against the bank but possibility of any obligation arising upon
the bank in those case is remote, have not been construed and included in Contingent liability. Contingent Assets
are not recognized in the financial statements since this may resultin the recognition of income that may never be
realized.
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13. LEASES

Lease payments including cost escalations for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account over the lease term considering the concept of materiality.

14, EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Bank reports basic and diluted eamings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20
“Earnings Per Share” issued by the ICAL Basic eamings per equity share is arrived at by dividing net profit after
tax with the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per
equity share has been computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the period.

Annual Repnrt 2“14_2“15—
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SCHEDULE 18

NOTESTOACCOUNTS

A) Balancing of Accounts and Reconciliation

i. In certain Branches, the balancing / reconciliation of control accounts with subsidiary ledgers is in progress.

ii. Imitial matching of debit and credit outstanding of old entnics in Inter Branch Account (IBR+DDY), pertains prior to CBS
System. Adjustments (including old outstanding cninics) have been donc up to 31.03.2025 and reconciliation is in progress.

iii. Reconciliation of Drafts payable, Debit Note Reccivable’ Payable, RTGS/MNEFT (Suspensc) is in progress. Provisions have
been made as per RBInorms. Reconcihation of Nostro accounits has been donc ason 31.03.2025.

In the opinion of the management, the impact of the above para (1) to (1i1), if any, on the Profit & Loss Account and Balance Shect
though not quantifiable, will not be material.

iv. In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines, segregation of Debil and Credit entries in Inler Branch Accounts pertaining Lo
the period up to 30,09 2024 znd remaincd outstandmg as on 31.03 2025 has been done which has resulied i either net Debit
m some heads or nel eredit in other heads. Provision is to be made in respect of Net Diebitl Entries outstanding for period
cxcecding 6 months. Similar guidelines have been followed for imprest cleanng Account also.

In Inter Branch Account there is net eredit balanee hence no provision is required (o be made.

v. Credit entrics outstandmg in Blocked Unclarmed Deposit Account (New Blocked account) for the period 01.01 2015 o
31.03.201 5 ammmbing to Rs_58 115 have been transferred to DEAF account duning fiscal year ended March 2025,

Further, the department trans{ers unreconciled entrics pertaining Lo more than [0 years to DEAF account on quarterly basis.

Ason31.03.2025, un-reconciled credit entries amounting to Rs. 86446 perlaming fo the period from 01.04.2014 t0 31.03.2016 arc
outstanding formore than 3 years and henee these entnies were translerred (o Blocked Unclaimed Deposit Account (Mew Blocked
Account).

B) Legal formalities arc yel lo be completed in respect of 2 Bank's propertics having ongimal value of Bs 287 crore and
Revalued value (Gross) of Rs. 74.23 crore and Accumulated depreciation of Bs 132 crore as on 31.03 2025, { Previous year
2 Bank's propertics having original cost of Rs.2.87 crorc and Revaluation amount of Rs. 7423 crore).

1. Regulatory Capital

a)  Composition of Regulatory Capital

£ A in B, crore)

. —— Curremt Year Previous Year

S| Sssehi | eues | ez

i} Common Eguity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* 1178978 9251.94
i) | Additional Tier | capital®  0on | 000

iii) | Tier | capatal (i + ii) 11789.78% 9251.94

iv) | Tier 2 capital 1368.81 151435
) | Toul capital (Tier 1+Tier2) | T3S 1077129

vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets {RWAs) TAO02,31 G2776.74
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wii) | CET | Ratio (CET 1 as a percentaee of BWAs)* | 13549 14.74
wiii} | Tier I Ratio (Tier 1 capital a5 o percentage ol RW As) 15.59 14.74
ix) | Tier 2 Rano ( Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RW As) L.2] 242
xz) | Capital to Risk Weighted Aszsets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 17.4] 1716
as a percentape of RWAs) ) )

x1) Leverage Ratio 703 623
xii} | Percemage of the shareholding of 3

a)  Gowvernment of idia e el
xifl) | Amount of paid-up equity capital rsised during the vear (21939 0.00
xiv) | Amount of non-cquity Tier | capital raised during the vear 0.00 0.00
xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital rused during the vear 0.00 0.00

*Capital Adeguacy Ratio (BASEL ) is arrived after considering the Net present valuc (NPV) of Non-Interest beaning
Recapitalization Bonds infused as capital by the Govl of India during FY 2020-21 & 2021-22. Further, the effect of
proposed dividend has been reckoned in determining capital funds in the computation of capital adequacy ratio as at
31" March 2024 and 3 1™ March 2025.

. Bank has raised Equity Share Capital (including Share Premium) of Rs: 121939 crore through Qualified Institutional
Placements on March 27, 2025 The Bank has issued and allotted 31,77 98,773 equity shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of
R=s 2837 per share. Accordingly, the sharcholding of Government of India i the Bank has been reduced to 93.85% as on
March 31, 2025.

. The Bank has raised following bonds during the FY 2024-25 as under:

Series Type ISIN Drate of Tenure Amount | Coupon Call date
| EETATR (Rs. In Rate (%)
Croreg)
1 Long Term INEGUBADROSS | 20.12.2024 | 10 years | 3000 7.74 NA
Inlrastructure
Buond

Bank has nol redeemed any Bond during the FY 2024-25

b) Draw down [rom Reserve
A sum of Re Nil during financial year ended 31.03.2025 (Rs. NIL - PY 31.03.2024}has been drawn from the General
Reserve on account ol payment o the claimant of old entries.

2.  Assel Liability Management
a. Maturity Pailtern of Certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2025:

{Hs. in crore)
Maturity Pattern Deposits Loans & | Investments] Borrowings,  Foreign Currency
| i
(Ene Hueken) Afteapices Assets  [Liubilities

| Leay 6R6.51 | 694.94 900 15.00 L
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77 days 75244 | 1ssvos| 1983 | Ba123a| 2044 288
R 14 days 0029 | 12142 0.00 32,75 3543 440
L5 - 30 days 29739 004 27 29376 000 £5.32 |30
31 days to 2 months $360.32 | 243325 270,00 | 3737 10817 1149
Over 2 months & up to3 months $573.62 212054 FR145 9498 798 4.56
Owver 3 manths & up lo & months 16347 12 216303 B65.50 1216.55 T4.95 3.3
Civer 6 months & up to | vear 1823159 | ®20597 2169.82 1704.84 1.03 6797
Over | year & up 1o 3 years 4200 64 | 38643 44 362431 3121.36 I 0.06 67.34
Over 3 years & up to 5 vears sadano | 10626.1% (431,03 78479 0.00 11.06
Over 5 years k0821 | 2110840 | 3051950 3004.99 | 0.00 0.00
Total 129774.02 | 97219990 | 4691231 | 1422952 | 46510 |  231.57

b} Maturity Pattern of Certain items of Assets and Liahilities as on 31.03.2024;

(Rs. i erore)
Maturity Pattern Depuosits Loans & |Investments Borrowings|  Forcipgn Currency
i Time Buckets) Advances Assels |Liabilitics |
1 day 9717 53194 0.00 .00 XX783 67.35
2 —Tdays 1210.89 Bi2.22 32163 6204 57 1641 201
& 14 days 907,73 59723 7212 4475 27.97 175 |
13- 30 days 37388 2154.55 246,92 0.00 6. 14 349
31 doys to 2 months TI9T.58 140436 390,14 121.61 46.20 12.92
Owver 2 months & up o 3 months TETT22 354448 H26 R0 105.46 0L 16 4.57
Orver 3 months & up 1o & months 19421 26 T423.02 671,14 284.49 2774 3340
Ohver 6 months & up to 1 vear 3198137 Ti68.26 1133.23 566,13 0.00 35.43
Over | year & up [0 3 years 45683.19 3126744 | 6261.11 1645.49 11.09 5772
Orver 3 years & up to § years 1022749 10138.74 | 486432 51.06 0.00 0.54
Over 5 vears 33747 17093.02 | 35000.75 737,30 0.00 .00
Total TIO40955 | 8273638 | 4959946 | 97086 | S1264 | 295 |

This classification of saving Bank and Current Deposits is based on behaviour pattern approved by the

Board! ALC,
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Data is presented as simple averages of daily obscrvations over the previous quarter (i.c. the average is caleulated over a period of 90
days). The simplc average arc calculated on daily observations over the previous quarters. The un-weighted valuc of inflows and
outflows arc calculated as the outstanding balances of various calcgorics or types of habilitics, off balance sheet items or contractual
reccivables: The weighted value of HQLA arc calculated as the value afier haircuts arc applicd. The weighted valoe for mflows and
outflows are calenlated as the value afier the inflow and outflow rales arc applicd. Total HOLA and total net cash outflows are disclosed
as the adjusted value, where the adjusted value of HQLA is the value of lotal HQLA afier the application of both hameuts and any
applicablc caps on Level 2B and Level 2 assels as mdicated i this Framework. The adjusicd value of net cash outflows is calenlated
afier the cap on imflows is applicd, if applicable.

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ON BANK's LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO

Liquidity Coverage Ratio: The LCR standard aims to ensure thal a bank mamiains an adequate level of unencumbered High Quality
Liquid Asscts (HQLAS) that can be readily converied into cash al hittfe/no loss of valoc to meet its hquidity needs for a 30-calendar

daytime honzon under a hiquidity siress scenarnio.

LCR has two componenis:
i.  The value ef the stock of High-Cuality Ligumid Assets (HOQLA ) as a Numerator.
it. Total Net Cash Outflows: Total expected cash outflows minus Tolal expected cash inflows, in siress scenano, lor the
subscquent 30 calendar days as a denomimator

Definition of Liguidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):

Stock ol high quality iquid asscts (HOLAs) = 100% (w.c.101.04.2021)

Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days
The Ligudity Coverage Ratio ammved for the quarter ended March 2025 was 135.65% (on basis of simple averages of daily
ohservations during the period 01-01-2025 to 31-03-2025) against the regulatory requirement of 100%:.
The main drivers of LCR of the bank arc High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAS) to mect iguidity needs of the bank at all times and
basic funding from retail and small business customers.
i)  Mamdnvers of LCR:
The Bank on a consolidated basis, during the quarter ended 315t March 2025, had mamtained average HOQLA (alter haircut) of
Rs.28,636.25 Crore. The HQLA 15 pnimarnily doven by Government securitics in cxcess of minimum SLE., Government sceuritics
within mandatory SLR reguirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under MSF and the facility to avail liguidity for Liguidity
coverage rabio. Also, cash, excess CRR maimtamed with RBLarc important factors for Level | HQLAL
Level 2 HOLASs pnimarnly consisted of corporate debt securnitics including commereial papers.
i1) Intra-period changes as well as changes over ima:
LCR were 128.25%, 142.64% and 149_14% for the months ending January 2025, February 2025 and March 2025 respectively as
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against regulatory reguirement of 100,
i} Compositionof High-Quality Liguid Assets (HOLA)
HOQLAs comprisc of Level 1 and Level 2 assets. Level 2 assets arc further divided into Level 2A and Level 2B asscts, kecping in
vicw their marketability and price volatility. Total weighted value (average) of HQLA for the quarter ended March 2025 is Rs.
28,636.25Crome.
HOQLAs consists ol following components:
(Amount m INR Crorc)

Unweighted value Weighted value
el L assels 28458.66 28458.66
| Level 2 A assets 189.85 161,37
g ¥ g
Level 2 B assets 3044 1632

The net eash outflows arc calculated by applying RBI preseribed outflow factors to the vanous eategornics of liabilitics (deposits,
unsccurcd and securcd wholesale borrowings), as well as to undrawn commitments and denvabive-related exposures, neticd by
inflows from asscts matunng within 30 days. Average LCR on a daily basis for the guarter ended 315t March 2025 15 135.65%,
above RBI prescnbed minimum requirement of 100%.

1v) Concentration of funding sources:

A significant counter party is defined as a single eounter party or group of connecled or affilialed counter partics accounting in
aggregate for more than 1% of the bank®s total Liabilitics. Top 20 depoesitors (other than Cerificate of Deposits) of the Bank
constitute 9.43% of our total deposits which 1s well within limitof 25% as per ALM Policy:

v) Derivative exposurcs and potential collateral calls:
Dernvabive exposure 15 shown as Net Denivative cash inflows within 30 days. Inflows from denvative exposure arose duc to
matunng forwards.

vi) Currency mismateh inthe LCR

As per the RBI guidelines while the LCR standard is required to be met on one single currency, in order to betier capture potential
currcncy mismatch the LCR in cach curreney needs to be monitored. Accordingly, Bank 15 mamtaining LCR. on daily basis in INR
and the same is comparcd against the regulatory requirement. Further bank docs nol have exposurc to any other significant
currencics®, henee LOR is prepared for INR curmency.
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(*A significant currency is onc where aggregate liabilitics denominated in the currency amount to 5% or more of the bank's total
liabalities).

vii) Adescription of the degree of centralization of iquidity management and interaction between the group”s units: NIL

The liguidity management for the bank on enterprise wide basis is the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Board of Dircetors
has delegated ils responsibilities o a Commitice of the Board called as the *Risk Management Commitice of Board™. The
committee is responsible for oversecing the nter linkages between diffcrent types of sk and its impact on iquidity.

Bank has ALM policy which provides the broad guidelines under which all the entifies within the group operate in lerms of
liguidity and intcrest rmte nisk.

LCR is computed and monitored on daily basis by the Bank and the same is shared with Treasury/Mid office for liqudity
manzgement and discossed i Investmient committee.

Further LCR for the latest month along with comparison of previous months is placed before ALCO on monthly basis. Morcover,
LCR position along with other ligudity parameters is also placed before RMC.

viii) Details of Average Outflows ( Ami in Crore) ansing from contingent liabalitics for year-end 31 .03 2025 arc asunder:

Particulars Unweighted value Weighted value

Currently undrawn committed credit and liquidity 3921.24 1330164
tacilities provided to

| Retail and small business clients 1617.32 5087
Non-financial corporates, sovereigns and central banks, 1875.56 |87.56
multilateral development banks, and PSEs - Credit
facilities
Non-financial corporates, sovereigns and central banks, (93,55 208.07
multilateral development banks, and PSEs — Liquidity
facilities
Banks 0.00 .00
Other financial institutions (including securities firms, 1467.75 S87.10
msurance companies) — Credit facilities
Other financial institutions (including securities firms, 140.62 [40.62
insurance companies) — Liquidity thcilities
Other legal entity customers 126.44 126.44
Other contingent funding liabilities 12201137 336.27
Guarantees, Letters of credit and Trade Fmance 3690.12 L1070
Revocable credit and liquidity facilitics B311.25 423.50
Any other .00 0.0

Composition of High-Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)

HOQLAs comprise of Level 1 and Level 2 assets. Lovel 2 assets are lurther divided mito Level 2A and Level 2B assets,
keeping in view their marketability and price volatility. Total weighted value (average) of HQLA for the guarier ended
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March 2025 15 Rs. 25,636.25 crorc.

Break-up ol daily observation Average HOLA during quarier ended March 31, 2025, 15 miven hereunder:

Avernge % age contribution fo

High OQuality Liguid Assets (HODLAs) HOLA

Lavel 1 Axsets

Cash in hand 121
Excess CRR halance 0274,
Government Securities i oxcessof minimum SLE requirement 17.80%
Clgwernment sgeurities within (he mandatory SLE requirement, to the eatent allowed by RE R

nmder MSF (presently to the extent of 2 per cent of NDTL)

Muiketuble securities issued or guaranieed by fonsign sovercigns hoving 0% risk- 000%
weighi under Basel [T Stondardized Approach
Fau“l:,- to avail 1 |.|.'||.|i|i||:.- for 1 iql:l:l.ll1:, i (LT Ratin - FALLCR ﬂ[lru_wnlh- L1

the extent of 16 per cent of NDTL) TE20%%
Total Level | Assets Y
Total Level 2A Assets 1.56%
Total Level 2B Assets 0006 %
Tt Stare bk of HOL As TIRE(HFY

Break-up of daily observation Average HQLA duning quarter ended March 31, 2024, is given hereunder:

Average Ya age
__HiEh Quality Liguid Assets !H_QLAS] contribution to HQ LA |
Level 1 Assets |
Cash in hand 1.54%,
Excess CRR balance 0. 13%,
Government Securities in excess of minimum SLE requirement 19.32%
Government securities within the mandatory SLR requirement, to the [
extent allowed by RBEI under MSF {presently to the extent of 2 per cent A.60%
of NDTL)
Markerable securities issued or pugranieed by foreign soversigns having (%
risk-weight under Basel 1T Standardized Approach 0.00%
Facility to avail Liguidity for Liquidity Coverage Ratioc —FALLCR
{ presently tothe extent of 16 per cent of NDTL) GR.TEY
Total Level 1 Assets 98.37%
Total Level 2A Assets 1L5T% I
Total Level 2B Assets 006" |
Total Stock of HO L As 100.00%% |
e) MNet Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR)
(R i crare)
Particulars 31-03-2024 30-06-2024 | 30-09-2024 | 31-12-2024 | 31-03-2015
377 12
Available Stablé Funding 104223.37 22212 04528 83 [ 10592.59 I 1408083
{ASE)
- _ BOY2E.39 [ BI3T9.40 8368786 86242.79 §8723.64
Required Stable Funding
{RSF)
119.90% [22.90% 123.30 % 128.23% 128.58%
MNSFR™:  ASF/RSF}
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{Rs. in erore)

Particulars 31-03-2023 30-06-2023 | 30-09-2023 31-12-2025 | 31-05-2024
; x : 9849357 GET14.32 101536.58 667641 0422337
Available Stable Funding
(ASF)
: = - ; BON49.78 H4RT9.45 B4324.28 2776747 HBO928.59
Regquired Stable Funding
{R5F)
L o 123,040 |16, 30% 120.41% [21.54% 119,90%
WSFRY { ASFIRSF)
Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR)as on 31.03.2025 (Rs. in ¢ m“,:]
MNAFR Disclosure Template
m-weighted valse by resjdoal maturity
PFariiculurs Ko madwrdiy® = 6 mnt bs lyr Weighied
minnihs +13 "CIJ'J‘ valone
L | Capaalied) 1192129 0.00 0.0 173730] 1313599
2 Regulatory capital 1§921.29 000 0.0 123730 |3[5K.5%
3 Ciher capital matruments 0.o0 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Retnil deposits ond depoaits [rom small buginess cusomara(5+6)
4 RULEL K F20H9 20 12242 205 44 THRTS. 5K
5 Stabile deposite 71135 24404 .U U U412
i Liss stnble deposits AEATTAE SLRTS 4 122.42 9545 THR3II3T
7| Wholesale Randing. (8+9) 5599.53 2730835 | TedeT4  [2am1a3 L6790, 25
8 Croermntiomal deposits _o.oo L 0.00 oo 00
] thher whelesale funding 3559.33 ATINR3E Thh, 74 JHE1.33 167006,25
110" | Osher labititios:{11412) 0.00 3A008A | 1714.53 |3k77R3] 4264l
1 MEFR demvvaive lualalites
000 0.0 .00
All wilwer liababivies and equity nor mcheded i the above categories
12 0,00 3300, 86 1714.42 2877 425041
13 | Tutal ASF(1+4+T+10) | L40E 53
14 | Todsl NSFR high-gualicy hiquid sssets{HOLA) L4h%.A3
Dreposats b ld ar other fenomsen] fostitutions for sperabions] purposss
15 VRHH 040 000 0.00 .00
16 | Performing loans and seourifies |7+ 19204 23)
0.00 2R D 12012463 E5138.78 G1542 43
17 | Performing loans-to financial instiusons secured by Level | 1TOLA
060 0p0 0.0 Q.00 [ Ni1]
15 I"\.:rllunmrlg loans 1o Peescial snstietions secured |l:r' nem=Level |
HOL A and unsecured performing loans o finunceal mstitutions
0.o0 50002 Snl.26 ] 32592
19 | Performing lowms o non- financlal corporare cliems, lonns (o vetal ol
sronll buskiess customers, and lopis by sovercigns, cenmsl banks, and
IMSEs, of whieh:
.o 23RUSGI 1236543 Wy 1esTy 5647745
20 | With o risk weight of less than or egual t 35% woder the Bosel 11
Standardezed Approach for eredit sk
n.on 32T 397,26 1 306, 208 10347.12
2l Pertarming residentinl motguges, of which: 0.00 BLAG 4294 SR TE 47539 56
bl With o nisk welghe of less than or equal 10 35% poder the Basel 11
L i el For eredit sk Q.00 H3.46 4212 623043 4112858
23 Secunities that are ol i de Bl and Jdo woi quulif}' i | |QL)"|.
micludi shi trindesl s 0.00 000 0.00 Qoo 0.00
| 24§ ' b, il #4465 11833 67046 10140500 2486314
25 Phsiel trmdied commasdities, twludimg gold {00 ] 000 (o0 {0
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26 Assels  posted as initial omargin fior derivative  contracts  and
contributions to defiult funds of CCPs SEE4D a0 oon a0
27 MESFR defivative ascets .00 15279 n.on 0.60
TS FR detivative Habilitics before dedeclion of saribion maegn | o D
posted 000 0.0 .00 U] 000
9 AL ather assets st included i the above catopurics
SRE03 Qa0 52 aTu A6 |9 ] S J4139 28
iﬂ___l?frnhu lamee sheet ftermis FR4US 55 [{i] .00 G800 KS51.K7
31 | Tl RERA14H15+164244+300) A1k 5§ INSHI05 | I3IRI6L OGHLA KB 72364
32 | Mot Sable Funding Ratdo (%0 L 28 586%
Mel Stable Funding ratio (NSFR) as on 31.03.2024 (Rs. in crore)
NEFR Disclosure Templote
| Un-weighted value by residual matu |
Mo <6 & manths Weighted
Particulars maturity manths to < 1yr 1yr value
1 Capital: {2+3} 1483521 | 0.00 0.00 123730 1617251
2 Regulatorny capital 1963531 | 0.0 0.00 113730 16172.51
3 Other cagital instruments 0.00 (.00 0.00 [iXa] .00
4 Retail deposits and deposits from small business custormers: (5=6) 15447 65 4677712 74,20 23657 T4308.60
5 Slable deponits 557.89 301,57 0.0 .10 B16.60
] Lioss stable deposits 14839.76 4G475.55 7418 286.47 FA582.00
7 Wholesale funding: (23] 3254 43 2741839 5347.29 793 48 12603.79
(8| Operational deposts oo | oo | 000 0.00 0.00
g ﬂ'thf'r_?.l_!'mlesale funding 325443 ! 27418.3% 5347.29 TESAE 1260375
10 Other Habilities: (11412) .00 &053.62 43800 60495 104848
11 NSFA derivative Habilities 0.0 .00 000
12 All other llabilities and equity not Included in the above categories 653,62 438.00 60455
13 Tatal ASF {L+d+7+10] 104223.37
Total NSFR Tagh-quality lquid
14 assets (HOLA] 140251
15 Dieposits held at other financial institutions for operational purposes 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
16 Performing foans and securities: (17+16419+21+23] 0.00 2509971 10331.01 A5263.28 5328938
Performing boans to financial institutions secured by Leye! 1 R0 o0 000 oo 000
17 HQLA
Performing toans to financial institutiens secured by e Level 1 .00 000 .00
18 HOLA and unsecurid parfarming loans ta financlal instiiutions 50534 25267
Performing toans to noa- financial corporate clients, loans to retall .00
and small business customers, and loans to sdversigne, cantral banks
15 and PSEs, of which: 14993.75 O7EL7S 3H748 46 4R5H2.17
With a risk weight of less than or equal to 35% under the Basel || Q.00
20 Standardizad Approach for credit risk 3579.50 28185 B9, 10 7551.59
i1 Performing residentizl mortgages, of which: 0.00 10596 43.92 B514.82 4454.58
With i risk welght of less than o equal to 35% under the Base| || o.nn
2 Standardisad Approach fior credit risk 10110 41,10 5789.75 383444
Securities that are not in default and do not gualify as HGLA, including 0.00 .00 [eXi ] 000 0.n0
23 enchange-tradid agiltbes
74 Other assets: (sum of rovwes 25 1o 29) 10674.90 136505 427.73 22222.04 3133336
25 Physical traded commaodities, incfuding gold 0.00 0.00 e ] 0.00 0.00
Assots posted 24 initiz! margin for dernative contracts and 000 000 0.00
26 contributions to defaull funds of CCPs 54541 25445
27 MEFR derivatine assets o.on 20064 0.00 0.00 20064
28 N5FR darivative Hahilities before deduction of variation margin posted Quoa 0.00 0,00 000 o.0a
9 All ather assets nat included in the above categarios 1012849 118441 427.73 2222204 3066327
a0 Off-batance sheet items 19654 67 .00 0.00 000 q03.14
| 31 | Total ASF [18415416424430) | 3534230 | 2o4dEa: 177642 | 9176051 | BEO2B39
L 32 Met Stable Funding Ratio (%] 11950
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The NSFR is defined as the amount of avaitable stable funding relative (o the amouni of required stable funding. *Available stable
fimding” ( ASF}is defined as the portion of capital and liabilitics cxpected to be reliable over the ime horizon considered for the NSFR,
which extends to one year. The amount of stable funding reguired ("Reguired stable funding™) (RSF) of a specific mstitution is a
fimetion of the liguidity charactenistics and residual maturitics of the vanious assets held by that institution as well as those of its off
balance shect (OBS) exposurcs. Mimmum Requirement of NSFR should be equal to st least 100% on an ongoing basis.

NSFR= Available Stablc Funding [ASF] = 100%
Required Stable Funding [RSF]

The minimum MSFR requirement st out in the RBI guideline for the standalone Bank and for Group is 100% w.e [ 151 October
2021.

Ason 31st March 2025, PSB maintained weighled Available Stable Funding (ASF) of Rs. 114080_83 crore agamsl the weighted
Required Stable Funding (RSF) of Rs. 8872364 crore. The NSFR for the quarter ended March 3 1st, 2025, wasal 128 58%.

Az on 314t March 2024, PSB maintained weighted Available Stable Funding (ASF) of Rs. 10422338 crore agamst the weighted
Required Stable Funding {RSF) of Rs. 86928 39 crore. The NSFR for the guarier ended March 31st, 2024, wasat 119.90%.

The Available Stable Funding (ASF) mamly constitufes of the capital base, retail deposit base and funding from non-finsneial
companics and long-term funding from institutional clicnis. A fter applying the relevant weights, the capital base remamied around
11.53%. rctail deposits (including deposit from small sized business customers) remained 70.02% and wholesale [unding
remained 14.72 % of the total Available Stable Funding ( ASF),

Required Stable Funding (RSF) consists of 34.33% from “Other uncncumbered performing loans with nsk weights greater than
35% under the Standardized Approach and residual maturitics of one year or more, excluding loans to financial mstitutions™ hine
item.

Main driversuf NSFR:

The Bank as on 3 1st March 2025, had maintained ASF of Rs. 11408083 cr. ASF consists of 68.93% from less stable non-maturity
deposits and term deposits with residual maturity of less than one year provided by retail and small business customers and 0.83 %
from Stable non- maturity {demand) deposils and term deposits with residual matunty of less than one year provided by retail and

small busincss cuslomers.

RSF consists of 34.33% from “Other uncncumbered performing loans with risk weights greater than 35% under the Standardized
Approach and resideal maturities of one year or more, excluding loans to financial mstitutions™ line item.

NSFR for the quarter ended 3 1st March 2025 15 128.58%, above RBI presenbed minimum reguirement of 100%.

NSFR has increased from 1199006 as of 31.03 2024 to 128.58% as of 31.03 2025 mamly due to increase in capital base ofbank by

Annual Rﬂpﬂ!‘t B T ———————————————————
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Investments

a)  Composition of Tnvestment Portfolio as on 31,03,2025

Punjab & Sind Bank

LA manmt im BE. crore)

Ty esemients m Indls Imvessmemts smishile Indls
1 trovernment | Gy hsidi Tutal Tuial
Lavern ihrhier : Dulient | Subuitliu Foist sCCuritics s ; lnvestme | Invesime
et Approved Shnri Ry rles Oiehsris | Investme tincluiing it Lk pe ik
Seeurl | Seewrliles anil *"u':"'" s by tacal o Bl outsite
d e Tndia
Tiea Fands ‘jl . sl | i i
Hehl s '
AMmtmrirs
| Oruss 2158181 oos 000 | RELR 06 n.og L e il 0,080 000 GO0 | 24cRRLGT
| s [ afe o [ apy | e L [ qud | 0 o 489
Frorasion
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periarmng
[T
IMPl) |
Net FIEEDN oG | 000 |ESIE0h | G0d | 0 | Jeen | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 2wAmaT |
I
| Avadlable for |
“Hnle
lﬁm’?‘ TeHT IR ofp | 0ed | Ao 0.00 | 46649 | 1207443 10 006 | 000 000 | 1a67daT
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et BELTRT om | aErss | Gnsen OO0 | sEnan | sqROe | T e | e | oAb | saiRam |
Totul ER BAG | 57748 | 1Mmes | Q00 |2 | ATwRay | T80 | 006 | 080 | G40 | aneesae |
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31.03.2024

B, dm cornae)
] Iy eaboermts in o Tivestmuenis ouivide
Loverm Twind Votai
(auver {Hhvrr Doty | Sobvidiarie Ll mend Hatd luvest | Imvestmenes
mend  Approved Smares | and = analfanr irhers | dmvestie e luries | Chiber e
Securi (Srewrilies Bimis Jubt iy i = andliar i peiis
tles venures — {anclui I"::_'r Indlis
ng bocal w
awthari =
Thea)
Hiekl o Marariy
Ciris TheEsT | boD 000 | L6 0.00 I5RS | 3EWMI: 00 an0 | 0o | 0oe RIS
Less lrowmen | Gee | 060 | Gog | .a08 | .dde | 906 | G40 | 060 | @bk | 6.0 | 000 | o0k |
Fr num- '
pertorming
iD-'I!\.'Hrm!IIJJ NPT
e HAEAT | Hoa | TinTa A 40 XTI IETSTTET: [T oie | 00g | Dba D
Avaslalsli: for Sk - I,
= A6 | 000 SRLGh | SL3NS1 00 Hdu3E | LA3ENEE | 0ol aoe | 000 | 0680 [4158, 36
L Frowesion bor | Wbl } 0 LT | et 008 | WiuS | ibeEdn | 600 an0” [ To80 | 08 | londde
deprociatson and
WFT
N | 75U | GO0 | (hoen | 4eaeal | Q000 | WARGT | 19ZR9a0 080 GO0 | g60 | phE | disn |
Hlekd for Trading
Cinos Q@ ] a0 .06 0.0 g nan ] Qi [ 6o [ETE
[ ——— o0 000 [ T 0.00 o .00 .00 and | 000 | oo o
lepracistsom il ' '
HF
M 000 000 .50 0.00 2.00 000 600 .00 ang. | 0G| 0oa oo
Totdl lavistments | 2221608 | GO0 | 36dah | T34 40 VTS 15| SUEAT BE Fon abe | bGg | 0oa SGBET B
Lew a0a 0 T RS .00 aif | Ari ] il | L9 | b =141
Proiidu
Firf b=
perfisimiig
Inveshimenis
Ten Provesion fur 1 .00 108 | #i 2.00 Wias | 23744 .00 oo | 0o | 0.ad 57
ilepraviatsoi il
MFL
| Met AR G0 16096 | 1633405 i W43 | quEeie | B a0y | bbd | nba FECTTRTS
by Movemeni of Provisions for Depreciation and Investmeni Fluctuation Reserve (Amount in Bs. crore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Movement ol provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a}  Opening balance [0R%.46 62591
b} Add: Provisions made during the year 20.74 710.73
¢} Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during 307.62 26818
the yeard
d)  Closing balance TH1.58 1068 46
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ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

[ ‘a) Opening balance 265.80 218.09
by Add: Amount transferred during the year 72.44 771
) Less: Drawdown 000 | 000
d) Closing balance 33824 203,80

- iii}) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 2% 2%
investments® in AFS and FVTPL {including HFT)/Current
category

fiincludes an amount of Rs. 256.02 Crore transferred to General Reserve during transition on implementation of
REI's revised valuation puidelines dated 12.09.2023

*Carrying value less net depreciation (ignoring net appreciation) i.e.the net amount reflected in the balance sheet.

Amount transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve during the vear 2024-25 s Rs. 72,44, 87,285/

a) Sale and transfers to/from HTM catepory

1) During the year ended 3 15t March 2025 bank has not shifted sceurities from Held to Maturity to Available for Sale eategory
and viee versa except those reclassified as part of tmnsition to RBI's reviscd valuation guidelimes on 01.04.2025.

During the year ended 3 1st March 2024 bank has shifted Government sccuntics amounting o Rs 790.00 crore Face Value
(Rs 794.01 crore Book Valuc) from Held to Maturity to Available for Sale calegory, whereas no security has been transferred
from Available for Sale 1o Held to Maturity catepory. Gain on shifting of sccurities from HTM to AFS was not booked upfront
and gain/loss was recogmized on sale of such sceurities during the year.

1) The value of shifling! sales from HTM category (excluding onctime shifiing at the beginning of year and sale under pre-
announced Open Market Operations auctions) during the year does nol exceed 5% of the book value of investments held in
HTM category at the beginning of the year.

d) Non-5LR invesiment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments LAmount n R, erore)
Sr. No. _ l 2024-25 | 202324
Particulars
al Crpening balonee H30h16 4H2.000
L) Additions during the yvear sinee 17April 1.9 512.37
4] Ruduetions during the above period 50.57 164,81
d) Closing balance TH1.58 3016
|"&) | Total provisions held 781,58 B11.41
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR invesimenis

. (Hs In crure)
Br. Issuer Amauni Extent of Frivate | Extent of ‘Bolow Extent of [Extent of *Unlisted’
M, Placement Investment Grade’ ‘Unrated” Securities

Securitics Securities

|

() @ @ () (5) (6) (7

1 2024-25 |2020-24 | 2024-25 202324 | 2024-2 202324 | 202425 | 2033-24 | 2024-25 | 20Q3-14

[ a) Psls RA0ecRT | E271 155 EATR.OG (1245108 0.0 .00 SITHAZ (1245038 | 834061 | 1230082

[ by Fis TH4E3E | 218607 1672 Rat, Y LX) 0.00 Tk ED 14,70 [GT2% 28308

5 c) Banks TS B | Tiklsoo | 000 LRl U E 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 I71.9% A0L57

| &) private Corporates | 278893 | 244325 95724 [ 100566] 90816 | 92012 | 104625 | 95734 | 131444 | 115330

[ el |Sobsidiaries/Joint 0.0 0.00 0on .00 oD - D0g 0,00 00 D0G 0.00

Ventures

!_ﬂ Others AATAT | 1680 | 43787 | (1680 | 39997 | 2137 | #3783 | 116ED | 33783 | L1680

gb I Provishn held
towards depreciation (TRLEHY (972240 [ (TRLER) [rTes.64) (TRIESH) | (av6.25) | (TR1.5K) | (43206) | (781.58) | (331500
(including NPA)

It - " - - .

| Total 13805346 |17T479.33| BIEE.84 11'."‘91!5| 516,50 4524 OIERA4 | 1260416 | 965058 | 13512.02

¢} Repo transactions (in face valoe and market value terms) for FY 2024-25

[Hs. imcrore)
Minimum | Mavimum T Daily  averape | Outstanding  as
mmuing_ outstanding outstanding on  March 3.

during the year | M.}!*ﬁf'.‘?_.,ﬂfﬁfﬁ_., i year ‘_2525
By MY

FVv MV v MV FV MY

| _ﬁ'ﬁerurl?ig sold under rep | |

E af Government securilics TEI2 [ TTR5 ) 272032 [ 270047 | 116956 | 114668 | 236400 | 236393
| ) Corporate debt securities = -1 - . = : : -
| ¢ Any other securilies = - | = % = s 7 =
[ i} Securities purchased under reverse |

| repio

|"a} Governmizul seturities £ = = = = = = :
58 Carporate debt secunties ' = - =l 4 = z

¢} Any other securities - - - - = - i -

Note: FY: Face Value
MV: Markes Yalue

AR, in crars)

Repo transactions (in face value terms) FY 2023-24

Minimum VT i o Daily avernie Ortstanding as
autstanding outstanding autstanding on Muarch 31,
diring the viar 2024
f FV MV | FV MY [FV MV [ FV MV
i) Sceuritics sold under repo ' I Il |
a) Govermment securitios I¥2.72 | JaTn4 112967 | 1074.04 | 74254 | 70340 | 65721 | 6I2.12
| b Corpirate debt securities - - - - - z . .
I3 Any other securities . - - - - 5 = .
[ i) Seeuritics purchased under reverse
_repo -
| &} Government securiies . . . . = - - 2
t b Caorparate debt secunties - - - - E - = =
[.c] Any other securities: B - = E % ” = g
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f) Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions for FY 2024-25 (in market value terms)

LRLIN cEore)

- Minimum
outstending
during the yvear

Maxinmuwm
outstanding
during the yvear

I Daily average
outstanding
during the year

| Total volume of | Outstanding
transuctions a5 om March

during the year | 31, 2025

Securities lent through
GSL ransactions

Sevuritics bommowsd
through GSL transactions
Securities placed as
collatera) under GSL
EFARSRCLIONS

Securities received ns
collsterad under GSL
LT T

NIL

Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions for FY 2023-24

(B, fin erore)
Minimum Maximuum Daily average Total volume of | Dutstanding
outstanding outstanding outstanding transactions as on March
during the vear | doring the year | doring the yvear | during the year | 31, 2024

S = lent through
GSL tramsactions

Securities borrowed
through GSL transactions
Securities placed a5
coltaternl under GSL
IrARSACTIOnS

Securies received as
collutersd under GSL
Erunsnciions

NIL
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4, Assel quality
a) Classification ol advances and provisions held

[ As on 31.03.2025

[ Standard |
Toual
Sub-
Standard 2
standard

Advaneces
| Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
| Dpening Balance [ #1299.13 | H70.53 |

Adhd: Additions during the vear

Less; Reductions dunng the vear

Closing balanee

Reductions in Gross NPAsS due to

i Lip prm.l:':‘.inn

i) Recoveries {excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts)

i) Techmcal! Prudentisl Wnte-offs

) Write-ofTy other than those ynder ()

s

Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)

Mom-Performing

Doubiful

284944 |

Laoxs

945,30 |

Total MNon- |

Perlorming
Advances

16535 |

42242

IHs. In grore)

“Tutal

B30nd A7 |

2117.71

337006

SEaA 00

256,99

3349 57

110324

41791

Opening balance of provisions held

fibil: Fresh provisions mide dunng the
vear

Less! Exeess provision reversed! Write
off lowns

Clo=ing halanee of provizions held GG 16O 213,491

ST1.08 I85.72

209535

1603 48

B850

322037

ARG.AE

2303.%7

2903

Mot NPAx

Opening Balance

Addid; Fresh additions during the year

Lasss: Bedoctions durimg the vear

Closing Balane:

Floating Provisions

Cipeming Halance

(#2] Annual Report 2024-2025
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Adlil: Adkiitional provisions made duning
the vear

Less: Amouni deawn down during the

WEAT

Closing balinee of Mogtinge providions

Technical write-offs and the recoverics musde there on

Opening balance of Technical’ Prudential 7275 88
wrilten-off acdounts
Adld: Technical’ Prodential write-offs | 10324
during the year

ER3 93

Less: Recoveries made from previousky
techmcal’ prudential wntten-off sccounts
durimg the yem

L lozing balange 79319

Classification of advances and provisions held
(RS i erore)

| Ason31.03.2024

[ Standard | Mon-Perlforming Tunal
Total . | Total Maon-
: Suh- !
Standard standard Doubtful I Performing
ar i WL
Advanees | il i Advaneces
Crross Standard Advances and NPAs
| Opening Balance [ 7533357 | WA21 | W27 | 186173 | Sow2l | RORITA
Alil: Adilitions during the yeur 97119
Less; Keductions dunng the vear 05405
Closing balanee 466533 Bibtad .47
Feductions in Gross NPAs due o
ih Lip proclition 249 38
i1) Recovenies (excliading recovenes from HIx. Tl
upgraded accounts)
754,62
i3 Technical! Prodential Wnte-offs
iv) Write-offs other than those under (1) 41.34
shove
Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)
TR L7 112624 61,73 [ 315978 W47
{ ;.p:”“-!L: balance of provisions held d4.069 1717 21261 186177 159.78 4804

Annual Report 2024-2025 [313]
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Add: Fresh proviswons made during the 636 16

YEar

Less: Excess provizion reversed’ Wi 156957

ofT lewins

Closimg balance of provisions held 57108 [83.72 2005.35 Q45,340 1226.37 3797 45

Mot NPAs

{Ipening Balance 141 1.50

Addd: Fresh addiions during the vear

Less: Reductions during the year TE4.3H

Closing Balunce 135046

Floating Provisions

Openine Balance

Al Adkditional provisions made disring
I :

the vear

Less: Amount dravn down during the MIL

vear

Closing balance of floating provisions

l'eehmical write-offs and the recoverics mnd-:*_Tul:h:n- on
Opemng balance of Techmcal/ Prudential T257 41
wriiten-olt aecolings
Adll Technical! Prodential write-ofls T54.62
during the year
Less: Recoverics made from preyviousty T36.15
technical’ prodential written-ofl accounts
durimg tha: v
Closing halance T275.R8

Ratios (%) 2024-25 (") 2023-24 (%)
Gross NPA to Gross Advances .38 5.43

. " S | . |

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.96 1.63
Provision coverage ratio (With TWO) 91.3% 88.69
Provision coverage ratio (Without TWO) 72,19 71.05

(3] Annual Report 2024-2025
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A

b} Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

{Rx in Crore)
Sr. No. Sector | 2024-25 | 2023-24
Outstanding Gross  Percentage of Ouistanding [Gross Percentage of
Tistal NitAy ':Urus; NPAs 1o Total NP A Gross NPAS o
Advances® Tatal Advanees In Advinees Total Advances in
‘that sector (%) that sectar (%a)
il Prioriry Sector IE801.07 274028 T.45 | 3263581 28RT.63 H.K5
al | Agncultureand allied 1345590 | 1263.72 g.3g| 1252373 | 1227.98 381
achivitics |
3] Advances 1w indusinies | 594,63 A04.00 4596 64 43830 3.54
sector eligible as priority 647
sector lending ’
O which. outstanding advances exceeds 10%6 of the outstanding tofal advances 1o that sector
ba) | Textiles 83587 | 15565 | 18,62 | U425 1580y 1087
 haid FEngineering 57224 ' 24.711 l 4.32 51381 6510 1267
| biii} | Metal and Metal Products | 21545 | 4339 532 | 38404
] Services 1322447 | 950.48 | 7.19 | 1174540
) Personal lonns 3826.97 | 122.08 319 | 37R1AM
Subtotzl (i) 3680197 | 274028 7.45 | 3263581
i} | Nen-priovity Sector 62803.03 | 629.78 1.00 | 5332866 | I7TTTL ETRE
4] Agricultire and allied o.00 0.00 o.00 1.98 028 14.14
activitics ’ ’ '
by | Industry 19565.25 | 307.31 157 1801421 | 833.84 4.63
OF which, outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outsianding total advances (o thal sector
bl Power & Energy 6ia430] 4178 067 | 548545 4251
bii) | Water Sanitation 279155 | 0.00 0.00 _0.00 |
buiii) | Readsand Highways 296278 1776 0.60 554,33
&) Services 24949512 | 51.95 0.21 38977
Of which, outstanding advances exceeds 10%% of the outstanding total advances to thatsector S
ed MBFC 14276.37 | a6.80 | 0.33 [ T1832.60 Fi6,.u4 #4312
i} Pessonal lowns 18242 66 | 270,52 1.48 | 1226053 35382 289
Bub-total (i) E2A03.03 | 529.78 1.00 | 5332466 1777.71 333
Tatal ( 1-Hi) 99605.00 @ 3370.06 3.38  BSUGA4T | 66534 243
“Oustanding votal advance relers 1o Gross Advances.
€) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue
(R4, In Crore)
. 2024-2 2324
Particulars 8 U
Total Asscts 24,89 35.36
Total NPAs 0.00 0.0
Tatal Revenue 0.48 l.14

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

The Bank holds an additional standard assel provision in respeel of | borrower's account, in terms of RBI
Circulsar DBR No. BEBC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated Tth June, 2019 on “Prudential Framework for
Resolution of Stressed Asscts™ amounting to Rs.23.57 Crore (Rs.24 48 crores PY 31.03.2024). The details arc
asundcr:-
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[Rs. In crore)

Amount of Loans
Impacted by REI

Amount of Luammi Amouni of Loans as on| Addl. Provision rcquimi:: Provision out of (I}
be elassified as NPA, 31.03.2025, out of (B)f for loans covered underi miade by 31032025

Circuolar classified as NPA ERBI Circular
, (A) (8) ; () (D) (E)
I 06.58 - | - | 2357 23.537 |
1K dn Crore}
Amount of Loans | Amount of Loans | Amount of Loans as on| Addl. Provision | Provision out of (IF)
Impacted by RBI | o be classified as | 31.03.2024, out of (B} | required  Tor  loans | already made by
Circular NFPA classified as NPA covered  under  KBIL | 31.03,2024
Circular
(A} (B} (C) (D) (E}
6916 2 - 24 48 24,48
{Amount in INR Crorg)
[ Particulars . 2024-25 _ 2023-24 ‘
Na, of | Amount | No. of | Amount
Accounts Accounts
Total amount of Loun assets subjected to | 69 [376.4% | 144 73.54
restrueturing e,
The amount of standard assets sobjected to | 17 979,84 | 122 42 .94
restructuring ete
The amount of Sub-standard assets subjected to | 52 3664 | 22 3060
| restructuring ete |
Actpuisition of shares due to conversion of equity on | 1 1041 1 .01
re-structuring during the year

¢) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

As per BBI Master Dircction No. DOR.ACC REC. No4521.04.018/2021-22 dated 300082021 (updated on
15112021, further updated on 01.04_2024 ax per financial statements — presentation and disclosure, divergence
the assel classification and provisioning, Banks should disclosce divergences in the assel classification and
provisioning, Banks should disclose divergence, ifcither orboth of the following conditions arc satisfied:

() the additional provisioning for NPAs asscssed by RBI as parl of its supervisory process excceds 5 percent of the
reported profit belore provisions and contingencics for the reference period, and (b)) the additional Gross NPAs
identificd by RBI as part of ils supervisory process cxceed 5 percent of the reported incremental Gross NPAs for the
reference penod.

Divergences arc within threshold limits i the Bank as specificd above. Hence, no disclosure 15 required with
respect o RBI's annual supervisory process for FY 2023-24.

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
(1) In accordsmec with RBI eircolar ne DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/202 1-22 datcd Scplember 24, 202 1; mrespect
olthe details of Toans transforred/acquired during the year ended 3 1" March 2025 arc given below:

Mnual Repnrt 2“14_2“25—
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(a) The bank has not transforred and acquired any Special Mention Account (SMA) duning the
guarter/ year ended 3 1" March 2025, (3 1" March 2024 - Nil)

(b} The bank has transferred fellowing Non Performing Asscts (NPAs) during the guarter/ year ended
31" March 2025:

Details of NP transferred during 2024-25

(Al amounts in Rs. Crore) To ARCs | T'o permitted | ‘T'n other permitted
transferees transferees
Nao, nf accnunls - - -

W EIE}Md mrl..'raEc residual ttrnm' of the loans transferred - - -
Net book value of loans tronsferred {at the time of transfer) - - -
Aggregate consideration : : :
Additiona]l consideration reafized in respeel of accounts - - -
ransterved inearlieryears
Quantm of excess F'I'CI-H!I!III!I reversed to the Profit & Loss - - -
account on aceount of sale of siressed loans

Details of NPI transferved during 2023-24

(Al amounts in Rs. Crare) To ARCs | To permitied | To other permitted
| transferees transferees
| No. of accounts | - -
| Agpregate principal outstunding of loans transfirred 14.83 - -
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred MIL - -
Net book value of Toans transferred (at the fime of transfer) ] - -
| Aggregate consideration l.a7* - -
Additional consideration renlized in respect of accounts MIL - -

transferred in earlier vears
Ouantum of excess Provision reversed 1o the Profit & Loss - - -
acoount on account of sale of stressed loans

*Cash component of Rs 0.25 Crore received till 31.03.2024, However, Security Receipt amounting to Rs. 1 42 Crore
15 vet to be received.

Details of stressed loans (NPA) transferred during 2024-25
To permitted To other permitted

(All amounts in Rs. Crore) To ARCs S tehislerecs
No: of accounts 3 MIL NIL
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans 275.23 MIL NIL
transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans - MIL NIL
translerred
Met book vilue of loans transferred (at the time of 000 MIL MIL
tramslier)
Aggrepate consideration ] _Ke MIL NIL

—M“ual REpDI"I: 2“24_2“15
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Additional consideration realized in respect of Nil NIL MIL
accounts transferred in carlier vears

Cuanium of exeess Provision reversed to the Profit 237.70 - -
& Loss account on account of sale of stressed loans

Details of loans acquired during the yvear

{From SCBs, RRBs, Co-operative banks, ALFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing From ARCs
Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired NIL NIL
Aggregate consideration paid NIL MIL
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired MIL NIL

Details of stressed loans (NPA) transferred during 2023-24

. . To To ather

(All amounts in Bs, Crore) To ARCs perinitted i
No, of accounts 3 NIL NIL
Agpregate principal outstanding of loans 186.30 NIL NIL
transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans BA HNIL NIL
transferred
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of 0.00 NIL NIL
transfer)
Agpregate consideration 134.23 NIL NIL
Additional consideration realized in respect of KIL MNIL NIL
accounts transferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year

From S5CBs, RRBs, Co-operative banks, AIF1s, SFBs and NBFCs including Hounsing From ARCs
Finance Companies (HFCs)

Ageregate principal outstanding of leans acquired NIL NIL
Agpregate constderation paid WIL NIL
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired NIL NIL

{e) Details of loans not in default acquired through assignment are given below:

Particulars (2024-25) Amounts in Crore
Agaropate amount of loans acquired 3754.67
Weighted average residual maturity (in months) 19264
Weighted average holding period by originator (in months) 37.64
Fetention of beneficial economic interest by the originator | 10%
Tangible security coveraze 20281

Annual Repnrt 2“14_2“25=
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Particulars (2023-24) Amounts in Crore
Apgregate amount of loans acquired -
Weighted average residual matunty (in months) =
Weighted average holding period by onginator {in months)
Retention of heneficial economic interest by the originator -

Tangible security coverage

(d) Dietails of Standard assets acquired throogh assignment’ Novation and Loan Participation (Co-Lending):

{Amoeunt in INR Crore)

. Quarter ended Year ended Year ended
ks 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Mo, of accounts purchased during the year 1354 17117 11505
Appregute outstanding 35467 3293.20 2293 46
Weighted average maturity (in months) 169.53 176.02 [ 633,52
Weighted average holding period (in 0.90 13.29 8.27
months)
Retention of beneficial economic interest MSME- 20% MSME- 20% MSME- 20%
HL-253% HL- 25% HL- 25%
Coverige of tangible security coverage (%) | 88,77 192,55 186.19
{Rs. in erore)
: Quarter ended Year ended Year ended
| “Farticuloss 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No. of accounts purchased durmg the year 3219 11505 3431
Apgregate outstanding 631,96 2293.46 96456
Weighted average maturity (in months) 167,94 166.82 138
Weighted aversge holding peried (in months ) 0.50 8.27 5.16
Retention of beneficial economic mterest MSME- 20% MSME- 20% MSME- 20%
HL- 25% HL- 25% HL- 25%
Coverage of tangible security coverage 175.0H 186.19 147.40

{¢) Details of Standard assets acquired through assignment’ Novation and Loan Participation (Pool Buy-out):

! i Cuarter ended Year ended Year ended

FHRfonan 31.03.2025 3032025 | 31.03.2024
Mo of aecounts purchased 1477 o404 NIL
Agerepate Loan outstanding (R, in crore) 738,12 375467 NIL
Weighted average maturity {in months) 170,11 192.64 NIL

=Aﬂnual ﬂ.EpDI"I: 2024-2025
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Welghted average holding period i in months) 1.03 576 NIL
Retention of beneficial economic interest 10%4 0% NIL
Coverage of tangible security coverage (%) 273.42 20281 NIL
: Quarter ended Year ended Year ended
ENLULINS 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

No. of aecounts purchased

Aggrepate Loan outstanding (Rs. in.crore)

Weighted average maturity (in months)

NIL

Weighted average holding period (in months)

Retention of beneficial cconomic interest

Coverage of tangible security coverage (%)

The loans sequired are nol rated as these are to non- corporale borrowers.

(i1} The distribution of the Sccunty Reccipts (SRs) held across the vanous catcgorics of Recovery Ratings
assigned tosuch SRs by the credit rating agencics as on 3 1 March 2023:

(Rs. in crore)
Recovery Rating Band 1032025 (Book Value) 31032024 (Book Value)
RR1+ Nil HMil
RRI 9.06 21.37
RR2 Nil Mil
RR3 Nil il
KR4 Nil Nil
RR3 il Mil
Rating Withdrawn Nil Nil
Unrated 390,46 i, (0
Taotal 305,92 H0.43

The bank has provided NIL provision against the mentioned Security Receipts as on 31.03.2025 as per extant

guidelines.

The bank has provided 100% provision against the mentioned Sccurity receipts as on 31.03.2024.

(iii) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs):

Particulars

SRs issued within
past 5 years

SRs issued more than 5 vears
ago bul within past B vears

SHs issued more
than B vears ago

202425 | 202324

2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

ay | Book value
of SRs
whiare

NPAs sold
by the bank
are the
underbying

Juq.92 i, [hy

21.37

0.00 0,00

Annua[ Ihpurt znz‘_mﬁ—
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Provision
held
agamsl (a)

0.00

6806

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

b) | Book value
of

SRs where
NPAs

sold by
other
buriks/
financial
st tutons!
nonbanking
financial
companies
Arfe

the
underlying

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

Provision
held
against (h)

(.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

| Total (a) -+ (b)

399,92

6806

0.00

21.37

0.00 0.00

Details of Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts

Particulars

2024-25| 2023-24

(i) | Backed by NPAs sold by the bank as underlving

39092 B9.43

{ii) | Backed by NPAs sold by other banks/ fnancial institutions! non-banking
financial companics as underlying

Total

39992 5943

In tcrms of BBl Circular No. REBI/DOR2024-25/135 DOR.STRE.REC.72/21.04.045/2024-25 dated 29th March,
2025 on "Reviscd norms for Government Guaraniced Sccurity Reccipls (SRS), Bank has recognized Sccunty

Receipts guaranteed by Governmenl of India as per extant guidelines.

This has resulted in an mcrease in Other Income and Interest Income by Rs: 145,10 Crore and Rs. 25482 Crore
respectively for the year ended 3 1st March 2025 in respeet of the Government Guaranteed Sceurity Receipis (SRs)
of Rs. 399 92 Crome received against transfer of loan exposures donng curment year.

g) Frand accounts

{Rs, In crorep

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
T N_I.Irl'_li‘.lt‘l.' ﬂ}:ﬁaﬁﬂﬁ' |-¢pm're&- [“Nm i 243 245 |
| Armdunt involved in fraud 679.70 43.55 |

P
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[ Admount of ﬁmvi&iurﬁﬁndc for such frauds

ETTAT

34.67

end of the year

Amount of Unamonised provision debited from "other reserves” as at the

0.00

0.00

k) 1) In accordance with RBI circular no. DBR. No BPBC_ 1821 .(4.0482018-19 dated January 01, 2019,
DORNo.BPBC34/21 4.048/2019- 20 dated February 11, 2020 and DOR No.BP. BC/4/21.04.04872020-21 daled
August 06, 2020 on “Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriscs (MSME) scetor — Restructuring of Advances”, the

dectails of MSME restructured accounts are as under:

As on No. of Accounts Amount in INR Provision held { Amount in INR
Restructured Crore Crore)
31.03.2025 1288 172.08 7540 ’
31.03.2024 4061 236,96 54,10 |

2) In accordance with the RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.REC_11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 on
“Resolution Framework —2.0: Resolution of Covid — 19 related stress of Individuals and Small Business™,
RBI Cir. No. DORSTR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 and RBI Cir. No.
DOR.STR.REC.21/21.04.048/2021-22 dated (4.06.2021 on “Resolution Framework 2.0 — Resolution of
Covid — 19 related stress of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)”, the number of borrower
accounts where modification were sanctioned and implemented and the ageregate exposure to such

borrowers are as under:-
As on MNo. of Accounts Amount Provision held
Restructured |Rs. in crore) (Rs. in crore)
31* March, 2025 5517 625.38 107.99
31" March, 2024 6642 786.84 120.40

3) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-1%-related Stress

1} Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for COVID- 19 related stress as per RBI
Circulardated August 6, 2020(RF 1.0)and May 052021 (RF 2.0} arc given below: -

For Hall Year ended 31.03.2025

l—-'-:.J.i_:-'-;;!c-l'rncd Tn Scction 3 T of the Insolveney and Bankruptoy Code, 2016

(s, ln crores)
Type of Borrower | Eaﬁﬂ;;}?ﬁn NECOUNNS O (A, Oofga | oA Exposure to necounts |
classified ax standirid apgpregite Aridiii il wioiil pald | elassified ax staniard
consequent fn diebt that written aff by the comRegient o
Implementation of slipped into | during the horrowers implementation of
resalution plin- MNI'A during hatl year | doring the half resalution plan-
Position as at the end of | the half vear vear Poesitiom as ot the cond
the previous half vear of this half yvear
(300920245 (A {3L.03,2025) ]
| Putsonal loans bEULE] | L IH] .00 4 44 94 631.20 |
Corpurite personsi 63244 | 550 0.00 2700015 ¥73.34 |
Of Which MEME 265492 | 550 .00 4123 J14.53
Pl 2607 | LE8 | 0.00 300 2019 |
[ Toul 1339z | 2119 000 37wy 102582 |
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(R, in crores)

Type of Borrower Exposure to sceounts | OF (A) | OF(A) (M (A) Exposure tn accounts
classified as standard | aggregate debt] Amount amount  paid | classified as standard
conseuent to| that  slipped written off | by the | ronsequent 0
implementation of | into NPA during the  borrowers implementation of
resalution plan- | during the half vear during the half | resolution plan-
Pasition as ot the end of | half vear vear Position as at the end
hsif vear ended of  this hall  venr
31032024 (A) (30.09.2024)
111 Personal loans T48.90) 3834 0.00 3387 LTS
(i} Corporate persons# TI2.26 344003 0.00 .35 63244
" Of Which MSME 320,76 33.76 0.00 2908 | 6492
{idip Others. 3144 32% .00 1.B4 26.07
 Total 1492.600 75.84 | 0.00 150,06 133932
#as defioed n Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankraptey Code, 2016
For Half Year ended 31.03.2024 {Rs. in crores)
Type of Borrower  Exposure  to accounts | OF (A), OIF(A) O (A Exposure o accounts
classificd as  stamdard | aggregate Amount amount  paid | classificd as standard
CuRsEl il o | diebt that | written  off | by the | cofiseqguent li
imiple mentation of | slipped  into | doring  the | burrowers imiplementation aff
resalution plan- | NPA  during | hall vear during the hall | resolution plan-
Position ux =1 the end of | the hall year year Position as = the end
the previous hall vear of  this half  vear
(3L09,2023) {A) (3L03.2024)
it o B ' 516.32 3346 0.00 3272 748.50
Lorporate personsd B3.53 26.56 Q.04 [CLAAE T12.26
L Which MSME 426,27 26,24 0.00 | ano3 120,76
Crthers 33.50 0.E7 0.00 164 ‘3144
Totl 165335 | lL.HY 0.00 11444 149260
#as defined in Section 3-|:T1- of the Insolvency and Bankr uplcy Code, 2016
For Half Year ended 30.09.2023 {Rs. in croves)
l'\-‘pr of Borrower Exp-usul T Ml‘.‘ﬂllllh.-"fﬁtfh. 'Ef[aii nrm} "Expnsure 1o a:nnuﬁm
clussified as standard | apprepate debt) Amount amount  pakd | classified as standard
consequent fo that  slipped written off | by the | consequent i
Implementation of | Ante NPA during  the | borrowers implementation  of
riesolution plan-  during the| hall year during the hall' | resolution plan-
Pasition as at the end of | half year year Position as at the end
half viar ended of this hall year
1032023 [A) (30,09, 2023)
(i) Persoul loans Aln.20 44,25 (.00 SE.G0 B17.2%
l||']: L-urru:rmlc [lcr:-mw i 104182 | 141,35 nqﬁu 119.07 WO2AT
(H Which MSME $34.56 5T.61 .00 fils. 4 426,27
iy Others 33,34 069 0,01 .74 33,50
Tatal 1991.36 | | 86.29 .00 174946 163338

#ng defined in Sectiom 5(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016




LEd

|§ Punjab & Sind Bank

5. Exposures;
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(Hs. in crore)
Category 2024-25 2023-24
i) Direct Exposure
(a) | Residential Mortpapes
1. Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be | 13553 54* 114,95
occupied by the borrower or that is rented
ii. | Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances 6804 18% | 370441
Exposire would alse include non-fund based (MEB) limits
{b) | Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, | 1365214 479.17
retadl space, multipurpose commercial  premuses, mulinfamily: residental
butldimgs, multn tepanted commercial promises, imdusirial or warchouse
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, ete.).
Exposure would alse include non-fund based (MEB) limils
{c) | lnvestments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized - -
exposures
a, - Residential - -
b. | - Commercial Real Bstate = i
ii) Indirect Exposure 3663, 78% | 4496.58°
Fund based and Non-lund based exposures on Natonal Housing Bank (NHE) and
Housing Finanee Companies {HFCs)
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 18582:53 | 14090.70
* Includes Bs, 937 98 Crore (Previous year Bs, 781 (6 crore) by way of [nvestment in NITE & Howsing Finance Cimpanies
“Ra 0092 Crore of housing loans under the priorty seclor are transferned o dcommercial 1eal esiate as per instnections by SCA
b) Exposure to Capital Market
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
1 | Direct investment in eguity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of eguityv-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively uzg.01 Th5.62
imvested in corporate debl;
2 | Advances against shares’ bonds! debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in shares {including IPOs/ ESOPs), converlible 0.03 0.0
honds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

Mnua[ Ihpurt 2“14_2“25—
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3 | Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or - -
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutusl funds are taken as
primary securily:

4 | Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security - -
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or umnits of equity
orignted mutual Amds je. where the primary secority other than shares/
convertible bands' convertible debentures) units of equity oriented muteal funds
does mot fully cover the advances;

5 | Secored and onsecored advances to stockbrokers and guarantees 1ssued on - -
behalf of stockbrokers and marke! makers

6 | Loons sapctioned to corporntes against the security of shares! bonds! debentures - -
or other securities or on elean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the
equity of now companics in anticipation of ralsing resources;

7 | Bridize loans Lo companics against expected equity flows! issues; - -

g | Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks inrespect of primary issue of - -
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds:

9 | Financing (o stockbrokers Tor margin trading; - -

10 | All exposires 1o Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 68,07 2737

Total Exposure to Capital Market 9611 T390

For restructuring of dues in respect of listed companies, lenders may be ob initio compensated for their loss J socrifice
{dirninution in foir volue of occowrt in net present value terms) by woy of ssuonce of equities of the compony vpfront,
subject to the extant regulotions and statutory requirements. If such ocguisition of equity shares results in exceeding the
extont regulatory Capital Market Exposure (CME) limit, the same shall be disclosed in the 'Wotes to Accounts' in the Annual
Financiol Statements. Banks shall separately disclose detoils of conversion of debt into equity os part of o strotegic debt
restructuring which are exempt from CME limits.

¢) Risk Category wise Country Exposure

{Amount in INR Crore)

Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
(net) as held as (net)asat | held as at
ECGC Classification | Risk category at 31.03.2025 | at 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2024
Al Insignificant 84.41 MIL 131.50 MIL
A2 Low 24.40 NIL 17.51 NIL
Bl Moderately Low 5,44 MIL 57.79 MIL
B2 Moderate 74.79 NIL 0 NIL
c1 Moderately high 0.00 MIL 1] MIL
c2 High 0.00 NIL 4] MIL
D Very High 0.00 NIL ] MIL
Total 189.04 2068

The nel country-wise funded exposure of the Bank in respect ol Foreign Exchange Transaclions in respect of cach

country is within 1% ol the Total Asscts of the Bank. Henee, no provision is required as per RBI guidelines,
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d) Unsecured Advances

L : e REInSrore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total unsecured advances of the bank 12445.31 T964.12
Out of the above, amount of advanees Tor which intangible sceurities (.00 0.00
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority ete. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securitics .00 .00

3] Factoring Exposures: Nil FY 2024-25 (Wil - PY 2023-24)

0y Intra-Group Exposures

{Rs. in erore)
5. No. | Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 |
| Sanctioned | Balance | Sanctioned Balance
LoanTimit | O/ Loan/Timit L

| (&) Total wmount of intra-group exposures MNIL MIL MIL MIL

| Th) Total amount of top-20 mtra-group exposures MNIL WIL MIL WIL

| (&) Percentage of intma-group exposures o total NIL MIL MIL NIL
| expaosure ol the bank on borrowers | cusiomers

(&) Details of breach of limits on  intra-groop NIL Wil ML NIL
exposures and regulatory action thereon, if any

g) Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure

The meremental provision (ranging from 0 to 80 bps on total credit exposure, over and above the standard asset
provisioning ) and capital requirement will depend on likely loss (duc to forcign curmency fluctuation), that borrowers
may {ace duc to their un-hedged forex exposure in their books. Bank maintains separate charge and provisioning
reguiremnent on account of such exposurcs which may mmpact the cost (o the borrowers. Appropriate disclosurcs in
the financial statements ol the Bank have been made.

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Incremental Provision| 0,52 .38

i Domestic)

[ncremental Provision (Overseas) 0.00 0.00

Total incremental Provision 0.52 0.38

Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) - -
Incremental Capital held RWA! - -
(fec] 1.50M%)
The Bank has cstimated the liability towards Unhedged Forcign Currency Exposure in terms of RBI (Unhedged
Foreign Currcney Exposure) Dircctions, 2022 vide circular DOR_MRG REC_76/00-00-007/2022-23 dated October
11,2022 and is holding a provision of Bs. 0.52 crorcas on 3 1"March 2025. (Rs.0.38 crorc ason 31.03.2024).

Method to ascertain the amount of Unhedged Foreign Corrency Exposure (UFCE):

The information on Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE]) is obtained from customer on quarterly basis
and is measured by obtaining the mlormation from the elients in two parts- 1) where Exposure of borrower is up to

Annual Repnrt znz*mﬁ=
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Rs. 50 crores with all the banks taken together and, 1) where Exposure ofborrower is more than Bs 50 crores with all
the banks taken together.

The total un-hedged exposure in forcign currency is converted to INR on FEDAI spot rate as on last working day of
the corresponding quarter

Banks shall asscss the Un-hedged Forcign Currency Exposurc (UFCE) of entitics with FCE by obtaining information
on UFCE from the concerned catity. Provided that the information on UFCE shall be obtained from entitics on a
quaricrly basis based on statulory audit, internal asdit or self-declaration by the coneemed entity. Provided further
that UFCE information shall be audited and certified by the statulory anditors of the entity, at least on an annual basis.

Method to estimate the extent of li loss:

Reserve Bank of India Circular DBOD Noe BPBC11621.06.200/2013- 14 on Capital and Provisioning requircments
for cxposurc to cnlitics with un hedged forcign curreney exposure stating aboul the guidelines for USDVINR
annualized volatility and dirceted FEDAIL to publish the USDVINR annual volatility bascd on the RBI reference rate
which has o be used for computation of ikely loss.

FEDAI announces the 10-year {120 months relling) LAV rates on the last working day of every month. On these rates,
the bank calculates the likely loss (rate as given by FEDAI), current rate 12.23% of total Un-hedged exposure of the
entity with all the banks taken together.

6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits i e
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
| |
Total Deposits of the twenly largest depositors 13413.98 9825.34
| Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits 10,33 ¥.23 :
of the bank (%4)

) Concentration of Advances e s

| Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total Advances to twenly largest borrowers 2352841 2120180

| Percentage of Advances (o twenly largest borrowers 1o Tolal 23.62 23.60
Advances of the Bank (%)

c) Concentration of Exposures® (Rs. in erore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 2147143 2111286
Percentage of Exposurcs to the twenty largest borrowers! customers 1o 16.41 17.51
Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers! customers (50)

*Exposure o Central Govt and Cemral Gove goaranteed have been excluded
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d) Concentration of NPAs

[Ra. in erore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA Accounts 35577 I444.41
Percentage of exposures to the twenly largest NPA exposure 1o lolal 16.49 3096
Gross NPAs (%)

7 Derivatives

Bank under derivatives only deals in merchant foraard contract and the value of outstanding Forward contract
i35 B5.335.51 Crore (R 496,05 Crore for FY 2023-24).

a) Forward rate agreement/Interest rate swap ke
Sr. No Particulars 2024-25 2023-2

i) The notional principal of swap agreements NIL NIL

1i) Lasses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil ML NIL

their obligations under the apreements

i) Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps NIL NIL

iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps NIL NIL

V) The fair value of the swap book ML NIL
) Exchange traded interest rate derivatives

(Rs, in crore

Sr. No| Particulars 1[!2-1—25%21}13-—14

i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken | NIL | NIL
during the year (instrument wise)
ii) National principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding | NIL | NIL
as on 3 1% March (instrument wise)
iii) | Naotional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding | NIL NIL
and not “highly effective’ (instrument wise)
w) Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and | NIL NIL
not “highly ¢ffective’ (instrument wise)

c) Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
11 Chualitative Disclosures
Bank has not entered into derivative ransactions in respect of Forward rate agreement/Interest Rate Swap/

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivativies during the year 2024-25, Accordingly, qualitative disclosures under
RBI guidelines with respect to derivative transactions are not required.
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1) Duantitative Dhsclosures
({Rs. in crore)
Sr. Particular 2024-25 2023-24
No Currency Interest Currency | Interest
Derivatives rate Derivatives | rate
derivatives derivatives |
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) . . - -
i) For hedging S B B
a) | ., . . . - -
it} For trading
Marked to Market Positions = = o =
by 1) Asser({+)
i1) Liabilitv -} - B - -

c) | Credit Exposure

Likely impael of one percentage chinge - - - -
in interest rate { 1OO*PVO1)

d) [ i) on hedging derivatives )

nyom tmding dertvatives
Maxinmm and Mitimum of 100*PV01 = z = 5
observed duting the vear

e iy on hedging

i) om trading

d) Credit default swaps

Bank has not entered into any Credit Default Swaps during the year 2024-25,

—An_“ual Repnr-t 2024—2“15
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8. Disclosures relating to securitization T e
Sr. No Particulars 202415 2023-24
L. | No. of SPLs holding assets for securitization transactions origimated by
the originator (only the SPVs relating to outstanding securitization NIL NIL
exposures to be reported here)
3. Total amount of securitized assets as per books of the SPEs NIL ™IL
3 Total amount of exposures retained by the originator to comply with NIL NIL
Minimum Retention Requirement (MRR) as on the date of balance sheet
&) Off-balunce sheet exposures NIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
b} On-balance sheet exposures NIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
* | (nhers NIL NIL
4. | Amount of exposures to securilization transaclions other than MRR
&) Off-balance sheel exposures NIL NIL
1) | Exposure to own securitizations NIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
¥ | Others NIL NIL
ii} | Exposure to third party securitizations MIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
I3} On-balance sheet exposures NIL NIL
i) | Exposure to own securitizations NIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
i) | Exposure to third parly securitizations NIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
5. Sale consideration IEEL“i‘:-'t?"d ﬁ?r the securitized assets and gain/loss on NIL NIL
sale on account of securitization
6. | Form and quantum (outstanding value) of services provided by way of, | NIL
liguidity support, post- securitization asset servicing, ete.
7. | Performance of feility provided for cach facility viz. Credit
enhancement, liquidity support, servicing agent ete, Percent in bracket as
of total value of facility provided, NIL NIL
{a) Amount paid
(b) Repayvment received
() Outstanding amount

Annua'l Repurt 2“14_2“25—
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B, | Average default rate of portfolios observed in the past. (Breakup i S
separately for each asset class i.e. RMBS, Vehicle Loans etc,)

9. | Amount and number of additional/top up loan given on same underlying NIL
assel. {Breakup separately for cach asset class Le. RMBS, Vehicle Loans NIL
gt )

10. | Investor complaints 1 0
{a) Directly/Indircetly received and;
(b) Complaints outstanding NIL ]

9, Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored

{Rs. inerore)

Domestic Overseas

31032025 31.03.2024 31032025 3032024
NIL NIL MIL NIL

. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(R4, in crore)
Sr. No Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Opening balunce of amounts transterred 1o DEA Fund B07.53 500.24
i) Add: Amounts transferred 10 DEA Fund during the vear 224.19 139.01
i) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund rowards claims 18.86% 31.72*=
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred o DEA Fund B12.80 o7.53

® Principal

Closing balance of the amount transferred to DEA Fund, as disclosed above, are also included under
‘Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities - Other items for which the bank is contingently liable' or 'Contingent
Liabilities - Others,' as the case may ba.

11.  Disclosure of complaints

a} Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars 2024-35 1202324

No L
Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Mumber of complaints pending at beginning of the year 170 | 86

2 Number of complaints received during the year 12005% | 14354

3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 12062 | 14270
3.1 | OFf which, munber of complaints rejected by the bank 1219 | 663

4 MNumber of complaints pending at the end of the year Fiz* | 170
Muantamable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
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5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of
Ombudsman 466 | 485
5.1. | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of
Ombudsman 175 178
52 | Of 3, number of complainis resolved through 201 | 287
conciliation/mediation/advisories ssued by Office of Ombudsman
53 | OF5. oumber of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
Ombudsman against the bank NIL | NIL
[\ Mumber of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time {other than
those appealed) NIL | NIL
b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
Grounds of | Number of | Number of Y increase! Number of | OF5, number
complaints, {i.e. | complaints | complaints | decrease inthe | complaints | of complaints
complainis relating | pending at received number of pending at pending
o) the during the complaints the end of | beyond 30 days
beginning of year received over the year
the year the previous
year
1 2 3 4 3 i
2024-25
Internet/ Mabile! .
Electronic Banking 30 3433+ 2.50%:H 24 Mil
ATM / Debit Cards 49 3335% (16.77 Vet i6 il
Loans and advances 18 990 41.43%w% 17 il
Levy of charges il
without prior notice/ ! e
excessive  charges B3 Fian 2R304 10
foreclosure charges
Staff behaviour 12 178% 18.67%# 2 Mil
Others 48 323 I 7. 54%% g Nil
Total 170 12005* 5.02%# 113 Nil
2023-24
InternetMabile/
Electronic Banking 14 4727 12:32% 30 NIL
 ATM/Debit Cards 30 4611 (58.21) % 49 NIL
Loans and advances 16 B21 28.68% 18 2
Levy  of  charges
without prior notice/ NIL
exeessive  charges/ 1 758 24.67% 13
foreclosure charges
StafTbehavior 2 160 32.23% 12 1
Others 23 3277 33809 43 7
Total 86 14354 (24.65) "% 170 10

*Excluding complaints which were resolved within T+ 1 days of its receipt.
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#Considering complaints which were resolved beyond T+1 days of its receipt in the FY 2023-24 for
cilculation of vanation for FY 2024-25

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India: During the year penalty was levied
by RBI in following 2 instances (2 instances - PY 2023-24)

(R in erare)
- ____ Particulars R ) N 2024-25 | 2023-24 |
AL Penalty imposed by RBI vide speaking order dated 24.03 2025 for Rs. 36.40 0.36 0.00
Lakh (Rupees Thirty Six Lakh Forty Thousand Only) on account for mot
reporting seven borrowers with non-fund based exposure of Rs. § Crore and
above to CRILC
B. Penalty imposed by RBI vide speaking order dated 24.03 2025 for Rs. 31.80 0.32 0,00
Lakhs (Rupees Thirty One Lakh Eighty Thousand Only) on accoum for
opening other saving bank deposit account of the customers already holding
BSBID Account in the bank
C. Pemalty imposed by RBI vide letter dated 25092023 on account of Bank NA, 1.00
failing to credit an amount of Rs, 70,63 crore standing to the credit of 2638035
accounts to DEAF Fund within the period preseribed under provision of
Section 26A Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
D. Penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of Tndia (RBT) vide order dated 3rd JTanuary NA. 1.00
2024 for non-compliance with certain directions issued by RBI on “Loans &
advances — Statutory and other Restrictions,” This penalty has been imposed in
exercise of powers vested in RBI conferred under the provision of Section 47 A
(1) (c) read with section 46 (4) (i) and 51 (1) of the Banking Regulation Act
1949,
13. Disclosures on Remuneration - Not Applicable to bank
14, Other Disclosures
a)  Business Ratios
Particulars 2024-15 2023-24
1) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 757 .68
“i'id]_Nm—intcrcst income as a pereentage to Working Funds (%a) 1.03 .84
iii} Cost of Deposits (%) 574 | 5.55
iv) Net Interest Margin (%) 2.85 | 2.45
v} Oiperating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 1.37 ] 0.78
i) Return on Assers (%) 0.67 | 0.41
vit) Business ( deposits plus advances) per employee (in INR 25.71 23,35
Crore)
viil) Profit per employee (in INR Crore) 0.11 0.07
b} Disclosure of Fees/ Remuneration Received in respect of Bancassurance Business P —
[ 2024-25 2023-24
[ A, Fee/ Remuneration from Life Insurance Businéss 2308 23.70
B. Fee! Remuneration from General Insurance 4.04 359
Business

—Annual ﬂ.EpDI"I: 2024-2025
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¢) Disclosure of Fees!/ Remuneration Received in respect of Marketing and Distribution Funetion
(Excluding Bancassurance Business)
{Hs. in trore)
2024-25 | 2023-24
Commission on Sovereign Gold Bond Scheme 0,0} ] 046
Commuission on ASBA 0.03 I 0.01
Commission on SBICPSL .52 | N2l
Commission on APY 1.50 1.19
Commission on FISDOM 0.01 0.00
d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Bank has purchased Prionty Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC) Agriculiure of Rs. 1600 Crore and Rs. 2695 Crore
during the quarier and year ended March 31, 2025 respectively and Prionty Scctor Lending Certificate (PSLC) — Small
& Marginal Farmers of Rs. 800 Crore during year ended March 31,2025

Bank has sold 1200 units under Prionity Sector Lending certificates (PSLCs) to the tunc of Rs 30000 crore under Small
& Marginal farmiers and camed commassion income of Bs 6.75 crore during year ended 3 1 *March 2024,

Bank has sold 3400 unils under Prionty Sector Lending cerificates (PSLCs) o the une of Rs.850.00 crore under
Small & marginal farmers and camed commission incomc of Bs.9.74 Crore during the year ended 31.03 2023,

Further, Bank has purchasced 20440 units (12000 units in Agnculture and 8440 units in small & Marginal Farmers)
under Agniculiure and Small & Marginal farmers and incurred cost of Rs. 2323 erore (Rs. 8.99 crore in Agriculture and
Rs. 14.24 crorcin Small & Marginal farmers) during year ended 31" March 2024,

e} Provisions and contingencics
(K3, in crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account ' 2024-25 I 2023-24
Provisions [or NPl (20.83) | 35286
Prowvision towards NP A | 76,48 {178.80)
“Provision made towards Income tax 2172 | 341.56
Other Provistons and Contingencies (with details) 300,72 q 19,590

{Rs. in crore)

Break up of *Provisions & Contingencies® shown under the head

Expenditure in Profit & Loss Account A8 Wt
Provision for Non Performing Advances 176,48 (175800
Provision for Standard Advances 115,08 (73.61)
Provigion for dimination in FV Restructured Advances (0,50 (0.79)
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Provision for Mon Performing Investments (2083 A52 H6
| Provision for Fraud 0.00 0.22
- Rebate on Advanges 41791 41.35
"Other Provisions 38.23 5273
| Provision for Taxation:
[ Current Tax 0.00 220,45
Deferred Tax 321.72 224.02
| MAT Credit Entitlement—Current Year 0,00 (102.91)
["MAT Credit Entitlement Reversed 0.00 0.00
 Total 1059.09 535.52
f Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Siandards (IndAS)

o

Bank 15 complying with the reporting reguirements ol statulory authorities inrelation o IND-AS. The Proforma
Ind AS Financial Statemenis arc being submitted o BB on hall vearly basis Bank has on boarded a consultant
having considerable expenence m the ficld ol tmplementation of IND-AS. The consuliant is assistmg the bank
in devising a road map with respect bo smooth implementation of Ind AS.

£} Payment of PICGC Insurance Premium

(R in crore)

Sr. No. ] 20(124-25 2023-24
Particulars

172.2

Tad
—
L
e
e

i} Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives : Nol Applicable to bank

n Disclosure on amortization of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of
employees of banks

The estimated additional Pension liability on account of revision in family pension was Rs 236 84 crore. RBI vide ils
Circular RB1/2021-22/105 DOR.ACC.REC.57/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 4* October 2021, had permitted all member
Banks of Indian Banks Association to amortize the said additional hiability over a peried not exceeding five years
beginning with the financial year ending 31 March 2022, subjeet to a minimum of 1/5" of the total amount being
charged every year. The Bank 1s amortizing the said habilily over a penod, nol exceeding 5 years commencing from
the financial year ended 317 March 2022, subject Lo 2 minimum of Rs 4737 crore cvery year.  Balance unamortized
amount as on 3 1% March 2024 was Rs.94.73 crore. Accordingly, the Bank has charged an amount of Rs. 11,37 crore and
Rs 47 37 crore to the Profit & Loss account during current quarter and year ended 31"March 2025 respectively and the
balance mmamoriized amount of Rs 47 37 crore has been carmed forward. Had the Bank charged the entire additional
liability to the Profit and Loss Account, the net profit (afler tax) for the quarter and year ended 3 1"March 2025 would
hawve been lower by Rs.30.82 crore.
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il Disclosure of Letter of Comfort (LOCs) issued by Banks
During FY 2024-25, Letier of Comfort { LoC) issucd amounting to Rs. Nil against credit facility including Non Fund
facility taken over from other banks.

Letter of Comfort {LOC) amounting to Rs, 3.45 crore, issucd to other Banks for Non fund credit facilitics, whicharca
part of total credit facilitics (Funded™Non funded ) issucd to the borrowers and outstanding as on 3 1.03 2024

k) Portfoliv-level information on the use of funds raised from green deposits
{Amount in INR Crore)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 Cumulative

Total green deposits raised (A) 273 0.00 273
Use of green deposit funds

{1 E.fr_r_lfu-‘uhle_ﬁgg;{gy 0.00 0.00 0.00
{2) Energy Efficiency | 0.00 0.00 0.00
{3) Clean Transportation | 273 0.00 273
(4) Climate Chanpe Adaptation 0.00 0.00 0.00
{3) Sustminable Water amd  Waste 0.00 0.00 0.00
__ Management . . el |
{6) Pollution Prevention and Control 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7) Green Buildings 0.00 0.00 0.00
(8] Sustainable Management of Living 0.00 0.00 0.0a

MNatural Resources and Land Use
(9 Terrestrial and Aguatic Biodiversity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Conservation

Total Green Deposit funds allocated (B 273 0.00 273

= Sum of | to %)

Antount of Green Deposit funds nol 0.00 .00 0.00
allocated (C = A —B)

Details of the temporary allocation of 0.00 0.00 0.00
green deposit proceeds pending their

allocation to the eligible green activities

/ projects

Disclosure in terms of RBI circular no. DORACC.RECNo.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated April 01, 2024:
i) Hems under the subhead “Miscellancous Income™ under the head “Schedule 14— Other Income™ cxceeding 1%
of Total Income:

R R 1R, in erore)
S- Nﬂ- FH I'tjt! ullrﬂ znz.q-zs % oul I:IE Thl.l 2“13‘-24 % out IJfTIIh]
1 Recovery i Techmcal Wnte (I Accounts I 550.79 422 651 .42 6.33
2 Miscellaneous Income | 231.84 1.7% 14336 131

ii) ltcms under the subhead “Other Expenditure™ under the head “Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses” cxceeding
1% of Total Income: NIL

iii) ltems under the head “Schedule 5(1V) — Other Liabalitics and Provisions- “Others (including provisions)™ exceeding.
1% of Total Asscts: NIL ‘R in crure)

) llems under the head “Schedule 11(V1) — Other Assets - *Others™ exceeding 1% (one percent) of Total Assels

2024-25 o out of Total 2023-24 | % out of Total
5. No. Pariicul
ik nirnculnis I ki
1 Rural Introstructure Development | | 36864 n.85 1673.84 .03
FFund [RIDIF]
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iv)  llems onder the head “Schedule 11{VI) - Other Assets - “Others™ exeeeding 1% (one percent) ol Total Asscis
15. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)

15.1 AS-3 Cash Flow Statement
The Bank prepares cash flow statement in line with requirements of AS-3 using indirect method.
152 AS-5Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period llems and Changes in Accounting Policies

15.2.1  There are no maierial prior period ilems included in Profit & Loss Account required to be disclosed as
perAS-5 read with RBI guidelines exceepl those disclosed elsewherc in the notes.

153 AS5-9 Hevenue Recognition

Cerlain ilems of income are recognized on realization basis as disclosed al poinl no. D1 — “Revenue
Recognition” ol Schedule 17— Significani Accounting Policies. However, in lerms ol BBI guidelines, the said
income is noLconsidered to be material.

154 AS-10 Property Plant & Equipment/ Fixed Assets

The bank has conducted revaluation ol its immovable propertics during the previous year 2023-24 based on the
reporis obtained from the external independent valuers, The closing balance ol Revaluation Reserve as on
31.03.2025 (Net of amount transferred 1o revenue reserve) is Rs. 106346 crore (Previous year Rs. 106639

Premises includes Capital work in progress of Rs. 6.25 Crore as on 31.03.2025 (in the provious year as on
31.03.2024, Rs. 3726 Crore).

155  AS15- Emplovees Benelit

Provisions for Pension, Gratuty, Leave Encashment and Other long term benefits bave been made in
accondance with the Revised Accounting Standard (AS - 15) Employees Benefitsissued by the [CAL

The hur[ilearimd position of post-cmployment benefits recognized in the Profit & Loss Ale and Balance Sheet
15 a5 under:

(K. in grore)
Particulars | Pension l:_l-"lm.dul-l-] firatuiiy '{Fundt-:t_} | Leave Enecashment ]
{Funded)
2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 | 2023-24

Present Value of defined

benefit obligation as ot Lst AU1343 | 469852 [ 34943 321.37 307.50 27222
April |

Inierest cost 308.32 31923 23,13 21.96 20,57 1391
Past Service Cost (.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current service cost [86.98 | 19563 | 3122 26.73 7474 SR8 ]
| Benefits paid (554.13) | (517.03) | (37.16)| (34.39) (27.14) (20.49)
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3 N vl
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on | yacas | simae| 1479|1376 9.19 21.02)
obligations
Present value of defined
Benefit  obligation at 31st S029.85 | 491343 47140 | 34943 i8s.15 307.80
March

Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
{Rs. im erore)
Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment |
1 |(Funded)
2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Fair value of Plan Assers as at [st 5 o = 3k
April 4664.41 | 443210 340,09 31826 2RE.23 269,60
Expected return of Plan Asscts 37269 | 35412 27.20 2350 24.90 [8.63
Contributions 37262 38181 103.04 2811 T6.17 2062
Benefits paid (554.13) | (517.03) | (37.16) | (34.39) (27.14) {200.49)
Actuarial gain/(loss) (1,309 1341 3.66 2,55 0.51 (0.13)
Far value of Plan Assets a5 &t | gusy 30 | 4664.41 | 43684 | 340.09 362,67 288.33
315t March
Actual return on Plan Assets 37139 | 367.53 3LEG 2811 2541 I18.50
MNet Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) (R kv
Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)
2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
i‘f}t”“ﬁ“' loss/(gain) on Obligation. | o5 e | 21708 | 10479 | 1376 919 | (21.02)
%‘”“ﬁ“' lass/{gain} on Plan Assets 130 | (1340 | (66)| (255 (0.51) 0.13
“Net Actuarial Toss/(gain) 176,86 | 20367 | 10112 1121 5,68 (20.89)
Actuarial loss/{gain) recogmzed in "
the period (A+B) 17686 | 203.67 10112 11.21 LN (20,89}
e - e
Unrecognized actuarial loss/' (Gain) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

at the end of the year

Amount recogoized in the Balance Sheet

(R in crore)
Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity Leave  Encashment |
(Funded) | (Funded)

2024-25 | 2023-24 |2024-25 | 2023-24| 2024-25 | 2023-24

Present wvalue of defined benefit
obligation as at 313t March

Less: Fair value of Plan Assels as at
st March

Excess net Asset /| (Unfunded
Liability) Recogmzed in the babance | (175.56) | (249.02) | (34.56) | (9.34) (22:48) {19.57)
sheit

5029.85 | 491343 | 471.40 | 34943 IR5.15 INTRO

4854.29 | 466441 | 43684 | 340.09 362.67 2HR.23
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Higher Provisioning kept NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL
Transitional  liability  recognized

during the year - - - . . -
Unrecognized transitiona] Hability - - - - - -
Excess net  Asset /  (Unfunded

Liability) Recognized in the balance | (175.56%) | (249.020% | (34.56) | (9.34) (22.4%) (19357
sheet

* including deferred Family pension liability of Rs. 47.37 Crore (Rs. 94.73 Crore for previous year)
Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account

(R in erore}

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)
2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 023-24
Current service cosl %698 1935.63 31.22 26.73 T4.74 SH.1%
Past Service Cost - - - - - -
[nferest cost 30832 | 31923 2_3_:"12 2196 20057 18.91
Expecied retwm on plan assets (3T2.67) | (354.012) | (27.200 | (25.56) {24.90) {1%.63)
mf'” ,‘;cfﬁ: r;,‘:: g )/ loss recognized | e on | doaer| tonaz| nzi| ses| (209
Deferred Pension Expenditure - = o G ==, =
Met { Benefit) Expense 29916 | 36441 128,27 34.34 T9.08 ITAT
Movements in the Hability recognized in the Balance Sheel
{Rs. in erore)
Particulars Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)
202425 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Opening net Liability/( Asset) 24902 | o642 9.34 3.11 19.57 2.62
Add: Deferred Pension - -- -
Expenditure B B
Add; WNet benefit expense 29006 | 36441 | 12827 34.34 79.08 37.37
Less: Contribution paid 37262 | 3E1.8] 103.04 2811 76.17 20.62
Closing linbility/{ Asset) 175,56 | 249.02 34.56 9.4 2248 19.57
Add: Higher Provisioning Kept NIL NIL NIL NIL wIL NIL
Closing liability/{ Asset) 175.56% | 240 (2% 34.56 0.34 22,48 19.57 |

* in¢luding deferred Family pension liability of Rs, 47.37 Crore (Rs, 94,73 Crore for previous vear)

Investment percentage maintained by the trusi

{in Y ape)
Particulars Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)

2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25| 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

Central Government Securities 4.21 573 - - - -
State Government Securitics T.83 912 15.74 19.585 - -
High Safety Bonds TDRs 775 o.64 15.66 19.62 93.29 BE.R6
Oither investmens w021 7551 60 60,53 6.71 11.14
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Principal Actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date

{im %4 ngel
Particulars Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)

2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25| 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

| Discount rate .65 7.19 699 722 .99 7.22

Expected rate of return on plan 700 799 .00 %03 964 5.1
assets 3 ' : = i i

Rate of escalation in salary 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 3.00

Atirition rate .00 1.00 1.00 1.04) 1.00 1.00

Marwality Table IALM ];Eg’ g lbriny IALM IALM

2012-14 14 14 14 2012-14 2012-14

Method used PUC PUC Puc PUC PUC FUC

Basis of Actuarial Assumptions considered

Particulars Basis of assumption

Discount rate Discount rate has been determined by reference to market yield on the balange
sheet date on Government Bonds of term eonsistent with estimated term of the
obligation.

Expected rate of return on | The expected return on Plan assets is based on market expectation, at the

plan assets beginning of the period, for returms over the entire life of the related obligation.

Rate of escalation in salary | The estimates of future increase m salary is considered in actuarial valuation
taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factors,
such as supply and demiand in employee market,
Attrition rate Attrition rate has been determined by reference to past ond expected Future
experience and includes all type of withdrawals other than death but including
those due to disability,

Maortality Table A mortality table, also known as a life table or actuarial table, shows the rate
of deaths occurring in a defined population during a selected time interval, or
survival rates from birth to death.

Other long term emplovee benefit (Non funded)

(Bs, in crore)

Particulars LTC/LFC Silver jubilee Medical Retirement

Encashment Bonus Benefits * Gifts

2024- 2023- 2024- 2023- 2024- | 2023- | 2024-25 2023-24

25 24 25 24 25 24

R’Ifff““‘. Value of | ‘200 | 75 | 147 | 139 | 125 | o 1.32 .28
| Obligation
Fraculionl NIL | NL | NL | NmL | N | NI | ML NIL
Lizhility
Transitional
liability recognized | WIL NIL HNIL NIL KNIL NIL MNIL NIL
during the year
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Unrecognized NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| wransitional liability .
Highes MIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL MIL
| Provisioning kept
Liabaligy
recognized o the | BQ0 .73 1.47 135 125 LBl 1.32 128
| Balance Sheet
Principal Actuarial assumplions al the Balance Sheel date
(B in crorel
Particulars LTC/LFC Encashment Silver jubilee Bonus Retircment
Gifis
| | 202425[ 2023-24| 2024-25]  2023-24| 202425 2023-24 |
Discount Rate .99 123 | 699 T22 600 | 722 |
Expected rate
I NA NA NA NA NA NA
plan assets |
gﬁ,;ﬁm NA NA NA NA NA NA
Atirition rate 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
' i ] IALM | IALM IALM | IALM | IALM IALM
(Mortaliy Table| 01214 | 201214 | 201214 201214| 201214 | 201214
Method used PUC PUC PLUC PUC PUC PUC
15.6 AS 17 - Segment Reporting:
Part A: Business Segment (M5, In crore)
Business Treasury Corporate/ Retail Banking Other Ilunic'mg Tuotal
Sepments Wholesule Business
Banking
Particulars Current | Previows | Current | Previows | Current | Previows | Current Previows | Currend | Previows
yedar year Year viar viar yvear year vear vear viear
Revenue 3599.53 | 2667.42 | 4224.70 | 3967.80 | 5194.84 | 425178 | 2088 | 28.48 | 1304895 | 1091545
'Result 89,77 | 85336 | 93737 | 68349 115263 | 732.40 | 2088 | 2848 | 3009.65 | 199773
Unallocated 934,73 H6b.79 |
Expenses
Operating 207492 1130.94
Profit
Provisions & 237.37 | 193,96
Contingencies
.!III..'IJIIII.' faxes 32171 J41.56 |
Extraordinary 0.0 0.00 0.4 0.00 .00 | .00 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 |

0.0 |
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Profit/Loss
Net Profit

Other
Tnformation

Segment assets
Unallocated
assets

Total assets

Segment
Liabilities

Unallocated

Liabilirics

Total Liabilities

- ——————
| T
I
[
1
[

47653.22 | 50360.82 | 49987.58 | 45386.04 'ﬁl.usﬁ,.m] 48634.09 | 0.00 | 0.00 [159107.29 | 144380,95 |

2707.88 3275.58 |

161815.17 | 14765653 |

44033.12 | 46069.25 | 4619014 | 4151841 [56T9T.02 | 44489.67 | (0. 0H .1} !I-I'HI?J]I.IH‘ ”2”7133.

1440.13 4577

148460.41 | 13212310

_“S. i_Parliculars._l Segmenl _Rl:'r'l:nuu- _ | Scgment Resulls [ HLE_anl Asscls | Segmenl Liabilitics |
| No. | | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | ’1}13-24 7“24-15 ] ’1}13-24 2024-25 2[!23-14
1. | Dagial 0.29 0.17 (1 A449) (1.36) 218 158 ] 3.67 294
. | Banking | | | | | |
2. | Other g
I Retail 519455 | 425158 | 1154.12 73376 | 6146431 48632.5]1 | 5679335 | 44486.73
| | Banking |
3. | Retail 519484 | 4251.75 | 1152.63 73240 | 6146649 | 48634.09 | 56797.02 | 4448967
Bankine

Mote: For the purposc of scgment reporting in terms of AS-17 of ICAL and as preseribed in RBI guidelines, the business of
the Bank has been classified into four scgments i.c..a) Treasury Operations, b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking, ¢) Retail
Banking ( farther classificd mto Digital Banking and Other Retail banking and d) Other Banking Opcrations.

Scgmental Revenue, Resulis, Assets & Liabilitics in respect of Corporate / Wholcsale and Retail Banking scgment have
been bifurcated on the basis of cxposure to these segments.

Part B Geographical Segment:
Since the Bank docs not have any overscas branch, reporting under Geographic Scgment is not applicable.

15.7TAS 18

Related Party Disclosures

Key Managerial Personnel:

{ Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha Managing Director & CEOQ
Sh. Kollegal Vv Raghavendra Executive Director up to 30.06.2023
Dr. Ram Jass Yaday Executive Director up to 30.04.2024
Sh. Ravi Mehra Executive Director we.f. 09.10.2023
Sh. Rajeeva Executive Director we.f. 09.08.2024

(22| Annual Report 2024-2025




Related party to KMP

Punjab & Sind Bank

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav Smit. Krishna Yadav Spouse
Sh. Saurabh Yadaw Son
~ Mr. Ravi Mehra Smt. Babita Mehra Spouse
Ms. Nandini Mehra Daughter
Ms. Paranjaya Mehra Daughter
sh. Swarup Kumar Saha Sh. Sumit Saha Son
(R im kaca)
Key Management Key Management
Personnel Personnel
Items/ Related Party & their relatives & their relatives
Balance Outstanding 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Deposits 11030 20531
Advances 48.00 59.24
Transaction made during the year
Interest Paid 344 .05
Interest Received 1.72 3.4
HI7-73 H2.50
4037 42,35
(.00 12.66
Dr. Ram Jass Yadav (30.04.2024) 3.22 38.61
Sh. Rajeeva 2222 0.00
Sh. Ravi Mehra 41.92 18.88

Mote: Related party relationship is as identified by the Bank and relied upon by the Auditors.

Outstanding as on 31.03.2025:

{Amount in INR Crare )

Parent Subsidiaries | Associatesjoint Key Relatives of Total
Items/Related {as per Ventures Management Key
Party Ownership Personnel | Management
ot Personnel
Control)

Borrowings
Deposiis 1.06 0.00
Placement of
deposits
Advances 009 0.12
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Investmenis

Non-funded
commitments

Leasing/HP
AITANZEMENTS
availed

Leasing/HP
arrangements
Provided

Purchase af
fined assets

Sale of fixed
assels

Interest Paid

0.06

0.00

Interest received

0.0d

0.0

Rendering  of
Services

Receiving of
Services:

Manzgement
Contracts
O

I5.8AS519 - Leases

Operating lease primarily comprise of officc premiscs and staff residencics, which are renewable al the option of the

Bank/Lessornommally al the end of lease period.

a. Asper mformation available, non-cancellablc lcasc as on 31.03.2025: NIL { Previous Year: NIL).
b.  Amount of lease payments recognized under Schedule - 16 %11, Renl, taxes and lighting™ in Profil and

Loss Account for operating leases is as under:

(Hs.inm crorc)

Current Year ended 31.03.2025

Previous Year ended 31.03.2024

146.90 139.23 i
15.9 AS 20 - Earning Per Share
{Rs.in crorc)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Met Profit After tax available for equity Shareholders 101583 59542
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (in crore) 678.13 677.78
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 1.50 L8R8
' Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
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15.10 AS 21 — Consalidated Financial Statement

[he Bank does not have any subsidiary/associaie and as such A5 21 1s not applicable.

1511 AS 22 — Accounting for Taxes on Income

15.11.1 The Bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance with Accounting Standard-22 “Accounting for
taxes on Income’ issued by ICA]

15.11.2 Major components of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are as under:

(B in crorc)

Head Delerred Tax Assels Delerred Tax Linbilities

ILO2025 | 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1 Diepreciation on Fixed Assels .00 0.00 1863 13.80
2 | Special Reserve us 36(1)(viii) .00 L fed 67
3 | Provizion for NPA on Investments 27312 78354 0.00 0.00
4 | Provision for Wage Revision 0.00 10501 | 0.00 0.00
6 hmﬂvnm for diminution in FY of Restractured 4303 0.60 0.00 0.00
T | Accumulated loss 142,53 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total 1300.81 1707.70 92,29 §7.47

R

15.11.3 Provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax held by the Bank is considercd adequate taking into account the
opinion of legal experts and favourable judicial pronouncements.

15.11.4 Review of Delerred Tax Asscls has been camied out based on Bank management's estimate ol possible tax
benefils against timng difference m acecordance with Accounting Standard — 22 “Accounting for Taxes on imcome™
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and Met Deferred Tax Assets of Bs.1298.52 crore is
recognized as at 3 1st March 2025 (Rs. 1620.23 crore as at 3 st March 2024).

15.11.5 No provision has been considered necessary inrespect of disputed demands of tax litigation aggregating to
Rz 97718 crorc (Previous year Rs 887.01 crorc) in view of decisions of appellate authoritics / judicial
pronouncements / opinions of legal experts.

15.11.6 The Government of India, vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act. 2019, inseried section | 15BA A n the
Income Tax Act 1961 weef April 1, 2019. The Bank has evaluated the oplions available under scction 115BAA of
The Income Tax Act, 1961 and opled to continue o recognize the Taxes on Income for the year ended 31.03 2025 as
per the earlier provisions.

15.12A8 23 - Accounting for Investments in Associates in consolidated Financial Statements

The Bank does not have any subsidiary/associate and as such AS 23 s not applicable.
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e

15.13A5 20 - Intangible Assets

The application software in use in the Bank has been developed mn house and has evelved over a peniod of time.
Henee, the costs ol software 1s essentially part of Bank's operafional expenses like wages cie. and as such are charged
to the respective beads of expenditure in the Profiland Loss Account.

15.14 Accounting Standard 28 - Impairment of Assets

Fixed Asscis possessed by Bank arc treated as 'Corporate Asseis and not 'Cash Generating Unals' as defined by AS-
2E. In the opinion of the Management, there is no impairment of the Fixed Asscis' of material amount as of
31.03.2025/31.03 2024, requiring recognition in terms of AS-28 1ssued by the ICAL The impairment of other asscts
meluding advances has been provided lor as per Prudential Norms preseribed by the Reserve Bank ol India.

15.15 Accounting Standard 29 - Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

15.15.1As per AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabalitics and Contingent Asscls, issucd by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes no provision for

a) Amny possible obligation that arises from past cvenis and the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the ocecurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future cvents not wholly within the control of
the Bank, or

b} Anypresentobligation from the past events but 15 not recogmized beeause
= |t is nol probable that an outflow of resources embodying ceconomic benefits will be required to
scttle the obligation; or

»  Archableestiimate of the amount ol obligabion cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as contimgent liabilities. These are assessed continually and only that part ol the obligation
for which an ouiflow of Tesources embodying cconomic benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rane
circumstances where no reliable cstimate can be made.

15.15.2 Movement of Provision against Continpgent Liabilities:

{Hs. in crore)

Opening Balance | Additions during | Reduction Closing Balance
Particulars | ~thevear | during the year o _
2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24
Claims  against  the 25,63 26,96 | 3432 271 409 0.0 LRIV 29.63
Bank nol
acknowledged as Debt
Invoked Bank 8.03 7.65 Mil 038 0.38 il 7.65 8.03
Guarantees
L.C Devolved il

L

15.16 Other significant accounting policies has been disclosed at the appropniate places in the Notes forming part
of the sccounts.
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16. Disclosures in Terms of MSMED Act 2006

Guideline given in Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriscs Development Act 2006 have been complied with for
purchases made during FY 2024-25 and payments have been made to the vendors in ime as per Acl. Since there had
been no delay in payment, therefore no penal interest had been paid during FY 2024-25.

17. As per the Reserve Bank of India directions for imtiating Insolvency Process- Provisioning Norms, vide letter No.
DBR. No. BP:15199/21.04.048/2016-17 dated Junc 23, 2017, and DBR No.BP.1907/21.04 048/2017-18 dated
Angust 28 2017, the bank is holding the provisioning of Rs.230.05 Crore (3 st March, 2024- Rs. 230.05 Crorc) as
against the balance outstanding of Rs 230.05 crore (3 1st March, 2024 - Rs 230.05 crore) as on 315t March, 2025 m
respect of NPA borrowal sccounts referred i aforesaid circular.

18. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank
Duning the year 2024-25, the Bank has cxcecded the LEF limits sct by RBl o single borrower group borrower in the
following cascs:-

Name of the | Maximum Limit | Limit of Exposure | Limit /| Exposure (%) w.r.t, Tier- |
Borrower during the year as per LEF {%0) Liability —as | | Capital as on
on 31.03.2024
31.03.2025
NIL

19.The bank has funded exposure of Rs.99.98 crore in two bormower's accounts which are under litigation and
respective adjudicating authorities have granied stay on downgrading. The bank has made adequate provisions for
the accounis.

20.Pursuant to the RBI circular dated 19th December 2023, in respect of imvestment in Alternate Investment Fund
{(AIF), NIL{Rs. 050 crore for FY 2023-24) provision 15 required during the guarter/ year ended 3 st March 2025 and
the same has been provided.

11.The Board of the Bank has proposed dividend (@} 0.70% 1.c. of ¥ 0.07 per equity share (Face Valuc of  10/- per
sharc) for the Financial Year 2024-25 (@ 2% 1.c. Rs. 0.20 per cguity share for FY 2023-24) in Board Mecting dated
Apnl, 29, 2025 subjeet to requisite approval from Sharcholders.

22 The Bank is carrying a provision of Rs. 8.5 1 crorc as on 315t March, 2025 (Rs. 9.21 Crore as on 317 March 2024)
being 5% ol ouistanding food credit availed by the State Government of Punjab as per the REI letierno. DBR (BP) No.
T2001.21.04.132/2017-18 dated 08.02.201 8 issucd to SBL the lcad bank.

23_ The financial statements {or the year ended 3 17 March, 2025 have been prepared following the same accounting
policics and practices as those followed in the carlier year ended 317 March, 2024 except for:

a.The classification and valuation of investments which is as per the Master Dircction No. RBUVDOR/2023-24/104
DORMRG.36/21.04.141/2023-24 on Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio of
Commercial Banks (Dircetions), 2023 dated 12" September, 2023 issucd by Reserve Bank of India and applicable
from 01" April, 2024.
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O transition to the framework on 017 April, 2024, the net difference of Rs.4,249.54 crore (debit), net of tax impact,
between the reviscd carmying valuc and the previous carmying value of the investment portiolio has been adjosted /
debited in the General Reserve in aceordance with this framework. Also, the balances i Investment Reserve Account
(IRA)as of 31" March, 2024 amounting o Rs 3332 crore has been translermed Lo the Revenue/ General Reserve since
Bank mects the minimum regulatory requirements of IFR. Further, there is increase in income on imvestments and
AFS Reserve by Rs. 45472 Crore and Rs. 76.62 crores during the current year ended 317 March, 2025 respectively.

b. As per the Accounting Policy till 31st March, 2024 the recovery in non-performing asscls (other than the eases
covered under special schemes introduced by RBIL, Strategie Debt Restructuring, Flexible Structuning of Long-Term
Project Loans, Change in Ownership of Borrowing Entitics, Ouiside Stratcgic Debt Restructuring Scheme where
subscquently the account tums NPA) was appropniated first towards principal and thereafier towards interest and
charges. To ensurce better financial presentation and im consonance with industry practice, the Bank during the eurrent
year 2024-25 has changed the said appropriabion policy [rom the beginning of the year i.e. [rom st Aprl, 2024 and
accordingly has appropnated the recovery in the non-performing asscis (NPA) first towards Charges, Costs elec.,
thercafier towards Interest imegulantics faccrucd Interest and then towards the proncipal. The same has resulted in
mcrease in interest meome and NPA by Rs 4807 crore for the year ended 315t March, 2025 and increasc in provision
by Rs.23_15 erore for the year ended 315t March, 2025,

24_Accounting Standard 11 -The Effcets of Changes in forcign exchange rates: Net income on account of exchange
differences credited to Profit and Loss account for the yearis Rs. 11 .95 crore (Rs.20.91 crore).

25. The figurcs of previous period have boen rogrouped and reclassificd wherever considered necessary in order
to make them comparable with the figures of the current period.
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PUNJAB & SIND BANK
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2025
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)

'A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities D
Met Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1,01,58.309 59,54 199
Adjusiments for:

Provisions & Conlingencies 1,05,90,913 53,55,170
Depre-mql;oqngmedAssets 14,50,846 15,00,843
Profit/Loss on Sale of Assels 1,975 {4 ,396)
Interest on Bonds 17,07 323 1[) 61,335
Transfer to/firom Reserves (45,370) (25,44T)
Increase/Decreasea in Reserves (4,25,88 607) -
on account of Fair Valuation of Investments
'Operating Profit before working capital changes (1,87.24,611) 1,38,41,704
Adjusiments for:

Increase [ (Decrease) in Deposits 10,36.44 676 97440643
Increase / (Decrease) in Bommowings 1,45,86.640 75,24 729
Increase [ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,36,33,731 34 57,870
(Increase) / Decrease in Invesiments 26941810 (5,15,81,747)
{Inr:rease}! Decrease in Advances (15,15,74,249) (5,77,87,068)
(increase) / Decrease in Other Assels (1,80,62,439) 7992355
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of refund) 66,19,400 (34,24,654)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (2,29,35,042) 1,74,63,832
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Increase in Fixed Assets (16,74,100) {22,90,653)
Profit on sale of Assels (1.975) 4.396
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (16.76,075) (22,86,257)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
__Issue of Equity Ehares [Fﬁﬁé'ﬁﬂm} far cash — 31,77,987 =
Share Premium received thereon 90,15,952 =
Preferential Issue Expenses (1.49.421) =
Issue of Subordinated Bonds 3,00,00,000 _
Interest on Bonds {1? o7 32'3] (10,61,335)
| Divdend on Equly Atani) (3253,337)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 3,89,81,638 (43,14,672)
Cash from Dperaﬁng Activities {2,29,35,042} 1'?4153,532
Cash from Investing Activities (16,76,075) (22 86.257)
Cash from Financing Activities 3,89,81,638 (43,14,672)
Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents. 143,70,521 1,08,62.903

Annual Report 2024-2025



li Punjab & Sind Bank

[T

Cash and Bank Balances (Opening)(Refer Schedule 6 &7) 7,38,30,119 6,29,67.216
Cash and Bank Balances (Closing)(Refer Schedule 6 &T7) 8,82,00,640 7,38,30,119
Significant Accounting Policies : Schedule 17
Notes to Accounts : Schedule 18
ARNAB GOSWAMY SHANKAR LAL AGARWAL
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
WIVEK SRIVASTAVA RAJEEVA
DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RAJENDRA PRASAD GUPTA RavI MEHRA
DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

M.GIAYASREE
DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FORS. P. CHOPRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM: D00346N

{CA PRATEEK GUPTA)
PARTNER

M. NO. 566023

UDIN: 25566023BMOUR 13177

FOR O PTOTLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM: D007 34C

{CA NAVEEN KUMAR SOMANI}
PARTNER

M. NO. 429100

UDIN; 25429100BMKSOKS232

Place: New Defhi
Dated: April 29, 2025
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SWARLUP KUMAR SAHA
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

FOR GUPTA SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: Q01466N

{CA VINAY SARAF)

PARTNER

M. NO. 087262

LDMN: 25087262BMEOMO2449

FOR MBS & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: 110100W

{CA PRADEEP SHETTY)
PARTNER

M. NO. 046940

UDIN: 25045940BMLNAITS39
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